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The State Auditor is a constitutional officer elected for a four year term by the general electorate. The I
 
Auditor is the chief fiscal officer of the State. The Auditor is charged with the responsibility of paying State 
obligations, paying employees salaries and maintaining the official accounting records of the State. He is 
responsible for demonstrating accountability to the public by preparing the Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report. I
 
The Auditor serves as a member of the State Land Commission, the State Loan and Investment Board, the 
State Building Commission and the State Canvassing Board. I
 
Max Maxfield grew up in Wisconsin where he graduated from Janesville High School in 1963. He attended 
the University of Wisconsin, Steven's Point and Whitewater. His career in public service has spanned 
nonprofit, public and private sectors. Max was a YMCA director for twenty years, former director of the 
Wyoming Recreation Commission, and the first appointed director of the Wyoming Department of I
 
Commerce, a position he held for five years. More recently, Max served as the Executive Director of 
Wyoming's Make-A-Wish Foundation and as financial consultant for various nonprofit agencies across the 
county. I
 
Max and his wife Gayla, make community and church an important part of their daily lives. Max is a certified 
Lay Speaker, past president of the Staff Parish Board and a Stephen Minister of the First United Methodist 
Church. He has served a wide range of other organizations including United Way of Laramie County, 
Wyoming Children's Society, Crimestoppers, Wyoming Alzheimer's Association, and Special Olympics of I
 
Wyoming. Max is a Rotarian and a Paul Harris fellow. Max and Gayla are the proud parents of four grown 
children. 

I
 
I
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STATE OF WYOMING· 

·1 Max Maxfield, State Auditor 

I	 December 13, 2002 

I 
Capitol Building 

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002 
Telephone: 307rt77-7831 

FAX: 307rt77-6983 

I TO THE CITIZENS, GOVERNOR AND MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF 
WYOMING: 

I	 Legal RequIrements: 

I 
In accordance with W.S. 9-1·403(a)(v), I am pleased to present this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
of the State of Wyoming for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. Responsibility for the accuracy of the data, 
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Office of the 
State Auditor. 

I The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP), as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
The financial statements have been prepared primarily from accounts and records maintained by the State 
Auditor. 

I The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial, and 
Statistical: 

• The Introductory Section includes this transmittal leUer, the State's organizational chart and a list of 

I the State's principal officials. 

I 
• The Financial Section includes the independent auditor's report on the Basic Financial Statements; 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) which prOVides an introduction, overview and 
analysis to the "Basic Financial Statements"; the Basic Financial Statements, which present the 
government-wide financial statements, including component units, and fund financial statements for 

I 
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, together with footnotes to the Basic 
Financial Statements; Required Supplementary Information other than MD&A, which presents 
budgetary comparison schedules and information about infrastructure assets; and the 
supplemental financial data which includes the combining financial statements and schedules. The 

I 
financial data for the University of Wyoming, Wyoming Department of Transportation, Wyoming 
Community Development Authority, Wyoming Retirement System, Wyoming Business Council and 
the Wyoming Building Corporation, has been derived from reports prepared by those organizations 
based on independent audits and accounting systems maintained by them. 

•	 The Statistical Section includes such items as trend information, fiscal, social and demographic 
information about Wyoming. 

I	 Internal Controls: 

I 
Management of the State is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure 
designed to ensure that the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure 
that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity 

I 
with GAAP. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance 
that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1) the cost of a 
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and 2) the valuation of costs and benefits 
requires estimates and judgments by management. 

External Audits: 

I	 The financial statements In this report have been audited by the firm of McGee, Hearne & Paiz, LLP. 

I 
McGee, Hearne & Paiz, LLP did not audit the financial statements of the Wyoming Retirement System, 
whose statements represent 100% of the total assets and activity in the Pension Trust Funds, or the 
Wyoming Community Development Authority, which is shown as a discretely presented component unit. 

I
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IFederal regulations require the performance of an annual "single audit", in accordance with the Federal 
Single Audit Act of 1984 and 1996 amendments, of the state's federal assistance awards. For fiscal year 
2002 it was conducted in conformance with the U.S. Office of Management and Budget's Circular A-133, 
revised 6/24/97. The single audit is issued in a separate report. I 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

GASB Statement No. 34 requires management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to Iaccompany the Basic Financial Statements in the form of MD&A. This letter of transmittal is intended to 
complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The MD&A can be found immediately 
following the Independent Auditor's Report. IReporting Entity: 

The State implemented GASB Statement 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", during FY 1993. As a result, 
entities over which the State has significant operational or financial relationships such as boards, I
commissions, colleges and universities are considered component units. Component units are discretely 
presented. Discrete presentation entails reporting component unit financial data in columns separate from 
the financial data of the primary government (the State). The following organizations comprise the State's 
discretely presented component units: University of Wyoming, Department of Transportation, Wyoming I 
Community Development Authority, and Wyoming Business Council. The Wyoming Building Corporation is 
a blended component unit. The Wyoming Retirement System comprises the pension trust funds of the 
fiduciary funds. Further, Statement No. 14 provides that the financial statements should emphasize the 
primary government and permit financial statement users to distinguish between the primary government I 
and its component units. Consequently, the transmittal letter, MD&A, and the basic financial statements 
focus on the primary government and its activities. Although information pertaining to the discretely 
presented component units is provided, their separately issued financial statements should be read to obtain 
a complete overview of their financial position. I 
Budgetary Process: 

Wyoming statutes require the Governor to prepare and submit a biennial budget to the legislature each odd I 
numbered year, prior to the beginning of the legislative session. Budgets are prepared for a biennial period 
beginning July 1 of even numbered years (July/02 - July/04) and are augmented, if necessary, with 
supplemental appropriations during the odd numbered year's legislative sessions. The Legislature may add, 
change, or delete any budget items proposed by the Governor. Additional information regarding budgets I 
can be found in the Required Supplementary Information following the notes to the basic financial 
statements on pages 61 through 68. 

IECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

Wyoming's economy remained steady in the past 
fiscal year. Population was estimated to grow Ifrom 494,419 in 2001 to 496,440 in 2002. The 

Total Sales & Use Tax Collections labor force increased from 271,260 in 2001 to 
Fiscal Years 1987 - 2001 (in mijlions of dollars) 272,420 in 2002; the number in the employed


600 labor force was projected to increase between
 
550 I2001 and 2002 from 260,600 to 260,330,
500	 ­ respectively. The projections for Wyoming's

450 - ­ unemployment rate for 2002 through 2009 showed 
400	 I- - - ­ a steady increase from 4.4% up to 5%. In I350	 l- I-- - I- - - ­ contrast, Wyoming's seasonally adjusted
 
300 - f- I-- - f- - - - unemployment rate continued to be "exceptionally
 
250 ,.- - - l- I-- l- I- - r- - low" at 3.9 percent in October of 2002, which is
 
200 I-- f- - l- I-- l- I- - I- - slightly lower than the rate in October of 2001, 4%.
 I
150 I-- f- - f- I-- f- f- - f- r-- Wyoming was well below the national 
100 I-- ,- I- l- I-- l- I- - l- I- unemployment rate of 5.7%. The forecasted total 

50 I-- r- f- f- I-- l- f- - I- - personal income was up from $13,939,170 in 2001 
0 '-- '- '- L-- '-- '- '- - L-- '- to $14,620,200 in 2002. Total domestic bank I 

'92 '93 '94 '95 '96 '97 '98 '99 '00 '01 '02	 deposits through June of 2002 were up 8.56%.
 
Domestic in state, for-profit corporations registered
 
with the Secretary of State decreased during fiscal
 I
 

I
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I year 2002 from 2,800 to 2,269. New foreign, out-of-state, for-profit corporations increased over the same 
period, from 1,317 to 1,341. 

I Total State Sales & Use tax, including local optional and capital facility collections, increased by $60.5 
million or 11.7%, from $515.4 to $575.9 million. Fiscal year 2002 marked the eleventh consecutive year in 
which the State's sales tax collections increased. 

I Each year the Division of Economic Analysis (EA) of the Department of Administration and Information 
forecasts economic conditions in Wyoming for a ten-year period. According to EA, the following industries 
are the principal economic drivers: 1) mining and 2) services/retail trade. 

I Additional economic and demographic information about our State can be found on the Division of Economic 
Analysis website: http://eadiv.state.wy.us. 

I Employment 

I 
Total employment is forecasted to grow from the 
2001 level of 260,600 to 273,910 in the year 2009. 
This represents an average annual growth rate of 

I 
5.2 percent, or an increase of 13,580 workers over 
the nine-year period. All sectors of Wyoming's 
economy are forecast to gain employment over the 
next nine years. The fastest grOWing sector is 
services, followed by retail trade, then wholesale 
trade, which tied with the mining sector. 

I The total government sector is forecasted to 

I 
increase by 1,020 workers. By the year 2009, 
there will be nearly 54,520 employees in the state 
and local portion of the government sector, 
representing 20.7 percent of all workers in 
Wyoming. This is down from the FY 2001 level of 
22.8 percent. 

I MAJOR INITIATIVES 

Employment 
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I In light of Wyoming's limited available revenues to balance the State budget, the State Auditor's Office 
continues to examine issues which will contribute to better, more affordable and efficient government. 

Excellence In Financial Reporting 

I The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) _awarded its Certificate of Achievement for 

I 
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the State of Wyoming for the 2001 Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR). In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an 
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This is a prestigious 
national award that recognizes conformance with program standards. The CAFR satisfied both Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GMP) and applicable legal requirements. 

I Corporate Travel Card 

I 
A program was established in fiscal year 2001, which allows state employees to use a Corporate Travel 
Card for convenience of charging their travel expenses while traveling for the State of Wyoming. This 
enables the employee to travel without tying up personal finances on business trips and eases the process 
of reimbursement for travel expenses. Currently, 836 travel cards have been distributed to State 
employees. 

I Visa Procurement Card 

A pilot project designed to streamline the way in which state government makes purchases and payments 
was initiated and completed during FY 2001. During the pilot program seven state agencies participated. 

I
 
I
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The new procedure enables the vendor to be paid faster with less paperwork. 
agencies participated in the Visa Procurement Card Program. 

Wyoming Bond Guarantee Program 

Legislation initiated by my office during the 1994 Legislative Session was 

I
 
I
During fiscal year 2002, 69 

I 
passed, which utilizes our 

Permanent Funds to guarantee payments of local construction bond issues for our public schools, cities, 
towns and counties. By guaranteeing these payments, all qualifying bond issues receive the highest ratings Iissued by the bond rating companies. This means the interest rates charged on these bonds are the lowest 
available. From inception, the State has guaranteed a total of $117 million in school district bonds. 

Hosting Service Level Agreement I 
The State Auditor's Office (SAO) entered into a three (3) year Hosting Service Level Agreement (HSLA) with 
American Management Systems, Inc. (AMS) of Fairfax, Virginia in May 2002 in order to provide a secure 
environment for the states Financial and Payroll Systems to reside. Our Contract with (AMS) was negotiated I
with the best interest of the State in mind in order to provide the highest level of service to the State 
agencies, to be at or exceed industry standards for security and to be efficient for both our agency users and 
taxpayers. AMS provides the state, systems security that meets or exceeds industry standards, top of the 
line technical staff and knowledgeable, professional managers dedicated to the highest standards for I 
service. We will contract with Gartner, for a third party, independent review of our HSLA, prior to re­
negotiation of any hosting contract. 

Military Members Compensation Committee I 
In 2001, Governor Geringer signed an Executive Order, 2001-7, establishing the Military Members 
Compensation Committee. The committee developed payment procedures for state employee reservists 
and guard personnel who have or will enter service in the uniformed services on or after September 11, I 
2001. The Order allows that all uniformed military personnel called up for duty may participate in the 
program to eliminate a reduction in base compensation. The order also provides for certain benefits to be 
maintained as determined by the employee. I 
The Executive Order requires the agency to fund the cost of this program within their existing budget. 
Contacts concerning the administration of this program will be the A&I Human Resources Division and the 
State Auditor's Office. The Order urges contact with the A&I Human Resource Division prior to temporarily 
filling a position occupied by an employee on military leave. I 
The committee developed an application with attachments that must be completed by the employee or their 
power of attorney to receive the benefits of this program. It is the responsibility of the agency to inform their 
personnel who are or will be on military leave of this benefit program. I 
EFT Program 

IDuring 1999, the State Auditor's Office brought on-line the capability to process vendor remittances and 
employee reimbursements via electronic funds transfer (EFT) to the bank of their choice. To date, 
approximately 12 to 16% of all non-payroll disbursements are paid via EFT. We continually strive to 
increase the number of participants, thereby reducing our costs. I 
Upcoming Changes in Technology 

The needs of the State of Wyoming, as identified by the Legislature and the Online Government 
Commission, is to be able to exploit Internet technology and speed in a way that benefits all citizens of the I 
State. Knowing that virtually all State delivered services and/or transactions feed through either the 
accounting or payroll systems, there is a comprehensive need for these systems to be "on-line first". By 
doing so, all other State computer systems, as well as the E-portal concept and E-Commerce initiative can Ibe developed so as to be compatible with the systems that are in place. 

The 3.0 upgrades to the Financial and Payroll Systems will provide new capabilities focusing on our Iinteraction with customers and constituents. It will expand as our user base expands and will be changeable 
as their reqUirements change. It will operate at Internet speed with systems that can be available 24x7 and 
with real-time processing. Access will be provided through Internet browsers that will provide a consistent I
 

I
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I 
I 

interaction between all pieces of the system for all users, including State agency users; employees; citizens 
and suppliers. This will offer a new and better way to create and share value with our customers while 
creating a viable by-product, better reporting of information and access to that information. Our focus is on 
the production of useful information not simply gathering and processing data. 

These upgrades will accommodate existing manual processes as well as the ability to do State business at 

I anytime, day or night, using the Internet. This will enable us to offer service to those customers who are 
ready for Internet speed and computer based transactions and those that still need a personal touch with 
State government. 

I Vendor Self Service and Employee Self Service 

I 
In the near future the State Auditor's Office intends to bring on-line two add-on modules to the state financial 
and payroll system that will enable vendors and employees the capability to maintain their personal 
information via a web browser. Vendor Self Service (VSS) and Employee Self Service (ESS) will allow each 
respective customer the ability to change addresses and view past and pending payment information, 
among other pertinent information. 

I FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Cash Management 

I Cash temporarily idle during the year and balances held in trust were invested in bank deposits, U.S. 
Treasury Securities, repurchase agreements and other investment instruments. The interest on these 
investments and deposits is credited to each fund based on the fund's participation in the cash and 

I investment pool. Many funds are not allowed by law to receive interest, so the interest earned on these 
funds is credited to the general fund. The general fund was credited $86.2 million in Interest from the 
Permanent Mineral Trust Fund, during fiscal year 2002. 

I Debt Administration 

I 
As of June 30, 2002, the State had a number of debt issues outstanding. These debt issues included two 
refunding revenue bonds that were used to defease three revenue bond issues in prior years, as well as $27 
million of revenue bonds issued for capital construction in fiscal year 1994. Additional disclosures about the 
State's general long-term obligations are provided in Note 11 to the basic financial statements. 

I See Note 18 for information regarding the State's Tax Anticipation Notes, and other subsequent events, on 
page 59 of this report. 

Risk Management 

I The State of Wyoming maintains two self-insurance plans: the State Self-Insurance and the State Group 

I 
Insurance. Both plans are reported as internal service funds. In addition, the State administers three public 
entity risk pools: Subsidence, Wyoming Health, and Worker's Compensation. These are reported in 
enterprise funds, as required by GASB Statement No. 10, see Note 15 to the Basic Financial Statements. 

CONCLUSIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

I This report continues my commitment to clarify and improve financial reporting for the citizens of Wyoming, 
in order that they may have an accurate picture of the financial condition of their government. Great strides 
have been made in the past few years to improve our State's accounting and financial reporting:

I implementation of GAAP, preparation of the CAFR, independent audit of our financial statements, and 
implementation of various GASB standards. All have contributed to better financial management. My 
appreciation goes out to the Legislature and our Staff for making these improvements possible. 

I
 
I
 
I
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I 
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the cooperation of all State 
agencies. I continue to be Impressed with the capable assistance received from the departments and 
agencies. I am especially appreciative of the staff In the State Auditor's Office. whose commitment to serve 
the citizens of Wyoming continues to be demonstrated. We would like to thank the Division of Economic I 
Analysis and the CREG Committee for information used In this letter. We also thank the State Parks and 
Cultural Resources, Public Information Section 
showcase some of Wyoming's historical sites. 

for the use of their photographs and narratives that I 
Thank your 
Best regards, 

?fqF
Max Maxfield 

I 
I 

State Auditor 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Certificate of 
Achievement 
for Excellence 

in Financial 
Reporting 

Presented to 

State of Wyoming 

For its Comprehensive Annual
 
Financial Report
 

for the Fiscal Year Ended
 
June 30, 2001
 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
 
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
 

Association of the United States and Canada to
 
government units and public employee retirement
 

systems whose comprehensive annual financial
 
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
 
standards in government accounting
 

and financial reporting.
 

~~~ 

President 

j7~e::~ 



viii. STATE OF WYOMING 

PRINCIPAL STATE OFFICIALS
 

EXECUTIVE BRANCH
 

Jim Geringer, Governor
 

Joseph B Meyer, Secretary of State
 

Max Maxfield, Auditor
 

Cynthia M Lummis, Treasurer
 

Judy Catchpole, Superintendent of Public Instruction
 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

X! • DNILflJOAM::IO 31V1S 

I 



I 
x • STATE OF WYOMING 

I 
Citizens of Wyoming I 

I 
I I I 

Legislature Executive Judiciary I 
I 

I I I I I 

Secretary of State Governor State State Supt of I 
State Auditor Treasurer Public Instruction 

I 
Attorney Governor's 
General -~ Residence I
 

I
 
AdministrationiBudgeVEconomic Administration Dept of
 
Analysis/Information TcchlPersonneV Administration/MarketinglConsumer
 
Facilities MgmVProcurement Servicesl & ~- Agriculture Healthffecbnical ServiceslAnalytical
 
TelecOmmunications/State LibrarylProf ServiceslNatural Resources/Slate Fair
 I 
Licensing Boards Information 

AdministrationlAd Valorem TaxlExcise· Dept of Dept of Solid & HaZantous WasttJAbandoned I 
Taxi Mineral TaxlPersonnevrechnology Mine!lndustrial Siting/Air Quality Water 
Equalization Board! Liquor eoinmission Revenue -~ Enviromental QualitylLand Quality 

Quality I 
Dept of State Parks & . Administratlonl State ParlcsIHistoric Sites! 

AdministrationlPublic Funds Audit! Cultural Resources! Archives/ Archaeology! 
Banking AudiVMinerai Tax AudiVExcise Audit ~ - Cultural . Arts! Museum! State Historic Preservation I 
TaxlOmbudsmanlTcchnical Services Resources 

Bd of ControV Prof. Engineers & State Dept of Administration! Employment Affairs! Workers 
I 

Land Surveyors/Ground Water! Safety & Compensation! Employment 
PersonneV Surface Water! Engineer ~ Employment Resources/ Mine Inspector! Woman' s ~ 

Education Services Commission I 
Administration! FiscaV Fishl Game and Dept of Administration Srvcs/ Drivers & Vehicles Licenses 
Game! Habitat & Technical & Titles/ Engineering/Internal AudiVAeronautics! 
Services/Information & Fish Dept - Transportation Highway PatroV Ports of Entry! Planning & adminl 

I
~ 

Natural Resources Public Affairs! Operations 

I 
Pioneer Home! Retirement Center! Dept of Health Dept of
Veterans Home! Behavioral Health! Director! AudiV Field Operations/Self
State HospitaV Dev Disabilities/ I-~ Family Sufficiency! Youth Services/Intergovernmental 
Training SchooV Health Carel 

Affairs IPreventive Medicine! Public Health Services 

Administrationl Penitentiary! Women's Dept of Other Adjutant GeneraV Geological Survey!Group I
 
Center! Honor Farm! Conservation Insurance! Legislative Service Office! Public
 
Camp! Fi·eld Services/ ProbationlParole Corrections 1-- Agencies Defender! RetiremenV State Lands & Investments/
 
Commission! Corrections University of Wyoming/
 

I 



STATE OF WYOMING· 1 

Financial Section
 

Trail End, Sheridan, Wyoming 
Photo Credit: State Parks & Cultural Resources 



I 
2 • STATE OF WYOMING 

I 

MP McGee, Hearne & Paiz, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 

I 
I 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND I 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

I 
Honorable Governor, Members of the Senate and House of Representatives 
State of Wyoming I 
Cheyenne, Wyoming 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the State of Wyoming as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2002. These basic financial statements are the responsibility of the State's 

I 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our 
audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Wyoming Retirement System, which statements 
represent 100% of total assets and changes in net assets of the Pension Trust Fiduciary Funds, and the I 
Wyoming Community Development Authority, which is shown as a discretely presented component unit. 
Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to 
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Pension Trust Fiduciary Funds I 
and the Wyoming Community Development Authority component unit, is based on the reports of the 
other auditors. I 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, I 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. I 
In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the basic financial statements referred 
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the State of Wyoming as of June I 
30, 2002, and the results of its operations for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. I 
As discussed in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, the State adopted the provisions of Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments, for the year ended June 30, 2002. I 
As discussed in Note 17 to the basic financial statements, the State also changed its method of accounting 
for the Workers' Compensation claims liability. I 

I 
I 
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I 

I 
I The Management's Discussion and Analysis and the required supplementary information other than 

Management's Discussion and Analysis, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are 
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied 
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods 
of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the 
information and express no opinion on it. 

I Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as 
a whole. The statements and schedules listed in the table of contents as supplementary information are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic financial statements, and are not a required part 

I of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
by us and the other auditors in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our 
audit and the reports of other auditors, are fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the basic 

I financial statements taken as a whole. 

I 
We have not audited the statistical section included in this comprehensive annual financial report, and 
accordingly, we express no opinion on such data. 

I '--/YI cC::P- I 

I Cheyenne, Wyoming 
December 13,2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Ft Bridger, Ft Bridger, Wyoming I 
Photo Credit: State Parks & Cultural Resources 
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I MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

I As the management of the State of Wyoming, we offer readers of the State of Wyoming's financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the State of Wyoming for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2002. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information 

I that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages i-vi of this report. 

Financial Highlights 

I Government-Wide: 

I 
• The assets of the State of Wyoming exceeded its liabilities as of June 30, 2002 by $4,509,008,947 (reported as net 

assets). Of this amount, $327,880,482 is unrestricted net assets that may be used to meet the government's 
ongoing obligations. Component units reported net assets of $5,623,068,264. 

Fund Level: 

I 
• As of June 30, 2002, the State of Wyoming's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 

$4,235,006,776, an increase of $189,691 ,444. 

• At the end of the fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $40,730,179. 

I • The enterprise funds reported net assets at year-end of $119,456,31 O. 

I Overview of the Financial Statements 

I 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the State of Wyoming's basic financial 
statements. Financial reporting is intended to provide external parties that read financial statements with information 
that will help them to make decisions or draw conclusions about an entity. These parties do not always have the 
same specific objectives. In order to address the needs of as many parties as reasonably possible, the State's 
annual report consists of three components in accordance with required reporting standards: The State of 
Wyoming's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund

I financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains supplementary information in 
addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide

I readers with a broad overview of the State of Wyoming's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
The State's government-wide financial statements include the statement of net assets and statement of activities. 
These statements include all non-fiduciary assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting. 

I • The purpose of the statement of net assets is to report all of the assets held and liabilities owed by the State. 
The State reports all of its assets when it acquires ownership over the assets and reports all of its liabilities 
when they are incurred. The difference between the State's total assets and total liabilities is titled net 

I assets and this difference is similar to the owner's equity presented by a private-sector business. 

The government-wide statement of net assets can be found on page 17 of this report. 

I • The purpose of the statement of activities is to present all the revenues and expenses of the State of 
Wyoming. Again, the items presented on the statement of activities are measured in a manner similar to the 

I 
approach used by a private-sector business in that revenues are recognized when earned or established 
criteria are satisfied and expenses are reported when incurred by the State. Revenues are recorded when 
earned regardless of when the cash will be received and expenses are recorded even though they may not 
have been paid during the current period (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 

The government-wide statement of activities can be found on pages 18 - 19 of this report. 

I
 
I
 
I
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I 
Both statements report three activities: 

•	 Governmental Activities - Most of the State's basic services are reported under this category. Taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues generally fund these services. The Legislature, the Judiciary, and the general I 
operations of the Executive departments fall within the govemmental activities. 

•	 Business-type Activities - The State charges fees to customers to help it cover all or most of the cost of 
certain services it provides. Workers' compensation and the State's unemployment compensation services I 
are examples of business-type activities. 

•	 Component Units - Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the Iprimary government are financially accountable. The State has 3 authorities and 1 university that are 
reported as discretely presented component units of the State. The State blends 1 component unit into the 
internal service funds. IFund financial statements. The fund financial statements begin on page 20 and provide more detailed information
 

about the State's most significant funds - not the State of Wyoming as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that
 
the State uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending. Except for the general fund, a specific fund
 
is established to satisfy legal requirements established by external parties or governmental statutes or regulations.
 IThe State of Wyoming establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it 
is properly using certain resources. All of the funds of the State of Wyoming can be divided into three categories: 
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. I

•	 Governmental funds. Most of the State's basic services are reported in the governmental funds, which 
focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
future spending. I 
Governmental fund financial statements consist of a balance sheet and statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and change in fund balances. The Statements are prepared on an accounting basis that is 
significantly different from that used to prepare the government-wide financial statements. All of the State's 
programs are include in the governmental funds, which focus on how cash and other financial assets that I 
can readily be converted to cash flow in and out in a short period of time. For example, amounts reported 
on the balance sheet include items such as cash and receivables collectable within a short period of time, 
but do not include capital assets such as land and buildings. Fund liabilities include amounts that are to be 
paid in a short period after the end of the fiscal year. The difference between a fund's total assets and I 
liabilities is labeled as the fund balance. The fund balance generally indicates the amount that can be used 
to finance next year's activities. 

The operating statement for governmental funds reports only those revenues and expenditures that were I 
collected in cash or paid in cash, respectively, during the current period or very shortly after the end of the 
year. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a short-term view that helps determine if 
there are more or fewer financial resources to finance the State's programs. Because this information does 
not encompass the long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide an analysis reconciling I 
the total fund balances to the amount of net assets reported in the statement of net assets. Also, there is an 
analysis following the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances that reconciles 
the change in net assets of the governmental activities presented in the government-wide statement of 
activities to the change in fund balance presented in the statement of revenue expenditures and changes in I 
fund balance. 

•	 Proprietary funds. When the State charges customers for the services it provides, whether to outside 
customers or to other state agencies within the State, these services are generally reported in proprietary I 
funds. Proprietary funds (enterprise and intemal service) utilize accrual accounting: the same method used 
by private sector businesses. Enterprises funds report activities that provide supplies and services to the 
general public. An example is the State Workers' Compensation. Internal service funds report activities that 
provide supplies and services for the State's other programs and activities-such as the State's Information I 
Technology Division. Internal service funds are reported as governmental activities on the government-wide 
statements since their primary purpose is to support those activities. 

IProprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in 
more detail. The enterprise funds are broken out between major and non-major. Conversely, internal 
service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial 

I
 
I
 



I	 STATE OF WYOMING· 7 

I statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining 
statements in the supplementary information section of this report. 

I	 The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 24 - 26 of this report. 

I 
• Fiduciary funds. The State acts as a trustee or fiduciary for its employee pension plan. It is also 

responsible for other assets that, because of a trust arrangement, can be used only for the trust 
beneficiaries. The State's fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets 
and Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets. These statements include pension, investment trust, private purpose, 

I 
and agency funds, which use accrual accounting. The government-wide statements exclude fiduciary fund 
activities and balances because these assets are restricted in purpose and do not represent discretionary 
aSSets of the State to finance its operations. 

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 27 - 28 of this report. 

I This report includes two schedules (page 21 and 23) that reconcile the amounts reported on the governmental fund 
financial statements (mOdified accrual accounting) with governmental activities (accrual accounting) on the 
appropriate government-wide statements. The following summarizes the impact of transitioning from modified 
accrual-to-accrual accounting: 

I • Capital assets used in governmental activities are not reported on governmental fund statements. 

I • Internal service funds are reported as governmental activities, but reported as proprietary funds in the fund 
financial statements. 

I 
• Unless due and payable, long-term liabilities, such as capital lease obligations, compensated absences, 

bonds payable, and others only appear as liabilities in the government-wide statements. 

•	 Certain other outflows represent either increases or decreases in liabilities on the government-wide 
statements, but are reported as expenditures on the governmental fund statements. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of I 
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements 
can be found on pages 30 - 60 of this report. 

I Required Supplementary Information is presented that further explains and supports the information in the 

I 
financial statements. The Required Supplementary Information includes budgetary comparisons schedules primarily 
prepared on a biennial basis. Also included is a discussion of the Wyoming Department of Transportation (DOT) and 
how they account for infrastructure assets using the modified approach. 

Required supplementary information can be found on pages 61 - 68 of this report. 

I Other Supplementary Information includes combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major 
governmental, enterprise, internal service and fiduciary funds that are presented immediately following the required 
supplementary information. 

I Other supplementary information can be found on pages 69 - 154 this report. 

I Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

I 
This is the first year the State of Wyoming has applied Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local 
Governments. The State of Wyoming has not presented prior period government-wide comparative data for the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis since prior year information is not available on a comparative basis. The 
State will provide a comparative analysis of government-wide data in future years. 

I As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a State's financial position. In the case of 
the State of Wyoming, assets exceeded liabilities by $4.5 billion at the close of fiscal year 2002. 

I
 
I
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I
The following condensed financial information was derived from the government-wide Statement of Net Assets: 

,:,", :;::~I '.'~ 

" 

Current and other Non­
current assets 

Capital assets, net 01 
accumulated deprecia110n 

Total.assets 

Current liabilities 
Lo~g-term; lIabiiUiies 

Totaillabiiities 

Net assets: 
1;,I,rvested In ~~plt!!lasset~,,:::, 

;(' ,', net 01 related debt II 

Restricted 
Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total net assets 

State Of Wyoming's Net Assets 

Governmental Business-type 
activities 

$ 4,531,477;427 $ 

300.790)691 
4,832;268,118 

;247,583,239 
195,132;242 
442,715;481 

I,:"r " 

172,945,513 
3,774,754,784 

441,852,340 
l 

actIVities 

683,788.939 $ 

974,227 
.684,761,166 

76,773,008
 
488,531,848
 
565,304,856
 

"'.,?i 

974,227
 
232;453,941
 
(113,~m,e581 

119;456,310$ 

Total Primary 
Governrne'nt 

i'l
",' I 

1" :11' 

324,356,247 
683,664p90 

~ ,008,020,337 

'~I" U' 

,',I 

I 
I 

173,919,740 
4,007,208,725 

327,8.80;482 I 
I 

The investments in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and eqUipment), less any related debt used to 
acquire those assets that is still outstanding, is $173.9 million. The State of Wyoming uses these capital assets to 
provide services to the citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the State 
of Wyoming's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources I 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used 
to liquidate these liabilities. 

IAn additional portion of the State of Wyoming's net assets, $4 billion, represents resources that are subject to 
external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets is $327.9 million. 

The majority of the current and other non-current assets of $5.5 billion, consist of various cash and pooled Iinvestments of $4 billion, and accounts and loan receivables (including interest receivable) of $746.9 million. The 
remaining amount is comprised of other assets such as inventory and prepaid expenses. 

The current liabilities of $324.3 million are comprised of various items. $145.6 million is related to liabilities under Isecurity lending, $104.1 million is related to claims and benefits payable, $48.1 million is related to various accounts 
payable. The remaining amount of $26.3 million is made up of compensated absences, early retirement, interest 
payable, deferred revenue, and various other liabilities. IThe majority of the long-term liabilities of $683.7 million is comprised of claims and benefits payable of $510.6 million 
and bonds payable of $124.4 million. The remaining amount is made up of compensated absences, deferred 
revenue, and various other liabilities. IAs of June 30, 2002, the State of Wyoming is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets for 
the government as a whole. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I The following condensed financial information was derived from the government-wide Statement of Activities and 
reflects how the State's net assets changed during the fiscal year: 

I 
I 

State ofWyomlil~'s' Changes In Net'Assets 
for Fiscal Ye,arEnded June 30,2002 

Statement of Activities ' 

G9vernmeptal BUSiness-tYPe 
''''activitie,s 'activities Total 

Revenues: 
Program-revenO,as: 

Ch;lrges for services $, 144,Oj2,057 $, 219;733;051 $ 363,745,108 
Operating gr.ants 597:2~J),926 16;11'8,215 613,375,141 
Capital grants and, contributions 891,900 o 891,900 

I 
Genera1revenues; 

Tax!1l,g 1,105,994,560 o 1,105,994;560 
Inveillmenllnciome 196,385,616 34,60Q;832 , 230,986:448 

I	 I 

Miscellaneous 445i9!;>6 o 445i956 
TotaUevenues 2,044,987:.015 270,452,098 2,315,439;113 

I 
Expenses: 

General government 179;551,560 o 179,55,1,560 
Business reg,ulalions 28;395,512 o 28,395,512 

, '	 Education ' 721,i54,640 o 721,254;640 
Health Services " I", 423;6,~9,898 o 423,019,898 

I 
,.", 1 

l<iW, JUStice ,and safety 133;290,468 o 133;?90,468 

I 

Employment I 45;805,220 o 45,805,220 
REI¢reationand resoyrce developmeni' 206,6~3,777 o 206,683,777 
Sotial serviCes 102;5$2,349 o 102,!;>62,349 
Capital' Construction 9,350,737 o 9,350,737 
Interest ", 9,713;213 o 9,i13,213 
worke,rs' Compensation Insurance 247.4$9,707 247,469,707 

I 
LiquorGommission 42,565,391 42,5(;)5,391 
Canteen Fund 746,824 746;824 
Subsidence Insurance 9,682 9,682 
Honor Far;m AgricUlturalSales 300,156 300,1:56 
Wyorrilng'Healih Insurance 4;0~3;863 4,093,863 
UnemploymeniCompe,hsation	 39,052,867 39,052,867 

I 
Total'experises, 1,859,627,374 334,238;490 .< 2,193,!t65,864 

Incr~;ase (D~rease)i~iletassets beforErtransf~rs' HI5,3!;>9,641 (63;786;392) ',' 1210,573,249 
Tra,r:isfers: ' 4,222,,612 (4;225,612), o 
Increase (Decrease) in net assets I 189;5~5,253 (6!j,012,004)' 121,573,249 
Net assets b,eginning' ' 4~967,3B4 187,468,314l 4.381-;~35,69B 

Nerassets' ending , $ :4,389i552,il37 $ 119;456,310:':$ 4.509~008,947 

I	 ! 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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The chart below represents revenues of the governmental activities for the fiscal year: 

I 
I 

Operating Grants & --lL 
Contributions 29.1 % 

Revenue-Governmental Activities 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2002 

Other Revenue & 
Transfers .3% 

I'om­ \. m ( 9' 'C: 
- -

",j Mineral Severance & 
Royalties 27.5% 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Other Taxes 10.6% IL-=..--n-H =--::-""'!! 

Sales & Use Tax 15.9% I 
I 

The following chart represents expenses of the governmental activities for the fiscal year: I 
Expenses-Governmental Activities 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2002 

" 

Health Services 22.7% 

I 

I Law, Justice & Safety 
7.2% 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Recreation & Resources 
11.1% I 

General Government 
9.7% I 

I 
I 
I 
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I Business-type activities. The net assets of the business type activities decreased by $68 million during the fiscal 
year. The major factor contributing to this was a change in the State's method of reporting the workers' 
compensation claims liability from a discounted to a substantially undiscounted approach. 

I 
Financial Analysis of the State of Wyoming's Funds 

I As noted earlier, the State of Wyoming uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements. 

I Governmental funds. The focus of the State of Wyoming's governmental funds is to provide information on near­
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spend-able resources, as stated earlier. Such information is useful in 
assessing the State of Wyoming's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a 
useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

I As of June 30, 2002, the State of Wyoming's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 

I 
$4,235,006,776, an increase of $189,785,790 in comparison with the prior year. Over half of the fund balance, 
$2,763,498,700, is reserved within the permanent funds as nonexpendable. The remainder of fund balance is 
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed 1} to liqUidate 
contracts and purchase orders of the prior period, $182,786,748, 2} for loans receivable, $354,450,082 or 3} for a 
variety of other restricted purposes, $24,608,240. 

I 
I General Fund. The general fund is the chief operating fund of the State of Wyoming. At the end of the 

current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $40,730,179, while total fund balance 
reached $113,939,542. The general fund balance of the State of Wyoming decreased by $28,436,519 
during the current fiscal year. The major factor in this decline was a legislative directive to transfer $50 
million dollars to the Permanent Mineral Trust Fund, permanent fund, during the fiscal year. A more detailed 
comparative analysis of the activity for the General Fund can be found on pages 12 - 14, of this MD&A. 

Foundation Program Fund. Fund balance at June 30, 2002 totaled $41.7 million, an increase of $8.6 

I million from the prior year. 

I 
Budget Reserve Fund. Fund balance at June 30, 2002 decreased to $211.9 million, from $247.6 million 
the previous year. 

Common School Land Fund. As of June 30, 2002, the fund balance totaled $1 billion, an increase of 
$14.7 million from the prior fiscal year. 

I Permanent Mineral Trust Fund. Fund balance at June 30, 2002 totaled $1.9 billion, an increase of $113.5 
million. 

I Proprietary funds. The State of Wyoming's proprietary funds prOVided the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 

I 
Unrestrlcted/(deficit} net assets of the enterprise funds as of June 30, 2002 amounted to $(113,971,858). The major 
factor contributing to this was a change in the State's method of reporting the Workers' Compensation claims liability 
from a discounted to a substantially undiscounted approach, an accumulative effect of $129 million. Other factors 
concerning the finances of these funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the State of Wyoming's 
business-type activities. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The differences between the original biennial budget of $1,769,377,095 (as of July 1, 2000) and the final amended 
biennial bUdget $2,303,554,732 (as of June 30, 2002) was a $534,177,637 increase in appropriations. The major I 
increases are briefly summarized below: 

• $233.6 million in additional federal funds; I 
• $200 million transfer to the Permanent Mineral Trust fund; 

• $18.3 million increase for external managers fees in the Treasurer's office; I 
• $14.5 million transfer to the Budget Reserve fund.
 

Of this increase, the transfers (as stated above) of $214.5 million were funded out of the available fund balance.
 IDuring the budgetary period, revenues were less than budgetary estimates as were expenditures. 

The total general fund revenues are presented in a pie chart below to display how sources relate to total revenue. 
The table on the following page shows the change in 2001 and 2002 revenue sources. On page 13, General fund Iexpenditures are similarly presented, depicting functions as they relate to total expenditures. 

Revenue & Other Financing Sources 
Fiscal Year 2002 General Fund 

Revenue from Others 
1.7% 

Other Taxes 2.3% 

Charge for
 
Sales & Services 2%
 

Transfers-In 7.3% Mineral Severance Tax 
10.1% 

I 

..;.....,J 

Miscellaneous Revenue 
1.1% 

Investment Income 
10.8% 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Sales & Use Tax 27.8% I 
I 
I 

As shown in the table following, total Revenue and Other Financing Sources decreased 8% or $101.9 million in fiscal 
year 2002. The General Fund portion of the Sales and Use Tax increased 8% or $22.8 million primarily due to strong 
gains in the mining and service sectors, along with sustained consumer spending throughout the fiscal year. The 
$20.9 million decrease in Mineral Severance was due to the legislature redistributing mineral severance revenue to I 
the Budget Reserve Fund and Foundation Program Fund, thus the General Fund share was reduced in fiscal year 
2002. During fiscal year 2002, Investment Income decreased 53% or $139.5 million. A decline in the increase in fair 
market value of investments between 2001 and 2002 accounts for $105 million of the dec/ine. I
 

I
 
I
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I General' Fund Revenue and OlhefFinanclng$ources 

for Flsc!i1 Ye~rEnded June 30, 2OQ2 

I FYOl \ FYQ2 Increase Percent 
JOecrease} Change 

Taxes: 

I 
'Sal~s& Use , 298,657;230$ 321,535,976 $ 22,878,746 8W 
MinerahSellElranCe . 1~il;·l02,903 117, Hl4,l65 (20,908;738) -150/0 
Othel'Tax6S ' . 22·;888..221 ;.; ,27;000,406' 4,lH~,185 18% 

Licehses and Pelmits 4,882,193 6;014,57:6/ 132.383 3°/0
'FInes &'FoifeltiJres' • 1,109;508 3111192 2,00,1,684 180% 
;Us,~pfProp~rtY" ",' 1\813,275 (121,.455) -7%' 
investmenflill:bme 264,098',237 {139,5,t3~B55) ·53%121:~~~:~~~ ,
ChargeS forSal~~ & Se[Vices 19\336;114 23,.893,023 4,556,909 24% 
Revehue-fr<lm:.Cl\hers . 11,508;0.06 19,8~;434 "8,328,428 '. 72%I , 

I 
(~ , F~dei:ai- 383,707,760 ,421,61~,568 43,905,808' 11% 

Miscellaneous o 58,247 58,247 ' 100% 
Federal. Mineral Royalties . ,6 2,000;000 2,000,000 ';00% 
Other 86.121 2.123 I.. '(85,988) -98% 

1'0:1,,1 Rev!'Jlues 1,146:191,568 (72j655]646 l" ·6% 

I 
Other Rnah 

Capil;lJ'.[ '. ..... . '60,{l49,416 241;589 (60,7<17,8Zi) ·99% 
Ojirjra!ing Tiilr1s1ers·li1 . .. 52,874,435 84,0150,089 31,3-75;.654 60% 

.. :Total a,jher FinanCing Source's ,(29;332,113) -26% 
l,t6tallitev~nue & c . I ' 

'I' ,Olher, Financing Sources, (101,987,819) ·8%$ :Ii: 

I
 
I
 
I 

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 
Fiscal Year 2002 General Fund 

Health Services 35% 

I
 
I
 
I 

Transfers Out 9.5% 
Law, Justice & Safety 

10.9% 

Business Regulation ~EmPIOyment 3.7% 
.5% -::i--Re~reation & Resource 

I 
I General Government !-.------ Development 4.5% 

5.8% 
Capital Leases .3% 

I 
I As shown in the table following, overall Expenditures and Other Financing Uses decreased by 4% or $53.8 million in 

fiscal year 2002. Transfers-out shows a decrease of 45% or $97 million due to a legislative transfer of $100 million 
from the General Fund to the Permanent Mineral Trust Fund in the prior fiscal year. Law, Justice and Safety 
decreased 24% or $41.3 million due to the new prison being acquired in the prior year. Health Services and Social 
Services increased by $52.5 million due to an increase in federal programs and an increase in costs of existing 
programs. 

I
 
I
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General Fund Expendltura...."d Olhe~'Fhlanclng Sources 
. f6iFI~~1 Year ~~ded June 30, ~OO2 

General Government
 
Business R~ulatlon
 

E.i;!UCCltiOn
 
HeCllth;$ervices
 
Law, ,Justice.and Safety
 
Emplpymeht ".
 
Recreation &Resource D~ileloPl1lent
 

SCiCial Services.
 
Gapltal Lease'.lnterest·
 

. TQlal Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses 
OperatlRQ Translers'0ut 

~'Toliil expendItUres &:' 
Other Financing Uses 

FY01 

$ 61,662;543. $ 
4,163,961" . 

... 24lUls6;4$.IP·. 
3i5.~;2P~> 

17:0;~9Q.9,W 

,'39893'205 
44:5~:'l~4 

81,218;789 
,0 

1.026;462;196 

,,213.633,476 

$ 1j 240j095',672$­

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

68,753,256 $ 6;890,713
 
5,425,659 1;2S'1 ,6911
 

25~Ml65;!l19 1.. a;109,350
 
A~ 3;~iQ.5;t42 ." 37'~7§.9'W 

129,1~,236 (~1;?52,6S?) 

'~;~9i51~ "3i646,~' 

5:M51,2Q9 a,a&jMaS 
96i045i1l6!1 ,~~.767.000 ,.. ' 
'3,251,293 o'.3}l5t,293 . , 

1.000,&75,99"6 43~800 

H'6i568,,123 

1,'86,264,H9,$,.. . [5w'''',,,,,,,} 

Capital Assets. The State of Wyoming's investment in capital assets, net of related debt, for its governmental and 
business type activities as of June 30, 2002, amounts to $173,919,740 (net of accumulated depreciation). This 
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and system, improvements, machinery and equipment, and park 
facilities. The most significant change in capital assets for the year was the completion of a variety of projects that Itotaled approximately $20 million. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: I
•	 Construction began on the new parking garage for the capital complex; construction in progress as of the close of 

the fiscal year had reached $1,789,732. 

•	 A variety of construction projects were underway or began at the Wyoming State Hospital for the new acute adult I
care facility; construction in progress as of the close of the fiscal year had reached $8,810,719. 

More detailed information about the State's incomplete construction in progress is presented in Note 16 to the basic 
financial statements, on pages 57 - 59. I 
At the end of the fiscal year 2001-2002, the State had invested $301.8 million, net of accumulated depreciation, in a 
broad range of capital assets (see the table below). The accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2002, totaled 
$264.9 million. 

bani;! 
~j,. 

'BuildingS'isltuClures, & improvements
~' t~~, Equipment;Fumlfure, & Fixtures . 

rCapitalized Leases .., 

Construction in progress 
Total 

,I' 

Capltiil~Ail~t1;-NefOf[jipreclation 

forFI!C'1! Ye8l'Ellded~ll!le30, 2002 

Govem-mentat EluslnesS,tWe 
ActMties AC!iyitie$ : ":' 

$' , 1,730;616 $,'."o-!'.O,$"·:~ 

231,445,190 .' 
44,9'47,568 
. -943,050 
21,724.261 

t, •• 

.. ,lncrells6 F'.ercent, 
': (Oecrease), Chanae 

0	 '. 
974,227 _ 

0 

1i1,% 
,,~ 

, 3,0/. I
100/0
 

-240/."
 
.	 90/; 

'A'2,W1o I.. W'Y" 
100% 

4o/d 
I,!I 

I 
I
 
I
 

I
 
I
 

Toial Prtmary 
Governmenl 
~	 -f,730;61>S "
 

231,445;'190
 I45:921;795 ,
 
943;05Q
 

7Q2.fj724.267 

Additional information on the State of Wyoming's capital assets can be found in Note 6 on pages 43 - 45 of this 
report. I 
The State's Department of Transportation (DOT), a component unit of the State, is responsible for the majority of the 
Infrastructure (consisting of roadways and bridges). As allowed by GASB Statement No. 34, DOT has adopted an I
 

I
 

I 
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I alternative process for recording depreciation expense on selected infrastructure assets. Under this alternative 

I 
method, referred to as the modified approach, DOT expenses certain maintenance and preservation costs and does 
not report depreciation expense. More detailed information about the DOT capital assets and the reporting criteria 
are available in the Wyoming Department of Transportation Component Unit Financial and Compliance Report as of 
September 30, 2001 and on pages 67-68 of this report. 

I 
Bonded debt. At the end of the current fund fiscal year, the State of Wyoming had total bonded debt outstanding of 
$127,568,053. Of this amount, $57,278,418 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government. 
This amount represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (Le., revenue bonds). The remaining 
$70,289,635 is comprised of debt backed by the Wyoming Building Corporation, which is secured by the leased 
facility and by the lease payments that the State of Wyoming will make through 2023. 

I The State of Wyoming's total bonded debt decreased by $2,720,000 during the current fiscal year due to bond 
principal payments. 

I The State of Wyoming maintained a "SP1+" rating from Standard & Poor's Corporation and a "FA+" rating from Fitch 
IBCA, Inc. for its tax and revenue anticipation notes. For the revenue refunding bonds the State received a "AA-" 
from Standard and Poor's Corporation. 

I The State of Wyoming has a debt limitation for revenue bonds relating to capital construction in the amount of $105 
million, which is significantly in excess of the outstanding revenue bond debt. 

I 
Additional information on the State of Wyoming's long-term debt can be found in Note 11 on pages 48 - 52 of this 
report. 

I Economic Factors and Next Year's BUdgets 

•	 As of April 2002, Wyoming's unemployment rate increased to 4.4 percent, up from 3.9 percent the same time the 
year before. 

I • According to the State's Division of Economic Analysis, two industries are Wyoming's principal economic drivers: 
1) mining, and 2) service/retail trade (tourism). Wyoming's minerals provide a large portion of the revenues that 
support our schools, colleges, cities, counties and state government. 

I During the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance in the general fund ended with $40,730,179. If it should fall to 
a negative balance the Budget Reserve Fund would be used to transfer funds to cover budgeted expenditures, which 
is made in accordance with statutory authorization granted by the Legislature. 

I 
Request for information 

I This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the State of Wyoming's finances for all those with an 

I 
interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests 
for additional financial information should be addressed to the State of Wyoming, State Auditor's Office, Capitol Bldg. 
Room 114, Cheyenne WY, 82002 or see at http://sao.state.wy.us/. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Edness Kimball Wtlkins State Park, Evansville, WY 
Photo Credit: State Parks & Cultural Resources 
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I Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2002 

State oC Wyoming	 Component UnltsI 
Wyoming 

Busloe5s- University Department Wyoming Communlty 
Govermnental Type of oC Business Development 

Activities Activltie5 Total Wyoming Transportation Council Authority'AS-----­I ~----
303,721,571 $ 4,285,090 $ 308,006,661 $ 113,084,350 $ 76,733,915 $ 11,059,831 $ 39,510,911 
139,913,507 5,717,714 145,631,221 0 0 0 0--- ---'5:;448;898'--- 0 ~~448,898~- "--0 - 0--- - (}--- 6~,WiU>::;&eDtI I: 'UllII~'I1l"lth U,$..TrtMl'l'Y•. .9__~~ ~~~,3'§?'.lli_ -.l-.c.-9- - 0 0 --- 0 

Accounts Receivable (oet) 378,774,141 71,758,682 450,532,823 8,781,035 16,135,094 12,731 548,791 
49.312,119 8,729,803 58,041,922 461,215 826,561 218,460 463,035 

-'~'~O-

I 
,~- '0 6,728,886-- 6,12&,886-' - - ~.- o....r ---- 0 '0 

~'BaI81lcC ........ 35,6lS _(~,ill)~_~".,_~~O__ .Q... (} Q--	 (} --'- ­Due from Other Governments 187,071,617 682,025 187,753,642 0 7,701,019 1,113,477 0 

Due,from ~~vcnunclll 0 0 0 669,538 10,890,291 0 0 
4,378,84f ·---'0 4.l7.S;s47-, 0 - - - 0 

~ "(J - --6 
!M~.2St • _Q __-!.8,!9.J~~,595~6 -9- - 662,082 _ ~2,305 

AOVQDces Keeeivable 21,300,000 0 21,300,000 0 - 0 0 0 
Inventory 2.990,463 10,394,939 13,385,402 3.159,420 14,719.261 09~~2 ....	 -0--' -~OPIejiiildiBxpeiliu	 ---;-0 - 24,036 - ~,O36 --li04,48t - o. 
...... _"-'~_ H __ ...._I ~ ~" 279,048: 0' 279,048 0 340,726 (} 0 

1,111,421,082 143,655,472 1,255,076,554 130,956,036 127,346,867 13.161,933 41,485.042 
Noncurrent Assets: 

I	 
~. 

'QiW'ODd PilOled IDveoll1llfOu 3Jm,721 ,683 , -m-049.892~- 3,380,771,5'75- 86,239;49.8 - 0 -- 0 477,399;J16I 1§2.01lJ,51t______9___~ __o~,',	 ___0
Ainowl~it~!ll U,S. T!Wl!n',." 0 -ill;~1,575	 0 
nll~ from C11N!r (;nvp.mrnent.ei:	 0 0 0 0 400,000 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 8,437,307 
781,o06~--~O- 78l.OO6 --- O' 

-,r-
0, 
--_. p --, Y·TO 

~	 O~__

I L c.oIiu.ilbromAgCOt _7!t617~3 0_ ~7M!Wl~ _0.. : 0 (j 

Loan Receivables (De,) 337,936,563 0 337,936,563 15,352,430 0 6,303,221 787,880,481 
Other Assets 0 0 0 450,954 0 0 17,890.578 

300,790;691 974.zt7 3Ol,764;91S- • Zill,I5s,854 4,9W,908,378 349,175~--~i,,9s6.473 

3,720,847,036 54(,105;694 4,261,952,7301 330,198;736 4i961,308,378 0 6,652,396 '1'.2931558,155 :' 
Total Assets 4,832,268,118 684,761,166 5,517,029,284 461,154,772 5,088,655,245 19,814,329 1,335,043,197 

oJ .' 
I 

lCiilTeDlIJablUtita;';.. ...-_._..._-- ......... ­
42,137.601 6,035,362 48,172,963 19,220,458 6,449,068 579,134 1,834,626 

waouill uuocr ,)ccunue:s a...c::UWDa: 139,913,507 5,717,714 145,631,221 0 0 0 0 
'--5:029 983,97'S- 989.:'007.... O~ 0 996,830--­

r=QlherPllveDll!lC'lIl -- -:0 
29;896___ . I lO'J'rilniIy ~Ylii!JmOnt .0 0 ~O .l.l2,716 , 3,4~I "'..~ ..... ,...... _..._.1'_:. ­57,537 0 57,537 0 0 0 0 

1,614,739 0 1,614,739 0 0 0 4,756,054 

z:t87,~i 52;429--- 2,240,280 3)31,158 5,966,224 33,170 -----0 
'&di~_!-_-_m " ___ill,722b' -'1 72§,m .1~..119 741~ 267.031 0 0 

ClaimslBeDefits Payable 40,248.715 63,926,453 104,175.168 0 0 0 0 

I 
I -Bonds Pavable 3,200,000 0 3,200,000 4,832,969 0 0 198,987,183 

"34;250 ,0 J4~ 215,881 0 O~ -~ 

Mi!\665 0 !~J,66S _P- 58,80J Q 2~,5OQ 

Deposits Held in TruSl 1,184,811 0 1,184.811 3.343,046 0 0 0 
Deferred Revenue 12,631,029 41,953 - 12,672,982 7,112,631 0 218,996 0 

11I TQtiI CwreilHlabilities . I r~·k. 247,583,231) 76,773,008 324,356,247 38;753.070 .1'3,262,53'1 l,a3i~584 207.860,363 4 
--.;_.-.~~ 

I 
35,891,661 721,764 36,613,425 3,731,158 10,013,712 0 0 

Barly RetiremeDt 607,536 8,191 615,727 211.164 960,358 0 0 
0--- ­22~2i;iii 487~80I,893 SIM'23,16r' '0 0 0~. 

H flri , ~t ~1;m___I:!.MQ.lli- _0____ 0 '0mm 0 
124,368.053 0 124,368,053 28.665.519 0 0 937.964,227 '=~~ 

,.~. 

321,989 0 321,989 0 0 0 5,725.096 
----(j 0 (j~-20,2(;3;850~-- -200MS- 0 9,il26;9fi

I	 ro·878•2S7 0 10,878;257 80,000 Q; 0 ,0~~-
Total Long Tenn Liabilities	 195,132,242 488,531,848 683,664,090 55,391.972 11,183,515 0 953,316,244I	 
- ­

Total Liabilities 442,715,481 565,304,856 1,008,020,337 94,145,042 24,446,046 1,831,584 1,161,176,607 , 
.Jt 

Net of Related Debt	 172.945,S 13 974,227 173,919,740 197,189,875 4,960,908.378 349,175 1,950,473 
.21.Q64,78'S ..·~O-:-- '2i;064;i85 4.708,375, ""':0 0 ----10I C:::y;:eell'qod,. t: 0_ 2~2..4S3;941 232.453.941 0	 0 0 

Restricted Pennanent Funds: 
Nonexpendable 2,971,980,582 0 2,971.980,582 61,602,153 0 0 0 

, I,<i,2SI 0 1~'iS:6:U'1 3M26,C5 0- 0I	
° 

~Bii_tloIl ,	 '0 
~!;uItII I 1S1.sS3.13§ 0 781:JS~.r36 9:- _ 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 17,071,684 114,037,100 
(113,971,858) 327,880,482 63,882,472 103,300,821 561,886 57,879.017 

I • .a..UQIoI~I~ - r" 4;3S~;5S2.631 $ 1II),456.3/l} S 4,509,008,947' S 367,009,730 S 5,064,209:199 $ 17;~lt2~745 $ 173,866;590

I	 
, ­

I 
See Notes to the Financial Statements 
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Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

;, I' "'. 

Recreation and Resource Development 

Social Services 

Total Governmental Activities 

Geneiill Government 
Business,R~atioil 

Education 

Health Services 

:Capltal <;onstna!JtiGn 
jllleresfon'Long-,Term Debt 

llaw, I~ee and Safet), 
Emplovment 

Programs 
Stale of Wyoming: 
~overnmental Activities: 

$ 
Expenses 

179:551,5'60 

2&.3'2S,st2 

721,254,640 

423,019.898 

133.290,46~ 

4S,80S,m 
206,683,777 

102,562,349 

9;350;737 

... , 9,7.I)121'3., 
1,859,627,374 

. 

$ 

1~W. 

42,565,391 

746,824 

9,~.82' 

300,156' 
4,093,863 

39,052,867 

3~4.2~8.490 

$ .2,193.8.65,864 $ 

l 

I 

$ 
73:;149,458' 

681,984,505, S 
54/899',229 

'125:25l:,lH S 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 
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I
 
I
 
I 

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 
State of Wyoming Coml?onent Units 

Wyoming 
University Department Wyoming Community 

Business-Type of of Business Development 
Activities Wyoming Transl?0rtation Council Authori!X, 

I 
~~ 

$ 0 $ 
o 
o o 

I 
o o----0o 
q o 
o o 

:~:'==~' ~"'-"""~"""""':'--:-~- 0
o o 

I '0 
()o 

o o 

I o Q. 
o o 

I 
o 

""'hE 41>.5: ...;::':::: • ,::,u.': : E i' : ~ Q. 
o Q 
o o 
o o 
o oI ~. $ 0.$ o 

I (145,900,9,90) o 
il. (r66:083~9(3) 

o o 

I o 01 o o 
'0 ~145,906,!!90) (166.083;903) (11;533;589) . 

I 
I 

o 
o 

I 
I 445,956 

--0 
Q 

I 
0 

1,337,426,964 

21't!!n,2ij'9~ ­.. ,,¥. -4,38'T.li35,698 ,!iP 

$ 4,389,552,637 $ 119,456.310 $ 4,509.008,947 $ 367,009,730 $ 5,064,209,199 $

I 
I See Notes to the Financial Statements 
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Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2002 

Foundation 

Ctneral Program
 

Fund Fund
 

i'.SSETS, 

IlIdPooled-Iil_' 
Cash Equivalenls wilh Trustee 

Sash whh Fis.cal ~~DI u u 

Aooounts'Roceivlble(uet) 

!!!t",,!!:-Roceiublo 
Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other GovernmeDls 
~ 

Advances Receivable 

Other Assets 

o 
~.649' 

\0, S 14.116.990 $ 13.o19.8iO. S 
Liability Under Securities Lending 

D.'!~~~.~~~~~ 

'Ie to ,Othq Gov~ 

l!!'~ 

Advances Payable 

~~.o;,cdAb ........
 

'EarlY Rctl<eD>COl 

CIaimI Pa~lble 

Deposits Held in Trost 

Other Liabilities 
'~:ll. _ 

__ JJ!!&.LiibiUIi, 

Fund Balance 

Relervod roc:EIicwnb_ 60.827.280 0 
~rvod19J.MY-__ 9,~0.OOO I ­ 0 

Reserve for Loans Receivable 0 0 

R~~!~~~P~_,. 

ReIervod ror P<rmaoeoll'llllds . 
, j 

2,532.~_ 

0 , 
0 

0 

U~~ 

General Fund 40.730.179 0 

~al Revenue Funds 
~.~---....., \ 

,I)ebl'Scryice Pund 
. 0 

9' 
41.741.602 

'0 

Q!pital Prcijoct flmd 
,. 

'0 0 

Total Fund Balances 113,939,542 41,741,602 

Total Lilbilili.'IIll1l'uIl'UaIanoeS ~S_ ,. 175,168,514 S .60.240,649 

Conunon Ptnnanenl 

Bud&e! Sehool Mineral Non·Ml\for 

Reserve Land Trust Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund 

U oU.".J~."O.l SU ",/va,O"V O".vu.J.::nl 

2".122 

0 $ 

7;500 

UA.lQAJ1 
0
 

0
 

0
J 

II • 

See NOles 10 Ihe Financial Sialements 
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I Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2002 

Fund equity-total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net assets are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported 
in the funds. 

Other assets are not available to pay for 
current-period expenditures and therefore are 
deferred in the funds. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge 
the costs of certain activities, such as insurance 
telecommunications, technology and transportation 
to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of 
certain internal service funds are included in 
governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported in the fund. 
These liabilities include: 

Bonds Payable 
Compensated Absenses 
Retirement Obligations 
Other 

Net assets of governmental activities 

" ..l;'" 

$ 4,235,006,776 

222,088,273 

9,035,181 

25,553,414 

(57,278,418) 
(36,563,815) 

(6,970,030) 
(1,318,7442 

,{102,131,007) 

$ 4,389,552,637 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 
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I Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures & Changes in the Fund Balance I 
to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002I 

I Net change in fund balances-total governmental funds
 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
 

I different because:
 

I
 
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
 

statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
 

I
 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
 
which capital outlays ($18,546,658) and loss on disposal of fixed assets ($206,997)
 
exceeded depreciation ($21,805,291) in the current period.
 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. 

I 
I Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the 

repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. This is the 
amount by which proceeds exceeded repayments. 

I 
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use 

of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. 

I 
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 

certain activities, such as insurance, telecommunications, technology and 
transportation to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of certain internal 
service funds is reported with governmental activities. 

I Change in net assets of governmental activities 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 

I 

$ 189,906,746 

(3,465,630) 

7,370,336 

1,045,000 

(1,286,785) 

(3,984,414) 

$ 189,585,253 
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Statement of Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2002 

Workers' 
Compensation 

Insurance 
Fund 

Enterprise Funds 

I :' ...
. . 
.~ 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 
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I Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002
 

I 
I 

Enterprise Funds 

I
 
Workers'
 

Compensation Non-Major Internal 
Insurance Enterprise Service 

Fund Funds Total Funds 

I 13.6,7i27,439 $ 83.005,612 $,219.7.33';051 $ 9l,Zs~,~6'L 

136,727,439 83,005,612 219,733,051 91,252,863 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

$ 

867,833 
21,558,219 

41,038,857 

(124,991,051) $ 

15,250,382 
12,712,544 

-
24,174,75,1 

244,447,361 

". 

$ 

16,1l8,215 

34,2209,12.3 

.1;J0;Q69 
0 

(18,760) 
50,700,287 

65,213,608 

< 

119,456,310 $ 

• 

" . 

0 
1,604,275 

41 
(3,569,163) 

(566,269) 
(2,116,917)1 

.J 

0 
140~15 

('3,98~J141 

29,537,828 
25,553,414 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 
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I
 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 I
 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

Enterprise Funds 

NET rNCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUrVALENTS 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.JULY r. 200r 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

See Notes to the Financial Statements I 
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I Statement of Net Assets 
Fiduciary Funds
 

I June 30, 2002
 

I Private-
Pension Purpose Investment 
Trust Trust Trust Agency 
Funds Funds Fund Funds 

!P":'o;. -	 CW¥f¥I (4 a. -
~ ...	 ..... _ ..'l-.	 =:l.=.l----' " '*I Cash and Pooled Investments -"$ 252,382,051 $ 26,797,423 $ 143,484,886 $ 

0 141,462 0 

i" ' • "V..MoU'~~' ~"101 ~~~'~ ..,~...n,..",WI J ..,".-.'!\, 252,382,051' 26.938.885 143,484j 88'6

I Accounts Receivable 31,528,173 1,260,323 64,170,682 
250,000 0 0 

f· ,",I - --619;3'O1.72~ ~1,05:2 

I	 
,".__ - i'joo ~~) ,:.~~.- "j . ;/" ~ 

~. ;D;.i~'fu;~@tli;t.O~vern@ntS +~ .L or ~n· ~ '4,'1.' '0 0 (l
 
Total Re~ivab1es 51,079,899 1,381,375 64,170,682
 

5:2:-~,387 ,582 0 0 
0 38',153 '0 

I f . '. 'T1ltal ASSets ..,1,;.,\,\.. "',,,,~, Ifofl ,oj: " ·f·;?;~~; ~_. :~ ... 5.328.849,532. 28,3580413" . 207,65-5.568 

L,Ut,DJ.LJ. .II£oLJ 

-ws 

I b' "SAAWities LCngCloll!feral -' ~' ., -:).'.t1;: '" :,."-:'~ ~ 425.131f3&~ 

,. 
, ~.-.W,462
 

Due to Other Governments 0 0
 
nl1P tl\ rnft1nnnj!onf lTnit	 n 0 

0 
I.l	 . '. ~A'QvanCeu'a)'aOJe L,..· .. t U 0,
 

Deposits Held in Trust 0 3,539,084
 
Comoensated Absences 0 47,099
I	 

~ 

.' 0 ...'	 ....__......_·~---t· g'i n ~ - - :,;, $ 7' \1'" . J';'~" "'I _'&Vjl~",,,,-,,-, 0

I Total Liabilities	 639,221,318 3,728,250 

I Pension Benefits 4,689,628,214 0 0 0 
Participants 0 14,039,503 0 0 

..i. __~.,........... .........._ .EP
'.At 
0 IOj59O,660 207;655,568 0 

$ '4,689.628,2'14' $ 24,~30.'1~3 '1$ 207,655.568 $ 0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets 
Fiduciary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

149,570,287 
149,570,287 

I 

I 
I 

Total Additions 

Oelludlons: . 
Benefits paid 
Refunds 
Moiftii$traU",e ex;penses 
Wlihdlia.W;a].~' . 
Total Deductions 

I 
I 
I 

€hangednrlitAsKctS 

Net Assets-Beginning 
Net Assets-Ending 

4,971,846,727 
$ 4,689,628,214 $ 

14,590,854 
24,630,163 $ 

181,414,319 
207,655,568 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See Notes to the Financial Statements 

I 
I 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

. I 
I 
I 
I 

. I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

I 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

I 
NOTE 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies I 

A. Reporting entity 

An elected Senate and House of Representatives governs the State. As required by accounting principles generally 
accepted In the United States, these financial statements present ttle State and its component units. The oomponent I 
units discussed below are included in the State's reporting entity beoause of the significance of their operational or 
financial relationships to the State. 

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, Ientities over which the State has signlflcant operational or financial relationships such as boards, commissions and 
authorities are considered c'omponent units. Component units are either discretely presented or blended. Disorete 
presentation entails reporting component unit financial data in columns separate from the financial data of the primary 
govemment (the State). Blending requires the component unit's balances and transactions be reported with the balances 
and transactions of the State. I 
The following organization is the State's sole blended component unit: 

The Wyoming Building Corporation Is an Independent authority that provides flnanolng, construoting, owning and Ioperating real and personal property to be used by the State. The Bldg. Corp. Is blended as an Intemal service fund In 
this report because It prOVides services almost entirely to the State. The State approves the appointment of the directors 
and The Bldg. Corp. Is fiscally dependent on the State as the sole lessee of Bldg. Corp. assets. IWyoming Building Corporation
 

C/O Kaiser & CO
 
2020 Carey Avenue
 

Cheyenne, WY 82001
 I
The following organizations comprise the State's discretely presented component units: 

The Wyoming Department of Transoortatlon administers the state's construotlon and maintenance programs for roads 
and bridges and Is legally separate from the State. The Governor appoints a voting majority of the DOTs Commission 
and IS able to remove appointed board members at will. The financial information InclUded for DOT relates to its fisoal I 
year ended September 30, 2001. 

The Wyoming Community Deyelopment Authority is an Independent authority that provides low Interest financing for 
Wyoming homebuyers. WCDA issues negotiable notes and bonds to fulfill Its purpose. Neither the faith and credit nor I 
taxing power of the State may be pledged for the amounts so Issued. The State appoints a majority of WCDA board 
members and the State authorizes WCDA bond Issuances; thereby, WCDA is finanolally accountable to the State. 

The Wvomlng Business Council is an independent authority that prOVides economic development and growth for the IState. The State appoints all of the directors and proVides a material subsidy to WBC. 

The University of Wyoming Is a pUblic land grant research university serving as 8 statewide resource of higher education. 
The University of Wyoming is governed by a board made UP of twelve members appointed by the Governor with the 
consent olthe Senate. I 
To obtain the component unit financial reports, contact: 

Wyoming Department of Transportation I5300 Bishop Boulevard 
P.O. Box 1708 

Cheyenne, WY 82002 

IWyoming Commynity Development Authority 
155 North Beech Street 

P.O. Box 634 
Casper, WV 82602 I
 

I
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I 

I Wyoming Business Council 
214 W. 151h Street 

Cheyenne, WY 82002

I University Qf Wyomjng 
AccQuntlng Office 

POBQx3314 
Room 101, Old Main 

laramie, WY 82071·3314 

I 
B. Basis of Presentation 

The accQmpanying financial statements Qf the State of Wyoming, (the State), have been prepared In conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GMP) applicable tQ governmental Qrganizations In the United States. 

I The financial statements have been prepared primarily from accounts and recQrds maintained by the State Auditor. 
Financial data fQr the WyQmlng Retirement System (WRS), Wyoming Department Qf TransPQrtation (DOT), University of 
Wyoming (University), WYQmlng Community Development Authority (WCDA), Wyoming Building Corporation (Bldg. Corp.) 
and the Wyoming Business Council (WeC) have been derived from reports prepared by those organizations, based on 

I	 Independent accounting systems maintained by them. 

I 
The State adopted GASe Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Management's Dlsc~sslon and Analysls-for 
State and Local Govemments for the year ended June 30, 2002. This Statement established financial reporting standardS 
for general purpose external financial reporting by state and local governments. The basic financial statements include 
both government-wide financial statements based on the State as a whole and fund financial statements. While the 

I 
previous reporting model emphasized fund types, the new reporting model's primary focus is on, either the State as a 
whole or major Individual funds within the fund financial statements. The State also adopted GASB Statement No. 38, 
Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures. Statement No. 38 modifies, adds and deletes various note disclosure 
requirements. Those requirements address revenue recQgnltion policies, actions taken in response to legal violations, 
debt servIce requirements, receivable and payable balances, inter·fund transfers and balances and short,term debt. 

c.	 Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

I	 Th.e govemment-wlde financial statements (I.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) report 

I 
InformatlQn on all Qf the non-fiduciary activIties of the primary govemment and Its component units. For the most part, the 
effect Qf Inter-fund activity has been removed frQm these statements. Govemmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and Intergovemmental revenues, are reported separately frQm business-type 8ctMtles, which rely to a 
significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary govemment Is reported separately frQm certain 
legally separate component units for which the primary govemment is financially accountable. 

I 
The Statement of Net Aslets presents the reporting entities' nQn-fiduclary assets and liabilities, with the difference 
reported as net assets. Net assets are reported In fQur categories: 

I 
• Invested In capital alleta, net of related debt consists Qf capital assets, net of accumulated depreciatiQn and 

reduced by outstanding balances for bonds, notes, and other debt that are attributed to the acquisition, 
construction, Qr Improvement Qf thQse assets. 

•	 Restricted net allets - expendable Include resources In which the State is legally or contractually obligated to 
spend resources in accordance with restrictions imposed by extemal third parties. 

I • Restricted net aueta - nonexpendable cQnslst Qf endowment and similar type funds In Which donors or other 
outside sources have stipulated, as a cQndltlQn Qf the gift Instrument, that the principal is to be maintained 
Inviolate and In perpetuity, and Invested fQr the purpose Qf prQduclng present and future IncQme, which may 
either be expended or added tQ principal. 

I • Unrestricted net .ueta consist of net assets that do not meet the definition of the three preceding categories. 
Unrestricted net assets Qften are designated, tQ Indicate that management does nQt consider them to be available 
fQr general operatlQns. Unrestricted net assets often have constraints on resources that are Imposed by 

I	 
management, but can be removed or modified. 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree, tQ which the direct expenses, Qf a giv,sn functlQn, or segment, are 
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly Identillable within a specIfic function or segment. 

I The cost allocation by intemal service is included in the direct expenses. Program revenues Include 1) charges to 
customers Qr applicants whQ purchase, use or directly benefit from goods services, or privileges prQVided by a given 

I 
function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the Qperatlonal or capital requirements of a 
particular function Qr segment. Taxes and other Ilems nQt prQperly included among prQgram revenues are reported 
Instead as general revenues. 

I
 



I 
32 • STATE OF WYOMING 

IFund Financial Statements 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though 
the latter are excluded from the government-wide statements. Major Individual governmental funds and major IhdMdual 
proprietary funds are reported as separate columns In the fund financial statements, with non-major funds being combined I 
Into a single column. 

D.	 Measurement focus, basis 01 accounting. and financial statement p....entatlon IThe government-wide financial statements are reported using the economIc resourC6S measurement focus and the 
accrual basIs of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded 
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability Is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
Property taxes are recogniZed as revenues In the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar Items are recogniZed 
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements Imposed by the provider have been met. I 
Revenues are classified by program and general revenues. Program revenues Include 1) charges to customers or 
applicants for goods and services 2) operating grants and contribution, and 3) capital grants and contributions. General 
revenues consist of all revenues not considered program revenue. All taxes are considered general revenues. Certain Iindlr90t costs have been allocated to functional activities. 

As pennilled by GASB Statement No. 20, AccountIng and FinancIal ReportIng for Proprietary Funds and Other 
Governmental Funds that use Proprietary Fund AccountIng, the State has elected not to adopt Financial Aeoountlng 
Standards Board (FASB) statements issued after November 30, 1989, unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASS I 
statements. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources m88surement focus and tI:le 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recogniZed as soon as they are both measurable and available. I
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenu&S to be available If they are 
collected within 60·75 days of the end of the ourrent fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability Is 
Incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt services expenditures, as well as elCPGndltureil related to 
compensated al1sences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment Is due. I 
Sales and Use tax, Mlheral Severance tax, Federal Minerai Royalty tax, and Interest associated WIth the current fIsoal 
period are all considered to be susceptible to aoorual and have been recognl:Zed as revenues of the current fls"C81 pertod. 
In December 2001 the Federal MineraI Management SeMees shut down the computer system that tracks payments to I 
the State for federal minerai rQyaltles due to security Issues. The system was brought back on-line In June 2002 but the 
State cannot at this time measure or reasonably estimate the federal minerai royalties re~enue due at June 30, 2002. All 
other revenue Items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash Is received by the State. IAgency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of operattons, 

The State uses funds and component units to report Its financial position and the results of Its operations. Fund 
accounting Is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid flnanolal management by segregating transaetl~s 

related to certain functions or activities. I 
Governmental Funds: 

The State reports the following major governmental funda: I 
a.	 General Fynd as the primary operating fund of the state, accounts for all financial resources except those reqUired to 

be accounted for in another fund. 

Ib. Foyndation Program Fund accounts for federal minerai royalties, minerai severance tax and other revenue s'ources, 
which are restricted for payments tesohool dlstrlots. 

c.	 Budget Reserve Fund accounts for minerai severance tax and other revenue sources, whloh are restricted for 
specnlc appropriation by the legislature. I 

d.	 Common School Land Fund accounts for land donated to the State and income derived from those lands. The 
revenue earned by this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting sohool facilities. Ie.	 Permanent Minerai Trust Fund accounts for a portion of severance tax. The Interest earned by this fund Is re-stricted 
for distribution to specIfic funds. 

Enterprise Funds account for operations (a) that are financed and operated In a manner similar to private enterprlse­
where the Intent of the governIng body is that the costs (expenses, InclUding depreciallon) of providing goods or services I 
to the general public on a continuing basis be finan.ced or recovered primarily through user oharges; or (b) where the 
State has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses inourred, and/or net Income Is appropriate 
for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. I
 

I,
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I Aevenue and expenses are classified as operating and nonoperating. Operating revenues and expenses generally result 
from providing goods and services. All other revenues and expenses are reported as nonoperating. 

I	 
The State reports the following major enterprise fund: 

a.	 Workers' Compensation Insu@nce Fund accounts for activities of the Wyoming Workers' Compensation 
Insuranoe fund whloh provides workers' compensation Insurance to govemment and private businesses. 

I Internal Service Funda account for the flnanoing of goods or servloes provided by one department or agenoy to other 
departments or agencies of the State, or to other govemmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. The Internal 

I 
Servioe Funds Include the Computer Teohnology Fund, Motor Vehlole Fund, Central DuplJcatlng Fund, 
Telecommunications Fund, Group Insuranoe Fund, Wyoming Surplus Property Fund, PersonneVfralning Fund, State Self 
Insurance Fund, and the Wyoming Building Corporation. 

Fiduciary Funda: 

I 
a. Pension Trust Funds account for the assets held by WRS, as trustee, for seven retirement systems. The 

financial Information Inoluded for WAS relates to its flsoal year ended December 31, 2001. WAS Is legally 
separate from the State. However, the State appoints a voting majority of the WAS board, sets the oontrlbution 
requirements and has a fiduoiary responsibility for WAS assets. 

I b. Prlyate-Purpose Trust Funds account for resources of all other trust arrangements in which principle and 
Inoome benefit individuals, private organllatlons, or other governments (i.e., Unolalmed Property/Esoheat 
property, and College Savings). 

I 
c. Inyestment Trust Fund account for the assets belonging to the Wyoming munloipalities invested by the State 

Treasurer. 

d. Agency Fynds account for assets that the State holds on behalf of others as their agent. 

I Component Units account for the activities of legally separate organizations for whioh the elected offioials of the State 
are financially accountable. 

E.	 Assets, liabilities, and net aa.ets or equ"y 

I	 1. Deposits and Invesbnent8. Current statutes reqUire all cash and investments of State agencies other than 

I 
those of the University and the WAS to be pooled and invested by the State Treasurer's Office. The State 
Treasurer maintains different cash and Investment pools for the Common School, Permanent Minerai, Worker's 
Compensation, Tobacco Settlement, and Water funds and one cash and Investment pool for the remainder of 
the fund types. Eamlngs from the cash and investment pools are oredlted monthly, utilizing a formula based on 
the average dally balance, to the applloable accounts and funds. The majority of the funds maIntained by the 

I 
State are not legally allowed to earn Interest. The Interest earned by these funds Is oredlted directly to the 
general fund. The State reports all Investments at fair value, exoept for Investments In partioipatlng Interest­
earning investment oontraots haVing a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one-year or less. Partioipatlng 
Interest eamlng Inveatment contraots having a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one-year or less are 

I 
recorded at amortized cost. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the State considers ail assets held 
In the oash and Investment pool to be cash equivalents because the Investments are not identifiable to speclflo 
funds and the assets oan be withdrawn at any time, slmllar to a demand deposit account. 

2.	 Receivables an~ Payables. 

I 
a. Due to Due From. During the oourse of operations, numerous transaotlons ocour between individual funds 

for goods proVided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are olassifled as "Due from 
Other Funds· or ~Due to Other Funds" In the balance sheet. See Note 7. 

I 
b. Property Taxes. The counties In the State levy property taxes In the first half of August and submit a 

portion of the tax levy to the State. The tax levy is divided Into two billings: the first billing Is mailed in the 
first half of September, generally September 1; the second billing Is generally mailed on March 1. The 
billings are considered due upon receipt by the taxpayer. The taxpayer has the option of ·paylng the full 
amount on December 31. In accordance with State statute, the lien date is between August and 
September of the following year.

I	 o. Advances to other funda and component units. Inter-fund loans receivable are reported as advanoes 
and are offset equally by a fund balance reserve aocount that IndIcates they do not oonstitute expendable 
available flnanolal resources and therefore, are not available for appropriatIon. See Note 8. 

I	 3. Inventories. Inventories are reported In the proprietary funds using the lower of average cost or market. In the 

I 
govemmental fund types, Inventories are accounted for at cost or average oost on a first-In, flrst-out basis. 
Inventory Items are considered expenditures when purchased. However, as Inventories on hand at June 30, 
2002, are slgnlflcant. they have been recorded as assets In the governmental funds. Inventories are reported 
by the University at the lower of cost (first-in, flrst-out) or market except for livestock Inventory that is reported at 

I
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Inet realizable value. The Department of Trans~rtatlon's Inventories are valued at average cost, less an 
allowance for obsolete Items and charged to expenditures when consumed. 

4.	 Securities lending collateral. SecUrities on loan for cash collateral are reported In the Statement of Net 
Assets. Liabilities resulting from the security lending transactions are also reported. Additional disclosures I 
describing securlty·lendlng transactlons are provided In Note 4. 

5.	 Capital assets. Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment. and infrastructure assets are 
reported in the govemmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements I(Statement of Net Assets). Capital assets are stated at cost where historical records are available and at an 
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated capItal assets are stated at their estimated 
fair market value on the date received, The State currently does not capItalize interest costs Incurred during 
construction, except on business-type activities. Capital assets of the business-type activities are capitalized in 
the fund In which they are utilized. The Slat~'s capltal assets are depreciated over their usehJllives using the I 
stralght-Ijne basis. 

a.	 Property, plant and equipment The State capitalizes all buildings. land and other capital assets that 
have a value or cost of $500 or more at the date of acquisition and have an expected usefUl life of one I
year or more. estimated useftJlllves for capital assets reported are as follows: 

9,888	 !f!l_UI. 
Bulldlngs &'Bllfg: I~	 4Oy&lII8 IVeblolee	 3;7ye8i8 

3.17.l'!!!~ 

b.	 Infrastructure. Infrastructure assets clln include roads, bridges, lighting systems, drainage systems and 
flood control systems, and rest areas. The primary govemment will have infrastructure in the State Parks I 
and Cultural Resources division and the Department of Game and Fish. Department of Transportation 
(DOT) reports most of the infrastructure assets for the State. DOT's oapitallzatlon level for Infrastructure is 
$250,000. In accordance with the altematlve approach to depreciating infrastructure assets permitted by 
GASS Statement No. 34, DOT has elected to expense all Infrastructure related expenditures. except for I
those expenditures related to Improvement of Infrastructure assets. In lieu of depreciating Infrastructure 
assets. In order to ullllze the altemative system, DOT must maintain an asset management system that 
will assess asset condition and must maintain Infrastructure assets at the condition level DOT established. I6.	 Compensated absences. Employees of the different State agencies eam vacation leave, based on their 

number of years of service, and sick leave of one day per month. Employees are vested and allowed to 
accumulate Up to 480 hours of vacation leave. In addition, employees are paid for one half of accumulated sick 
leave upon termination of employment With a maximum payment for one half (~) of 960 hours. The amount of 
vested accumUlated leave that Is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resouroes is­ I 
reported as an expendl!llre and a liability of the govemmental funds in the govemment fund financial 
statements. Amounts of vested accumulated leave not expeoted to be liquidated with expendable available 
financial resources is not reported by the govemmental funds in the govemment fund flnanciai statements. All 
vested accumulated leave Is accrued when lnourred in the govemment-wlde. proprietary, and fIduciary fund 
financIal statements. I 

7.	 Deferred Revenue. The State reports deferred revenue on its govemment-wlde statements and Its fund 
finahcial statements. Deferred revenue arises when resources are received by the State before It has legal 
claim to tnem, as when grant funds are received prior to the occurrence of qualified expendItures. In I 
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the State has a legal claim to the 
resources, the liability for deferred revenue Is removed and the revenue Is recognized. 

8. Long-term obligations. In the govemment-wlde statements and proprietary fund financIal statements, long· I' 
term liabilities are reported as liabilities. Long-term debt Is recognized as a liability of a govemmental fund 
when due, or when resourcas have been accumulated In the debt service fund for payment early In the 
following year. For other long·term obligations, only that portion, expected to be financed, from expendable 
available flnancl,al resources Is reported as a fund liability of a govemmental fund. Long-term liabilities expected 
to be financed from proprietary fUnd operations are accounted for in those funds. I 

9.	 Fund equity. Portions of fund eqUity are reported in the fund financial statements as ·reserved' to Indicate (1) 
amounts not available for expenditure, suoh as equity represented by Inventory and prepaid Items; and (2) 
amounts legally segregated for a specific future use, such as those pledged for debt service. or legally binding I
contractual agreements. Designated fund balance represents tentative plans for future use of financial 
resources. As of June 30, 2002, Workers' Compensation, an enterprise fund, reported an accumUlated defiolt 
of $124,991,051. This deficit has increased by approximately $245 million over the past two years as a result of 
reducing the rate at which the workers' compensation claims liability was discounted from 6% 'at June 30, 2000 
to no discounting at June 30, 2002. The State Is in the process of developing a plan to fUlly fund workers' I 
compensation lIabllltles by 2008 through premium rate adjustments, As of June 30, 2002, The Bldg. Corp., an 
Internal service fund, reported an accumulated defloit of $1,255,397. The negative net assets will be funded 
through future lease payments. I
 

I
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I 
I 10. Inter-fund Transactions. Quasi-extemal transactions are accounted for as revenue, expenditures or 

expenses. Transaotions that CCl"nstltute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses Initially made from 
it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund 
and as a reduction of expenditures/expenses In the fund that Is reimbursed. All other Inter-fund transactions are 
reported as transfers. As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the 
government-wide statements. Inter-fund receivables and payables have been elimInated from the Statement of 
Net Assets, except for the residual amounts due between govemmental and business-type activities. See 

I further Information in Note 9. 

NOTE 2 Funds and Component Units I 
The following table lists all of the funds and component units reflected in this financial report. 

I PRIMARY GOVeRNMENT: 

Governmental fund.: 
,MAJOR FUNDS 

prQprlltlrv Fund," 
GeoaralFund Entalpl'lae Funda: 

I 
FoundllJlon PIXlg~m Ftmd 
IlMdgellilllS8lVe.Funll 
Pennlnent Fundt: 
C<lirm?D &11001 L.8nd Fund 

Worfteill' CQl'1'll\lIIlIlitian InsulllllCG Fund 

Pllrman8l11 Minerai TrtISlFund 

I Ooyemmental,Fundar 
Special Revenu. Funda: 
Envlron.ll18I1tlll Qullllty Fund 
Boald & Regull\ltoryFund 

NON-MAJOR FUNpS 
Prgpr!ttlrv Fynda: 
EntlrpMe F.unda: 
Uquor CO!m1lBSlan Fulld 
CanlBen Fund . 

I 
Game and F1Sb Fund 
Sl8lUlo/y R.rlll Fund 
GMP HoIdino Fund 
Speollll PJ'OjecIs Fund 

SubBldeOClllnaul8Dc-eFund 
I-\OnOl Fann Agrl!:ullural Sal811 Fund 
Wyoming Health Insurance Fund 
UnEl/lllloymelil Co/rflellMllortFund 

C~nlty CGllege Giants Fund Internal Strvlca Fund.: 

I 
,r;1unlC!pa! RllIny Day Funll 
SChool Delli Sl!rvjeeAsalJ1lU1lle Funel 
Wal,~IIF1.1rtd 

Woddorce,Developipent Fund 

CorrQYl8TT8ChnolOllyFund' 
Motor V~lcle Fund, 
ceolnll D,U/lllCatlng Fund 
Te[econrnunlCll.Uons Fund 

~eQlsratlve Roylllty 1,l\1l8Cl ABallllance Fund Group lnau_ Fund 

I 
Minerai Royalties Fund 
GI;W.emmenl RoyllltyOlstrtbullllllll Fund 
F8lm t.olll'i·R_ue "uod 
F$IIIl Loan lOla RBS8MI Fund 

Wyomng Surplus Property Fund 
Pel'llOl1nel\Tnllnlng Fund 
Slale &lit lollUDlllC8 Fund 
WyOlTing BuildIng ColpCfratlon 

Sl8It Aevolvlng Fund 
polley Developmsnl R~, Acoount Fund Rdllcl.rv fI!Od. 

I M11H118 HQIpiIlII Llll'ld Fund 
Ol1l'llbua £.and Fund 
DonaUona and BeqU8lls Fund 

~"'I'UI1lOH Trull "Funda: 
Uf\CIillrned Prope!1YFund 
College Savlnoa Fund 

Wy~ng Wild/lie Fund Invealailnt TrultFIl"Dll: 
Unh78181ty ElldOWll'iIIIlI FUild WYOSTAR 

I 011 Surcharge CQnservatlon Fund 
StBI8llai:!d Fund 
Aax Benlifils.ProgramFulld 
Pennalllllt Funda: 

Pe~.lon'~: 

Wyon'irtll A_BlIremBll1 Sysilltn Fund 
WyOIjlIlIll Stale Hlgl'iY/llY Patrol and 

Gsme arK! FlshWarden, Division of 
WyOlTino WIIlI)fe Trust, Fu)1d CrllJ'ihlll,lnvesllgatoraand Cspllat 

I 
Montgom8ly Home for lheBllnd ,Fund 
Wyorring-TobBollO SelUement Fundi 
Aglncy Futi4l1: 

Police RBlirementFund 
Volunt.r FIremen's Panslon Funds 
PaldFlremen'a PenBloo Fund 

::rre.aU18r'e ~ Fund Wyonjng JuIlcfBl Retirement Fund 
Qounty Pr8da1C!t' 00n!r0I Fund 451Plao 

I 
Stale PaJk DIIIIIlIll' Oepolllt FUIilI 
~Gana Fund 
Enllllonmenlll Cllllh l30nd Fund' 
Oepllrtmenl of Revanll&'Fund 

ClJlItII Projem Fund' 

DtIft ~PUlld 
Slate Landll Fund 

I 
Funds H,ld For II1dMduBla 

DllCr~1y Preantltd CQ!npGllltnl UnltF. 

Go_1a1 PrQPdetalY 

I ,OGmponent Unitt' 
oepeirmllht cI TlIIl8POIIllJot1 
W~~~OounclI 

.. Cqmajllllnt Unn.: 
UnlVel1lllyotWYoll1IlO 
WyOlTing Con"mInltyDevetapmerlr Aulhortty 
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I
NOTE 3 Accounting Changes 
During fiscal year 2001 - 2002, the State Implemented several new accounting standards issued by GASB: I 

•	 Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - State and Local 
Governments, as amended by Statement No. 37. establishes new financial reporting standards for state and local 
govemments. This Statement's requirements represent a significant ohange In the financial reporting model used by state 
govemments, including statement formats and changes in fund types and account groups. In addition to fund flnanolal I 
statements, govemments are required to report govemment-wlde financial statements, prepared using the accrual basis 
of accountIng and the economic resources measurement focus. As a result. fund reclassifications and adjustments to the 
fund equities reported In the prior financial statement balances were required. 

• Statement No. 35, Bas./C FInancial Statements - and Management's DIscussIon and Analysis - for Public Colleges and IUniversities, establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for public colleges and universities within the 
financial reporting gllidellnes of Statement No 34. The University of Wyoming, reported as a dlsoretely presented 
component unit, adopted the requirements of Statement No. 35. 

•	 Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local 
Governments; OmnibUS, and I 

•	 Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures, requires certain note disclosures when Statement No. 
34 Is Implemented. 

The provisions of these new standards have been incorporated into the financial statements and notes. The following tables I 
summarize changes to fund equities as previously reported on the CombIned Balance Sheet. The changes resulted primarily from 
Implementation of these GASB Statements.. 

I 
Fo.undllflon BlJdgeI Conmon	 NonoMIjot~	 

IGer1t18l flrolIram R8811iv8 &11001 t.lrit1'll1'1UII ·GMin~ 

Fund Fund Fund I.!ndFund Fy!KI .... 10@ 
AlPteYfoU8ly F!epol1ed 

JUlie 30. 200.1 $ 14~MI09,863 $ 33.074,171 $ 247.851,28& $ 1,013,224.$2.1 $1;70.894,81& $ ,,737,71\ • ..~0J0t.1lIl!jOt 

GASB St~emanl 
No, 34 AdOpllon 0 0 0 (11.<188.714) 18,748•• (44$MI). 10.21':&17 I 

AI Alltaled . 
June 30. 200t s 14UoM@ , 53,074,171 S &85]1286 1 1.O05,{36;11)7 I 1.ii!IIU llt " e:ls,28'ijDii']· ri 45BE 

,'	 I 
NOTE 4 Deposits and Investments IAccounting prlnoiples generally accepted in the United States reqUire all deposits and Investments of a govemmental entity to be 
oategorlZed according to the level of riSk associated with the deposits and Investments. In addition. GASB Statement 14 requires 
separate deposit and investment risk information to be prOVided fOT each of the State's component units. This note includes 
separate deposit and Investment disclosure for the University, WRS, DOT, Bldg. Corp., WBC. and WCDA. However the cash and 
Investments for these entitles, which are held In the State cash and Investment pool at June 30, 2002 are Included only In the risk I 
dlsclosute for the State as a Whole. The deposit risk categories and the investment risk categories used In this note are as follows: 

Deposit risk categories I• Category 1) Deposits that are federally Insured or collateralized with securities held by the State (component unit) or by Its 
agent in the State's (component unit's) name. 

•	 Category 2) Deposits fhat are uninsured but fully collateralized with securities held by the pledging flnanolal Institution's 
trust department or agent ih the State's (component unit's) name. 

•	 Category 3) Deposits that are oollaterallzed with securities held by the pledging financial Institution or by its agent but not I
In the State;s (component unit's) name and non-collateraliZed deposits 

Investment Risk categories I• CategOf}' 1) Investments that are Insured or registered, or securities held by the State (component unit), or Its agent In the 
State's (component unit's) name. 

•	 Category 2) Uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counter party's trust 
department or agent In the State's (component unit's) name. 

•	 Category 3) Investments that are Uninsured and unregistered, With securities held by the counter party, or by Its trust Idepartment or agent but not in the State's (component unit's) name. 

These Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as Interest rate, credit, foreign ourrenoy and overall market 
volatility risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain Investment securities, it Is reasonably possible that changes In the I
 

I
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I values of Investment securities will occur In the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported In the 
basic financIal statements. 

State of Wyoming

I The following table presents the deposits held by the State at June 30, 2002 categorized to give an Indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the State. The categories used are defined above. 

I DIpoeItRlIlk:CltllllOl)/
1. .',2 3 Bank8lll_ CanllldN. 

Bank o.poel.. 206,000 i 18,l11Ut7 i' bA:384 S ll1,791.1S1•CaalIIlftII CultOdlllll o 0 6,901.604 5.8lh.804 S 5.901.604' 
UllknDONBIdDepoeIts 2.400.000 34,lI7O,OOO '0 37,270.000 S 37;270.000 
C8Ilf11C8ll 01 fII1~lB 7.863.637o O. .7:863~637 .7,~SI 18i084!fj7 $ iUS',! 69.~ 

I University of Wyoming 

I 
At June 30, 2002, the UnlversJty had $27,670.091 on deposit with the State Treasurer. The carrying amount of the University's 
deposits, other than the amount on deposit with the State Treasurer, was $16,635,993 and the bank balance was $22.063,181. 
which Is categorized below to give an Indication of the lev~1 of oredlt risk assumed by the University. The difference between the 
carrying amount and the bank balance Is a result of transactions In transit. 

I D8pOIIlRlak<Ca/llgory Bank881anoe CanledN.2 8 
.Bank D8JlOIUI S 300,000 $ 19,383:161 S 0 S '19.883,181 S 19,883,181 
eeruooale 01 0tII08l1l o O. 2.400:2OP ~2:iii',SUb-TOlai $ 300,000 , .213 C 1. .0$ 22'063 181 $ d'I 

Wyoming Retirement System, Department of Tran.portatlon 

I Deposits for WRS, as of December 31,2001, and DOT, as of September 30,2001, amounting to $3,436,021 and $76.676,{389 
respectively are In the pooled cash account managed by the Wyoming State Treasurer. Deposits as of June 30, 2002 for WRS and 
DOT are Included In the State's deposit and Investment disclosure risk table. 

I Wyoming COmmunity Development Authority 

I 
At June 30, 2002, WCDA had $5,602.609 on deposit with a Trustee. The carrying amount of WCDA bank deposits, other than th.e 
amount on deposIt with the State Treasurer, was $1,554,076 and the bank balance was $4,482,515. The dlfferenoe between the 
carrying amount and the bank balance Is a result of transactions In transit. All bank deposits at June 30, 2002, were covered by 
Insurance or collateral held In Joint cuslody with the f1nanclallnstltutlon. 

Investment Authority 

I 
I State statutes authorize the State to Invest In securities issued or guaranleed by the U.S. Treasury or agenoles of the United Sflltes 

government; bonds Issued by Wyoming agenoles or political subdivisions; corporate notes, bonds, and debentures; commeroial 
paper; banker's acceptances; loans specifically Identified by statutes; and other securities specifically authorized by the legislature. 
During the 2000 sessIon, leglslatol'$ authorized monIes In the permanent fund to be Invesled In common stock ot United States 
Corporations not to exceed fifty-five percenl (55%) of the State's cash balance. The State Invests In collalerallzed mortgage 
obligatIons that are reported in the balance sheet at fair value. These securltle.s have an amortized cost of $51,476,339 and have a 

I 
fair value of $52,666,713 as of June 30, 2002, and are InclUde(! as corporate and U.S. agenoy obligations In the disclosure of 
custodial credit risk. The Stale invests In collateralized mortgage obligations (a form of mortgage-backed securities) in part to 
maximize yields and In part to hedge against a rise In Interest rates. These securities are based on cash flows from interest 
payments on underlying mortgages. Therefore, they are sensitive to pre-payments by mortgagees, whloh may result from a decline 

I 
in Interesl rates. For example, If interest rates decline and homeowners refinance mortgages, thereby prepaying the mortgages 
underlying these securities, the oash flows from Interest payments are reduced and the value of these securitles declines. likewise, 
If homeowners pay on mQrtgages longer than antlcipaled. the cash flows are greater and the return on the initial investment WOUld 
be higher than anticipated. 

StIte of Wyoming 

I 
The following table presenls the Investmenls held by the State at June 30, 2002 categorized to give an Indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the State. The risk categories used were previously defined. 

I
 
I
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U,S. Gov~ I,bl& 
Alnawl18 OIIDtpoelI v.tth U,S; TlVlI8UlY 
Mottgage Baak8d BondI 
Colporale Securltla 
Coomerclal Paper 
ElIulliea .. 
C88b WItliTiU8l8e 

Sllb-Tolal 
:No.lI~zed·lnv"lITIIIIla 

MorlllllJ!t p~~ Ptogram 
ConmInlIY Cellege BOndiI 
GUlII8II~ed IhYlatmlnl COiJ~ 

AgIlCiUIUI'tI.LolIiIe 
SIUdlInI LoIIIlI 
SnwJl BuaInMa A88I8UI/lC8: IJ:lena 
t.tJ1UIII Fja'ida 

S~tOl8l 

TOl8I 

I~Mke;;otllY 3 "'~FaitVIllU91 . 2' ...-, 
$ 0 i 243,049.194 it,&i!lOi8i2 i 1&_.. $ 

197;45.1,490 0 0 1&7.461.490 
f47.772.3&7 0 6 147.712,367 
678,811 ,860 0 1Ia.48&,e13 602,387,823 
38,930,311 0 0 38.1lSO;311 
371.182~744'O 2'1,dea,!162 39a.22lIl708

;m468 O.~ 1(8."
$ 4, ciJa 0' .293,8Oll,f%eac~ 

8,864,878 

2#.000' 
36.~;417 

f6.f~,377 

~.871 

10.649.977 

'tlr;~~-• 4,7:Jj1$., 

5.i8&J80JW 
't97~1A90 

·1Gt,GSr.63a
 
.6Iit.li31,739
 I 

38;*.311 
.~,317UO 

.~4:z'"8,880_ I 
W.OIlO 

3O;l!6s;1~1 

1&.125$1 
2M9,f71 I

10.&49,917

. '.. ·114. I 
Investments In certain loans and other Investments held by the State Treasurer cannot be categorized because lI.8Curitles are not 
used as evidence of the investment. In addition, the State holds $6,664,578 of WCDA mortgage bonds. which are categorized as 
the mortgage purchase prllgram In the disclosure of custodial credit risk above. I 
Investments Which are reported in category three are sec~rities lent out which are collateralized by cash and securities whi.ch are 
subsequently used to purchase investments held by the State's agent, In the agent's name. 

SecMrIU.s lending Transactions. State Statutes permit the State Treasurer to lend Its securities, through the use of an agent, to I 
broker-dealers and other entitles with simultaneous agreement to retum the collateral for the $Sme securities In the future. The 
State's agent lends securlUes, of the type on loan at year-end, for collateral in the form of cash or other securities at 102.percent of 
value. The State, through Its agent, measures the fair value of the securities loaned against the fair value of the collateral on a dally 
basis. Additional collateral Is obtained as necessary to ensure such transactions are adequately collateralized. Securities lent for I
securities collateral are classified according to the category for the collateral. At year-end. the State has no credit risk exposure to 
borrowers because the amounts the State owes the borrowers exceed the amounts the borrowers owe the State. The contract with 
the State's agent requires it to indemnify the State if the borrowers fall to retum the securities (and if the collateral Is Inadequate to 
replace the securities lant) or fall to pay the State for Income distributions by the securities' Issuers while the securities are on loan. I 
The following represents the balances relating to the securities lending transactions at the financial statement date: 

S8cII1\!ll8L8lt 
l.sntfOrc..hCollalllrll 
O.s.~Bliontee'$eC11188s 

~~FbiiIlcfIIlClll'(ll$ecUlfles 

I:qiMs 
IAntfGr ~CclIlaIIraI us. GiMmrrrI!lt&~8ec:trItlee 

~rVaJ"dlJ'lCl8lQ1; 

i 
~ 

i 
97.11P_ 
22,131,666 
tA,rin,ir1s.187 

Q11a1lqJ~ I 
SII.l'1:l6,6l!O 
~;eirl.58S 

24,Oll9;t2a I - I 
All securlUes loans can be terminated on demand by either the agent or the borrowers, although the average term of the loan Is one 
,day. Cash collateral Is Invested in the lending agent's short-term investment pool. which at year-~nd has a weighted-average 
maturity of three days. The relationship between the maturities of the investment pool and the State's loans is affected by the 
maturities of securities loans made by other entities that use the agent's pool. which the State cannot determine. The State cann.ot I
pledge or sell collateral securities received unless the borrower defaults. At June 30, 2002, the cash collateral of $146,008,458 was 
recorded as cash with trustee and as liability under security lending. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I Unlveralty of Wyoming 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

For endowment funds, the University has authority to Invest In eqUity or non-eqUity Investments. State statutes authorize agencies 
of the State to Invest public fUnds In United States treasury bills, notes, bonds, or other obligations that are unconditionally 
guaranteed or Insured by the United States Govemment or an agency thereof. At June 30, 2002, these investments are categoriZed 
below to give an Indication of the level of credit risk assumed by the University. 

Corporale 8ecUriUea 
U,S: (,tOllemmenl Sec:uriU~
 

SQb-TOIal
 

Land, etHletodClll'Coet
 
• Mmlel fund 

Inveetmenl,Hllld by SIale,Treaaurer 
Money Markel' Mutual Fund 

Sub,TOI8I 
Tolal 

Wyoming Retirement System 

Investment Authority 

Invellmenl liilek O8\ellOrv 
2 3 COllt ,FiIlr ValUe 

$ id§2)98,' n 28,791996 i 24,m,m 
6ills,m o 84,679,493 es.91S,2ll9 

--;326,281 i'$ ==--' 0" 

State statutes authorize the WRS to Invest exercising the Judgment and care that a prudent investor would In light of the purposes, 
tenns, distribution requirements and all other circumstances sunounding the monies In the retirement account, InclUding risk and 
retum objectives established by the board which are reasonably suitable to the purpose of the Wyoming retirement account. 

The purchase of mortgage backed securitIes that are defined as high risk Is prohibited. Hlgh,rlsk mortgage backed securities are 
those that are rated V-6 or higher by Fitch Investors Services. The bank balance and the carrying amount of WAS deposits, other 
than ti'lose with the State Treasurer, at December 31, 2001 were as follows: 

D!mlt RIsk.CII!'!!Ory 
~ ! FalrV.eJ.lle 

IhlUr8il,or COII~Ized.bycSecu~ Held by 
WRS or ItItAgent In WRS!8 N8lRII $ 218,946. • 0, S 0 $ 248,948jOSO 

Inveatmenta 

The following table presents the lnvestmants held by WAS at December 31, 2001 categorized to give an Indication Of the level of
 
risk assumed by WAS. The categories used are defined above.
 

Certain short-tenn Investments are not categorized because securities are not used as eVidence of the Investment.
 

U.aG~S8ouJltl.. 
~, ' 

,C'OnYt¥ln'1IIld PrefOrr8d'SloCk 
~gtd Baditei'SecutlIIet sn.u lIuIlnw'MrinlJlratlona Loans 

SUb-Totai 
~Z~tr\'*.lls, 

8lIoutItr.. Ltrdtlll CoI!JlMI'POQI 
TOIalIrwe.1metllI ' 

invelllllllllt RISk eat.~ 

$ m.&l7"ij .• II 

(f~ "(I2,::~= o 
·~l~i .9:o.=4:4" : a 

'I n 
o 
o 
o 
o 
:2 

FaltValllll 

• 4,es9i! 

As of October 31, 2002 the fair value of the WAS Investments tlas declined by approximately $807 million due to the volatility of the 
investment market 

Wyoming Community Development Authority 

The WCDA trust Indentures and State statutes authorize the types of Investments In which WCDA Invests, Among these authorized 
Investments are certificates of deposit, obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and Instrumentalities of the U.S. Govemment, and 
repurchase agreements with banks with the underlying securities being obligations of the U.S. Treasury, or agencies and 
instrumentalities of the U.S. Govemment. The Investments are carried at fair value except for certificate of deposits that are carried 
at cost. 
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IInvestments, Including tIla underlying securities for repurchase agreements, are held by the Authority's Trustees in the Authority's 
name. Guarantee Investment contracts whioh have a maturity beyond 18 months are generally guaranteed by AAA rated 
Institutions or collateralized. The components of the AUthority's Investment portfolio are as follows: 

.. m I 
Invlllllllln18:
 
e.rtIlflClllft OIdepo11l ..37U41. 

~:


•u.s. Gov\lmmeilt'l/ld lllII/lClY MllQIlI!et 
GiIl/aIlle8d Inv8IlmIillClllIIlriIclI 

$ Ilk I 
WYOMING BUILDING CORPORAnON I
The Bldg. Corp. deposits consist of non-classified money market funds of $3,517,366 at June 30, 2002, Invested In U.S. 
Govemment Securities. The offering agreement for the bonds require that the Bldg. Corp. estimate payments due to bond holders 
during the construction phase be maintained In special reserve accounts, as of June 30,2002, $107,677 was on deposit in such 
accounts. -.,' ; I 
WYOMING BUSINESS COUNCIL 

Deposits for wac are primarily Invested In the pooled cash account of $11,020,033 managed by the State and Included In the 
State's deposit and risk disclosure above. WBC also has funds deposited In a bank money market account and certificate of deposit I 
that are fully Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At June 30, 2002, the amounts deposited In these bank 
accounts totaled $39,798. 

WYO-STAR I 
The Wyoming State Treasurer's Asset Reserve fund (WYO-Star) has been established, in accordance with Wyoming statute 9·1· 
416 to Invest funds upon request of any county, municipality, school dlstrlot or any other local govemmental entity. The SUite Land 
and Investment Board oversees the WYO·Stat program and there Is no Involuntary participation In Wyo-Star. In accordance with 
GAAP. the external portion of WYO·Star Is reported as an Investment trust fUnd In the Fiduciary Funds, IJ9lng the economic I 
resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting, due to the Slate's fiduciary responsibility. The Internal portion of the 
pool Is reported In the Deferred Compensation Fund of the Wyoming Fletli'ement System and the University of Wyoming. The 
Investments of Wyo-Star are carried at their fair value as determined at June 30'" each year. A ratio based on the participants 
share to the total share Invested in WYO·Star Is used to determine each partlclpant's share. The State has not proVided or obtained Iany legally binding guarantees during fiscal year 20.02 to support the value of the shares. 

The following table presents the Investments held by the State at June 30, 2002 categorized to give an Indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the State. The categories used are defined above. I 

InvIiItIl1entR~eategory
1 . 2 3 ICMOIREMlC f
 

Dlicounilld Not.
 
GoYemmlIntallMort. BIcked Bondi
 
TOl8'I
 

I 
DepoellRJllk~ 

,1 2 a FlIIt,Vllue
 
C..II v.flh CultOd11l/l f" .of 0 S 2:7275 , pal'!
 I 

The U.S. Agency Obligations have stated Interest rates that range from 0 to 10 percent and corresponding maturity dates from July 
1, 2002 to August 25, 2032. I 

I 
I 
I 
'1 
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I The following tables represent the condensed statements of net assets and changes In net assets, for the Inv$stment trust fund 
WYO·Star: 

I
 
Stalernenl Of Net Aa88I8
 
Inll88lmllnt TIUSl Fund
 

June SO. 2002
 

I 
A88ttJ 

CIIII &PooI~ ltlv4lllmllntB 
,AollountiReoelvabJa 

Tol8I Aas8III 

I 
Net Aase1a'Held In Investmenl TIUIl'Fund 

Elc!elJIaI PlIlIilIp8ntt 
Intemll Pal1lClpMtHlftmId 
Intal'llll PanIcIllllntB" I1N 

Tol8I Net,Aasala 

I stliement Of 6iiIII;;l,n Nt! A;:ta 
Irwtatrrenl Tl\lIl Fund 

,ForthaVNl"EndedJune SO. ~ 

I AddltIona 
C\lIllJUIUlIqns 
l~ l/IoOn1I: 

NilGaIn III FllrVal\HI'oflnveelnlln18 

I 
1l1la/8lt IIICIlnvaIImenlltlllom8 

TOItllnvlllllngActlvlIy'Inoame 
Tata! AdIlltln: 

DIduoIIDllI 

I 
, 'Wlthdra_ 

Adn1r1lainltlva £JCPIIIIIN 
TCll8I DeclllClllons-
Net fncreaae 

I 
,.Totll AsIeta Held In Inve8ll1lInt TIUIl F\lI1d 

~nnlng of Year 
End,ofVear 

I
 NOTES Loans Receivable 

$ 148,781.944 
64.170,682 

212.932.tl26 

207.655;568 
5.0111.761 

257.271 
$ 2120932.626 

162.231,150 
3$91.700 

.-~131 
21D32i

I As of Jun'e 30, 2002, the gross amount of outstaDding I()aos for govemmental type funds was $359,239,405 with an allowance of 

I 
$3,107,589. The largest portion of loans outstanding are farm and Irrigation loans, totaling $117,122,733, which have rates which 
vary betweem 4% and 10%, are collateralized by mortgages on land, are required to be repaid within a ma;dmum of 30 years and 
are for the development and Improvement of farm land. The second major oategory of loans outstandIng are water loans, totaling 
$100,586,640,' which have rates whIch vary between 4% and 8%, are collateralized by mortgages and pledges of revenue, are 
requIred to be repaid within a maximum of 50 years, and are for the construction, maintenance and evaluation of water facilities. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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IThe State's loans receivable as of June 30, 2002 are as follows: 

fleotlvabl..: 
Sli/.l or Land 
DlillnaglOlll\llOt 
Hot Spring, SUltl Plrte 
Clnn~aJ
 

F8rm'~"ln.
 

I/!Igatlon!-Oanl 
JoInl POWllrll 
Olty,&.TOWli ;Loan!' 
-Waler Dlvelopmentl
Water Development; II 
SCl)ool Dl"'~8PUII' OonelrUollon 
Farm loin lo.. RIHl'V1 
MunlCl'pal WlI1ewlttr 
Mln~l's Ho@pIlIl1Land., 
OmnUiu.t.Jn.d, 
Energy qon~rvallon 

Public BlillllinlII Lanll 
Penllenllsry LInd· 

GrOII·A'ICIlVlbl.s· 
t_J Allowance 

N.i Total Rectlvablu 

2002, mortgage loans r&celvabfe consist of the following: 

.. ~,~11".~'i1,. ,." 

'S1ng1eoF~YPlOllramFurnM. 1l178Indentu!l,FllIld.-bNlfl\glnl••1II 0%10 11.876%, 25"ioSO"'lerm,~HA or 
prlvate mclllgagt'OOIqlIny lnaul8ll or~ ~RO. VA. or rnorlllllll IJUIQII\y fund: 

Lea: R_tor~0IS8I oil Loan. 

HOUItng AtwemIllIooda, 1t941nd~ Fun«(~nlllntlM,'lll at~t08.82$~a6,lo30,Yurttrm. FHA or 
~mortoallf eon.,enyllltured, OIIl!JltlIl1tedd byfU). VA.-or mollilege vue_lund: 

LIaS: RII8lY& for Louas on Loans 

W~ngHon'llcMn8l8h1p~da;1. Ind""",,,Fun~;bNdnglnl""."7.e2:!l%,:3QfW\IIIl\RIA.orPrlV'" 

mOrtllJQe COII1lI\IY Iriaured,.Qf RD 1I\iarail1iiedl 

WtilFlIIrily Program funda.,1'lI82UndlnIUI'$ Fund, besIIng Iriltrfllllll2.O%, 4GYw18llllr FHA 111IU/.lId: 

MuIU'PlIJJly,Hou8!nll Revll1uldol1ds lniI8nlill8l Funcl, bearing InlSreat 118 varllbIl rIlI•. so YMrlSr:m, 
lloU~ti8lJzlld by moJtgagll8: 

Fede~ PrqgranrFund \\11h varlOII8I8rm.lnclUdlog dfjlerred,P\lYft'llIn"l\t1d lflCld rill, 10 l!l30 f1llr·l9rnt 
~; ReetiVe for t.o- onLoens 

Hou8!ngTruat Fund. bMringinterllllll 0% to 13'lb 1 1030 yeer term.,,,," or Rf\Yal. moJIll8O' ~sny1~ or 
tl\I8rllIJleI by VA Of morlglOlfgu8l8lyhind: 

1MI: Rewve for l.IlIses on Loans 

Modgl\ll8l.oans Recelvabll,lN.et 

....5.", .., •... ,..... ·x .."-- . 
Common i'e:nnantnt . 

SChooll.llnd Mlnlral 
General Rurrd .Fund ......_..."."' •••••••M. w •••• 

• 2U02 S 1,548,888. S o 1 
0 29,100 0 
0 0 51)7,789 
(I 0 .18,100,389 
0 0 104,696,357 
0 .0 12,~7,~11 

0 0 15.710;418 
0 0 ~7'28l)"96J 

0 0 0 
0 0 0' 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

,0 0 .0 
::0 (I 0 
0 0 0 

.'0 0 0 
0 0 0 
.0 0 0 8;008,. 8.0US' ..... ,14.502 ... ·····.·1.5~1l;m .20id~~ . 1<4uiait618 859.t§((05 
0	 t'034'l03 113;986 '.M07j6fB I 

$:' .'. 24;562., til,,· raCai)'22. 's . 147.BOU98 .$ 35B,13fU; 
,.......,." '.
 

I 

NOII'M~or 

&nd.O\IlIr 
Funde Total I
................ ·.w ......
 

o $ U·n.1I~1
 

(l 29,500
 
O' 50'7,180
 I0 1~.100~89 

ci 104,695,3)7
 
0 12,527,817
 
0 15,7711,47.8
 
0 S7,2~.(55
 

73.2~.88!i 78.20o.B85
 I 
~.385,g55 27,~.95S 

-'945;252 945.a52 
.M2~jIl12 U~1 •.e,la 

'44,1113,800 441613.800 
. $0;760 SO,750 I

";8118 ~.~_9lJ 

148.355	 143,8511
 
~1.~ 81;864
 

As of June 30, 2002, the State had committed $48,968,451 In varlou8 loans for distribution after June 30th. 

unlveralty of Wyoming Loans Receivable 

As of June 30, 2002, the total amount of outstanding loans was $18,948,426, net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The I
outstanding loans primarily consist of medical school contracts, which have rates from 0% to 8%, repayment schedules of 96 
months after leaving school and allow for loan cancellation based on the number of years of resldenoy at eligible clinics In the State 
of Wyoming or upon practlolng full.tlme medicine In the State of Wyoming. 

Wyoming COmmunity Development Authority I 
WCDA loans receivable consist of mortgage loans receivable as well as economic development loans receivable. As of June 30, 

I 
$ '1GS;!471/,418 

(4~(1601 

13',dll.688 I 
Cl3M96,379 
(1~,512i84tJ 

,"81!,~;~S!i I
d ••_B,594i1i8 

4a548 

I18,570,000 

8,5S2.~1 

1200;000) 
.. .!!i.352.841 I 

15.442,564l31487,599)
 
. ...1',954,!HlS
 I 

.'_78711180.<48\ 

I
 
I
 
I
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I Wyomlhg BUlln.1 Council 

wec loan r9C"elvable consists of economic development loans. technology development loans as well as rural rehabilitation loans. 

I 
I 
I 

As of June 30, 2002, wec's loans receivable consists of the following; 

Econorrn: Development Fund 
Ecll!lorrn: Development Fund' 
Eco!Ion1c Developmenl' Fund 
EcCllomlc;Development Fund 
Technology Dew!opmenl Fund 
Rurlill Rehabll1t8llon Fund 

Total Loan R8Celv8llle 

Gmss Balance 
$ --­ .1,769,832l 

2.918.8Q.4 
1.8Jl2i18(i 

674.184 
541.311 

78.844 

A1lo_ 
345.183 S 

14.600 
·217.848 

3,400 
248,8&1 

o 
829ii2 $ 

NetBalilJ1CJl 
1,.424,649 
2,914\264' 
1.584.~ 

670.784 
@2,430 

78.844 

I NOTE 6 Capital Assets 

I 
Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 was as follows; 

Primary Government 

I 
I 

GOWn1m11l1al ~llvnJ ..; 
0apilelll8Ull. nllt belngclepnJol8lBd: 

Lend 
COI'IatR.!ctIon In'Progr8ll8 
, Total. Capllli! Auila, 

n01 belngdipreciBled 

capilli uteI$. belng deprecialedl 
Bulldbilis. lIlr:uCtUres. and lfl1lrovemen18 
C8pltallzed leases, ' 
EquIPflll!lllI, fumllul8 &IIlChl188 

Total Capital A8selB. 
being d8pJetlalfd 

S 

Beolnnlng 
.luly1-.2001 

1,730.682 S' 
31,843.:;38 

33.574,220 

361.491,733 
22.30B 

143,618.8$1 

511,llSQ,892 

AddHlOllIf 

o S 
15.373.195 

15,373,195 

17j06I.~88 

1.032,526 
22,406.330 

40.519,1," 

D2!lIlIon8 

68 S 
2MD2Ml8 

25d92.532 

54.987 
O· 

9,211,800 

9,288,787 

BalI/1Cjl 
June 30. 2,002 

1,730j 618 
21.724,267 

23.454j683 

384,5J8.034 
1.'054.8"34 

166,710.181 

542j283.049 

I 
I 

LesallCCUll.tllated deprllClaOon lor. 
BuUdlnga,8truclulw and ii'l"9roYlN'll8Iil8 
C8pIlallzacllN88e 
Equlpll!lll'll. fumllul8·& lbdul8S 

TOtal8CllU~lated depreciation 
TOUlI ClIPltal .... 

belll1l depreclatedl nlit 
Governmental activities 

eapllBlllSS8lt, nlll S 

139;(33}103 
22,308 

103.766,812 
243,212,823 

267,817,l189 

361,392@ S 

13,887~831 

89,478 
15,972.7011, 
29,130,015 

10.789,128 

26,163£34- I 

:28.690 
0 

7,986,907 
7,99&,597 

1,271r\90 

26;763,722 ! 

153.072,844, 
111;184 

111.762,81.3 
264,947,2'*1' 

277.330,806 

'3OO;7llO,891 

I 
I 
I 

Bullneu-Iype Act1vJllet: 
Capltal.~. being depl:fl!llalB'il: 

Eqlllpmeni. lurnllulB.& Illdurw 
Totlil CSjJII&l A88ete. 
~ng depreclallld 

LeM'llCI:iJnUB1ed depreciation 101: 
Equlpmentj lumltlJl:8 & Ibllur. 

TQlall!CCUlRllated depreciation. 
Bu8ln8l8'lYJNt .eIMO" 

capllalll88ll\8. nEll 

s 

S 1,1I!ll!t~" ~ ,....;""'../ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary govemment as follows: I 
GovIllln*llllICllvlllel: 

Gena gcMIT1lNI1l 
8UIl_lIllIUIiIlon 
£4IcIIIon
 
HNI11l8eNloM
 
Law. )udotWldalMy
 
~ 

"RIcnIeIIon and NIOIIl'DadIwIIIllPI'*'1 
Scloill tINlctI 
CIlpIIII QnIay 

1'0lIl cIepNolaIIon tJqI8lIl8' govetnII*IlII dvIIIII 

BuIln-.t)'pe lialIvltl.-: 
Uqu~
 

~
 

~1n8IIrInci
 

HonorFarinAgdaullu'" 
WyoIrinD WorkllJ'Con1IInIIIlon 

TClIIlI cIIplwlIaIIon ellpIn88 • bUIl/llllloCYPlJllltMtlle .......
 "iIii1IiIoiI 

D!l!r!a!1llIon E!!I!!e ::: :~.:'" ." I
$ 1.M3.722.,iot
 

eaa,118 
730.171 

1.2•• I2,OIiO,967 
.••7t7,827 

....,711.. I 

• 
@II' I--­...

I
Depreciation expense on assets being acquired under capitalized leases Is Included with depreciation expense on owned assets.
 

DI.cretely presented component units
 

The following Is a summary of the University and WCDA net capital assets reported by the discretely presented component unitll:
 I 

·CIplt........,llllCbelnD~,
 

lAnd.
 
~11TCl1'OVt11l11l ..
 
ConelI'UCllklll'1n P'lIlI....
 

TCIIII ClIIIItiJ 1IGl1llllng....1Ill1II8II , 
Cap/taI .....beInO~ 

In!lUlrudule 
Bullclngll 
I~OlhIrlhlnbUlllngl 

f,lech11ltl)'8IlCI equlpInn
 
tJbllllY 1llIl8Il1I.
 

1'..,..........1IIIlng..........
 

....·~1lIprellIilllonfor. 
In!rIehUcluIa 
Bundlngll
 
I~ 0lhIr thlnllullclnDl
 
MICIlInllY~ equlPIl*Ii
 
Ubl8/Y 1lUri1l.
 

TotiI"llO\Il1lUlIlM cIIprtcIiUon. 

TOIaI'ClIpltal u!llla,nllof·~1II1JOn 

Go....-nmenta'.OlIvllIMi"cepllll......nil 

w ~ I 
~... .~ 

U;Oi1Gi .;0' 

$ '.". (S&~,:2 j, Ip. 

11.f8Ulll· 
m.t2lldlJ,.......
 

.-"1. 
1~.oeo 

,2;2111.'
.•,718,1. 
.~f!l! 

'j t• ....2LJII1 S. 
• 1ll7i2D7'.,5 • 

• 238i1!.,. • 

I 
I:0... 

0' 
t~ 

. •.•. ;&;­
••j2£748 I 
t.!I!!O.m 

·'.4'1a'· I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I Department of Transportation
 

The following Is DOT's capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2001 was as follows:
 

I BegIMing Enlflng 
Balance Addillons 0&Iell0l19 BalMCe 

I
 
c~tal'asse\S.not belng depreclsted:
 

Inirasll\lClUre asseIlI s 4,8t3,~,OOO $ 28,730.98'3 $ 22,22.3$, 4,842,250,760
 
Lind 4.843,434 0 0 4.843,434'
 
NonlnllllS\lllClllre work In ptOOress 3,447,418 5,188,111 1,431.~74 1;204.455 

Toill Clpltal ....... 
• A~' UA A.A 

I 
$not being depl1lClatell S ...,IQI~' lo.x;~OQ" 33,919.094 S 1,453,297 $ 4,854.299,649 

capital _\8, being depreclllled: 
Sile IIT12mvem,lnlS 8,914.907 36.682 0 8,951.489' 
Buildings n,385,145 1,467,880 0 78,853,025 
v~c1es end t01l!I rnechlnery 59,'062,857 7,476.317 5,154,369 61,384,785 
Generalllroperty 12.~,281 888.782 733.355 12,091,711 

TOIII Clpllll uMl•• _._._._u $ 
bel/ll1 deIll'ftlattd $ IOf.o~nf" 9,869,5$1 $ 5,887.744 $ 161,681,010 

I 
Lessaccul'lJllaled clJll.lllGladon lor. 

Slle 'llllyovemen\S 3,686~H6 464,927 0 4.13'1,043 
BulI~ngs 31,659,799 2.013.651 0 33.673.450 
\lehlc:lllllllll'droad maclllnery 1.839,996 4.~1,876 Mn:098 8,790,776 
Genallll Pl'oPeItY 6,520,303 ll\l9,Oll4 713.344 8.678,013 

___MAU $ 
Total .C4IImullled depl1lClallon S ~1!"tDO,'I" 6.175,510 $ ",390,442 $ 55,271,282

I TOIII Clpllll ..Hf,. net of 
.~ "AMA • 106,809;;128dePl1lClItron $ J.UV,IIf 'F,JJt~ 1,691,Opl $ 1,497,302-, $ 

I 
GOvet'D(lllll\lll101lvll16,IlllI!I1IJ 

..'IlI,nel, $ 4,928.245,831 $ 35.813,145 $ 2,950.599 S 4.980,908,377 

Wyoming BusIness Council 

I The following Is WBC's capital a8set activity for the year ended June 30, 2002 was as follows: 

CBplIBl 88891S, being cl8pAIelatllll:I • 

I 
Bullll1ng 
Le8a.ehPld l""'lOVlI/llll!llS 
FumljQre, Ilxtures and Bqufpment 

TOIIl ClplIIl ....II; 
being dellrellialed $ II",~ • DO, I I fit 

I 
Less llIldIlmllaled,delltelllllllon lOr;
 

Bullclng
 
LeaaIlhold ,,,,,,_Ie
 
FUJI\ItIllll, IIIl!UleS end equlpmenl
 

'TotBl_umul,1ed 
depreciatIon $: '1D'fuOD'lII .. _~'-! r.., 

I
 Tolil Clpllll ....ta,
 
net 01 dllprec:\IIIon S ~t:;!pog • IIIfW .
 

I
 NOTE 7 Receivables and Payables 

I On the Statement of Net Assets the "Due to Primary Govemment" and the "Due from Component Uhlt" does not balance by 

I 
$4,132,781. DOT Is showing a Due to Primary Govemment of $212,716 while the State Is showing $4,378,847. This difference Is 
due to DOTs different fiscal year. The "Due to Component Unit" and the "Due from Primary Government" does not balance by 
$11,502,292. DOT Is showing $10,890.291 "Due from Primary Government" while the State shows "Due to Component Un)t" of 
$57,537. The University 01 Wyoming shows "Due from Primary Govemmenf' of $669,538 while the State shows the corresponding 
"Due to Component Unit" of $669,538 In the Treasurer's Agency Fund. a fiduciary fund. 

I
 
I
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ITo lhe extent that certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of June 30, 2002, balances of Inler·fund 
amounts receivable or payable have been recorded as follows: 

~Ivib" Fun.d IwOtk818' iJon.M~or NOIl·MilOr JnlemBJ
 
Genel1ll COlJ1lllll88lion Govemmental Enlelplfae service
 

PayableF",rd Fund Fund Funds Funds Fund Total
 

Mejor FUnds: IGovemmem81:
 
Genllre' Fund $ o $ 328.547 $ o $ o $ 949.569 $ 1,278.118
 

Enterprise:
 
WOllcere' COl\1l8nSllUon Fund 7,800 0 0 0 282,!l75 2'70,876
 

Non·Major GOVGrntlMlnlal FundJ: 2.738.219 4,6.782 U 0 2lfl.905 3.04&;906
 
Non·MajorEnlerprlae Funds 114,766 107.630 21,389 0 4,128 247.902
 I 
Inlemal SeMce Funds 616 0 67,919 0 . ,bU80) 1,916
 

TOlII $ 21881,380 S 482.959·$ 109.308 $ o $ 1,a-gl.!l97 $ 1~51A
 

I 
The $1,278,116 from the preceding table does not balance to the Balance Sheet for govemmental funds by $4,238. This difference 
is due 10 WRS's different fiscal year. 

Receiv.bl: Flina I 
Major Fundi: Non'Mejor Govemmental Funds: COll"9onent Units:
 

Intemal . Non-Millar. Oeplll1tnQnt of
 
Pay.ble Fund Generil Fund seJl/1Ile Funllll elOV8mrnent~ FUIldB TrIinspol1llllQl'l TO,tal
 IComponent Unlla: 

Depllllmenl ol Transport8lIon S o $ 288,363$ 4,0<17,134 S o $ 4,345.497
 
W~m1ng Bu8ln8DCoIlncll 132 3,~ 0 0 3,454
 
UJllyerelly 01 Wyoming 1,178 28.117 0 0 29.896
 

Non·Mejor GllVemmenllL Funds: 0 0 0 67.637 57B!
 ITolal f 4,047,134 $ 67.637 i 

I 
NOTE 8 Advances I 
Advances to other funds and component units are Inter-fund loans receivable reported as advances and are offset equally by a fund 
balance reserve account that Indicates they do not constitute expendable available financial resources and therefore, are not 
available for appropriation. Advances a're made to assist with an Individual fund's cash flow and are repaid when there Is sufficient 
revenue available. I 
As of June 30, 2002, balances of Inter-fund loans receivable are as follows: 

AdV8IICed From 
i3JCi;t P8Il'IllIll"" I 

G8l1l1t81 Reserve MtnlM1ll
 
Adv:enced To Fund Fund Fuod Total
 

Aduclery Funds s 8,SSO,000 $ 11,450;000 $ o $ 21,300,000
 
Non.MlIlar Governmental FunUS o 67,412 ~,942 390,364
 I 

TCilaIB S 91850,000 $ 11,507,412 $ 332.942 $ 21,~,354 

I 
NOTE 9 Inter-fund Transfers I 
State of WyomIng 

Transfers are used to 1) move revenues from the fund that staMe requires to collect them to the fund that statute reqUires to I 
expend them; 2) use unrestricted revenues collected In the General Fund to flna,nce various programs accounted for In other funds 
in accordance with budgetary authorizations; and 3) move profits from the Liquor Commission Fund as required by law, 

Ii 

I 
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I The primary government's operating transfers for the year ended June 30, 2002, were as follows: 

TraMr-rnd From 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Tnl'lt,.!rtd To 

MeJofF\lIIda: 
Gcw,Q"mme.ntal: 

General Fund $ 
FouluSallon ProgllllT1 Fund 
BUd081· Reserv. Fund 
Pennanent Minerai Fund 

Enterpdee; 
WOl1<'eIiI·,~nlleil.Galfon Fund 

Non.Mlljor.Gcivemi\'lenlai Funds 
Inteln4l Service'Funds. 

BJdlI81 oommon NO/1.ikior Non·Qefor 
General Reserve' SCllool G.ovemmental EnlelPllse 
F~nlf Fund Landi Fund Funde Funda Tot81 

o $ 00,326.146 $ 0$ 19,497.646 $ 4.227,ae8 $ 84,050.089 
10,631,269 0 50,691,9411 0 0 61,223,208' 
39,li23.171 0' O. 3.327,748 0 42,850.919 
50,000,000 0 o· 0 0 50.00:0,000 

1.686 '0 0 0 0 1,686 
16.41-8,089 90,641,,344 0 7,697,494 0 114.658;927 

1113,918 0 0 26.298 0 140,216 
Total $ __116,588,123 $ 160,866,490$ 60,691.949 $ 3ll.449,186 $ 4,gg7.t98 $ 352,&g3,!i4s 

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, the State recorded transfers for $60.3 million from the Budget Reserve Fund to the General 
Fund as a budget balancer for expenditures in the General Fund. The transfer from the Common School Land Fund for $50.7 
million to the Foundation Program Fund was a budget balancer for expenditures in the Foundation Program Fund. These transfers 
were made In accordance with statutory authority granted by the Legislature. 

The following table represents one-time transfers that were made in accordance with statutory authorization granted by the 
Legislature In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002: 

TUlllferreclTo 

Ma/llr Govlmmen~' fundi: 

General 'Fund 
B.udget,Reserve FUlld 
Pennan1lflt Mlnlilal FUnd 

t-/on'Mator Govarnmental Funde 
Mjneralliloyliftlea Food 
WB\erFund' 

T91al 

NOTE 10
 

M!IOI Governmeota/ FundS: 
General " , 

Fund 

TraMlirred From 
Non·f,laIor Govemmenl8l Fund: 

Government RqyaJly. 

,Olafribullons Fund 

Budget Reserve 

Fund Total 

$ o S 25,000.000 $ 
26.000-.000 O. 
60.000.000 0 

o 1'8.428.409 
o ,70,000,000 

14,700.000 
0 
'[) 

.0 
0 

$ 3:9,1001000 
25,000.000 
60,000;000 

18.428;.109 
70.000,000 

Short-Term Debt 
The State Issues tax and revenue anticipation notes. These notes are necessary to cover temporary cash shortages In the General 
Fund and In the School Foundation Fund due to the timing of revenue collection. 

Govemmenla/ AclIvlUee: 
General FlIJ5d 
SchOOl Foundallon FlIIId 

total Gcmrmmantal S/tCfrl·TerR\ DeIlt 

~ Gii/ng 
BaJIlIlIl8 lsslllld Rede/lrnlid' Balance 

$ 6 S m ",-~i~ Uh". 
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I 
NOTE 11 Long-Term Obligations 
State of Wyoming I 
During the year ended June 30, 2002, the following changes occurred in liabilities for the primary government: 

BeglMlIfIl Mng MiDIIilI DUe 
BelllJlC8 AddItJllna DelIl1fOlll Be/8IIClI' WIlhln One Year I 

Govelllll*lW Alltivi1les:
 
Revenue Bonds 58.323.418 • 0$ 1,04&,000' 57.218.418 • 1.10li,000
•Bldg. Corp. Boods 71ol19'1.715 72,920 1,875;000 70,289;835 2,09S.000
 
~ed Absencee 38,043,680 19.385.283 17.349,351 38,079,512 2,187,8&1
 
Ctpllall.eaaM lI2.882 241,588 27,348 277.125 34,2ao
 I 
Mllitage ReballJ Payablll 306:667 16,322 0 821,88$ 0
 
Clall11llBenelita Payable 81,852,231. 89,097,693 87,879,338 83.070.686 40,248,715
 
Ealty Ret,lrtmllnt 1,879.701 0 54S.$l 1.334.041 728,605
 

Total GovemlTl8nlal
 
Long·tamI ObIlgallons $ 230.G60.t94 S 108.812,807 • 108.52t.695 $ 23Q.651.3'0iI • 48.397,~1
 I 

BuBln8M'"Type Activitl..: 
CoJ1llenIated Ab8ences S 1,920,779 S 453.486 S 1.800.051 S 774,193 S &.2.429
 
ClalmslBaneflts Payable 418.lJ94,llll2 274,lI53,883 142,120,.t99 861,728.348 83,828.463
 
Ealty Rellr8l11llllt 207,074 0 183,764 23,310 16.11.9
 I 

Total Bualness·lYPa
 
Long'18II1l Obllgallone • 42t.o22,816 , 275,407,348. , 14M!i4j314 , esS!! ! $994,001
 

IDepartment of Transportation 

The following table represents the changes In long-term debt of the DOT dUring the year ended September 30. 2001: 

Begll'llllnll Wng SlitbIl. I
Bal8tlCll AddItions R8dOctIona BelIlllC8 WithIn One Vear
 

GCllIemlll8lltal Al:thII1l8l:
 
.Corr..,enaated Ab8elIc88 S 14,682,310 ..• 5,814,303 S 4,28&;877 S 16;979,1/36 • 5t966;2a4
 
Eazly Aeltremerlt 2,228,078 0 691.998 1,638,0lIO &75,7i2
 
Other umg-llltm dilbt 209.446 .0 209,445 0
 I

GoIIemlll8l\lal ectMlIllS, 
lonO'tlltm·IIBblll6es ·17,099,831 .• 6.614,¥!J .4,fl!!ji~67!.J 171mB, -,• -}•. 

I'University of Wyoming 

The follOWing table represents the changes In long-term debt of the UniversIty during the year ended June 30, 2002: 

IBeglMlng Endng A/'nllllnt 0IIlI
 
Bellll1Q8 Addillons DeI!!IOI!! Balance Wlthtn Ontl Year
 

Govemmental Actlvltles:
 
Revenue Bonds S 38,388.457 S o S (4,887.989) S 33.498,488 4.632.969
•Capltal leases 2,643,281 {244'£f . 3'1"82 215/881 

41,229,138 ::m (&.134/68 j, · 38.64/8&0 1 
~88led Abeances 7,238,738 5,164,119 - (4,9GB,53D) 7.....3t8 ::tt.Wl 
Ealty Retirement 808,133 0 (330,638) 478,196 287,031 
Olhllt Uabllitles 28,690,804 201.088,W (198,928,2Ul) · ~82lI.42a to,485.57a 

34,736.273 206.230.956 (202,197:296) 789,934 14.4.83,762 ITole! Govemmentel 
Long-Ierm Obligations S 75'.966.011 $ 206.29.0.629 S (207.331,9S&) S · 74,924,584 S 19.582.612 . 

Wyoming Community Development Authority I 
The following table represents the ch-anges in long-term debt of the WCDA during the year ended June 30. 2002: 

IBeginning Ending AmouolOull 
BliIance Additions Deletions Belancll Wltbln One Ytar
 

Govemmental AcIlvtll86:
 
HOOSlng Revenue Bonds • 1,1'77,889.695 • 2'18,~7.600 $ 3HI.545,8&5 S 1,138,961,410 S 1116,987,183
 

Total Gpvllmmental
 
Long Term Obligations S M77.8.6&895 S 278;827,800 S 319.645.885 $ 1,136&SM10 S 19IUI87,1i1i
 

I 
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I Au Capital Leases 

The State has entered into various leases, and lease purchase agreements for buildings and equipment that have been 
accounted for as capital leases In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Lease contracts are required by 
law to contain a fiscal funding clause indicating continuation of the lease is sUbject to funding by the legislature. 

Future minimum lease payments under capital lease, for the State's govemmental activities ana the University as of June 30. 
2002, are as follows: 

I Year EndinaJune30lh 
2003 
2llO4 

I	 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008-2012 
2013-2017 

I 
TOIllI Mlnllnlm Payments 
Leas Irllerest 
Leas Exllcutory Costs 
Praaenl Vlllueol Lease Paymenl8 

I B, Bonded debt 

State of Wyoming 

GovemlTlllnlBl Actlvtllea 
$ 231,921$ 

396,458 
1BB,$70 
17,698 
3.575 

o 
o 

B3B,222 
308,799 
~98 

UOiVlll1l;ty of WYOrring 
403,844 
376,084 
376,084 
369A51 
3ll0,157 

1,40U16 
458,913 

3,750.759 
1.094.597 

0 

I The governmental funds bonded debt reported below represents the remaining principal payable on capital facilities 
revenue bonds. Funds for the repayment of the principal and interest on these bonds are restricted to the federal minerai 
royalties distributed to the school foundation program. 

I BIlIence 
seriea Amounllssued Interest Range % June 30, 2002 

I 
Govemment-Wlde St81erntnts 

Capital Facllltlee,Relundlng Bonds 1992 S 211.750,000 3.0 ·ll.25 $ 23,340,lJ!lO 
Capltlll Facliltiea Relundlng BOnds 1993 8,7n,522 4.1 - 6.2 8.1lO2.522 
~18I FacJI!tI8lI Bonds 1994 27,395.898 4.1 - 6.3 25,m898 

Tol8I	 $ . 64,923•418 $ 57,278.418 

I Future minimum payments for revenue bonds recorded in the govemment-wlde statements of June 30, 2002 are as 
follows: 

I 
Govemmeht-Wlde Stal_olS 

XearEnding June 39th Princll!!! IIileI9St Total 
$ 1,10ll,OOO $ 2.847.490 $ 3,952,490 

11585,000 2.n2,873 4.367;873 

I
 
2,400,1130 3.lI98,aaa 6,398,863
 
2.345.3117 4,0llD.766 6,391/.133
 
2,570,940 ~ 4,151,175 8.722,115
 

13,036,lillt 20,m,an 33.4t3.958
 
11.230.000 8,810.167 19,840,167 
13.010.000	 4.906,0.50 17,916,0.50 
9,995.000 835,548 10,B:l:lI.548 

I 
WyomIng BuIlding Corporation 

I	 The Bldg. Corp. Issued $50;390,000 of revenue bonds in 1998, $13,045,000 in 2000, and $9,130,000 In 2002. The bonds 

I 
are limited obllgatlons of Bldg. Corp. and do not constitute an obligation or guarantee of the State or of its agencies or 
political subdivisions. Th$ bonds are secured with the newly constructed prison and repayments will be made through 
lease payments by the State for the use of the prison. Lease revenue of $5,180,669 for the year ended June 30, 2002 
was pledged as security for the bonds. Ihterest on the bond8 payable range from 3.45% to 6.0% and is payable semi­
annually. The bonds require semi-annual principal payments beginning S.eptember 2000 through OCtober 2022. 

I 
I 
I 
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IAggregate maturities Including interest of $40,595,105 required on the bonds at June 30, 2002 are as follows: 

Year EtullnaJune 30th Pdndl!?!l	 'Total,1nt8!!S! II2003 $ 2.096,iiOO ,$ 3.530t458' db;45a 
2004' 2M5.llOO _31••illl3 5.874,003 
200S' 2.680,000 3,311,991 &.811.891 
2006 2,880.000 3,192,~ 5.1l1.2,9s0 
2007 2,8Q5;OOO 3.064,100 5.llll,l00 
2008-2012 18,140.000 13,123,101' 2Il;283.1()1 I
20,13>2017 20,70&.000 8~j021 :29.164,Qal 
2018-2022 11!;~1llIO 2,449;725 22,084,725 
2023-2027 1,111I,OOQ ",sarI

70,4-75;000 $	 IIi.;'1m'OSI'Laa OrlQlnail8ea6 I, Dlsc:ountIPl'8IriUll'l {185;3851
 
$ 70~
 

IThe individual bond issues are subject to call, under specified conditions, at a 1% premium for a one-year period betwe&n 
2008 and 2012. Subsequent to the period of call at a premium, the bonds are subject to call under the specified 
conditions, at par. 

Unlveralty of Wyoming I 
University revenue bonds payable represent the remaining prlnolpal payments of bonds used for construction of facilities. 
Revenues from the operation of resident halls, apartments, cafeterias, dining halls. other food service facilities, and the 
bookstore, Income from other sales and services, income from the University permanent land fund, and minerai royalties Ifrom the University government royalties fund are pledged for the retlrement of the bonds. 

"BalBllCe 

SliIlu AmounUssued Inte. Range %: ,JunlIOO.2002 
Govemment-\Nide S1l1temlln18 I 

Unlvensfly Revenue Booda	 1m $ 9.195.000 3.5-5.5% $ ::4,~.000 

1994 9;~15.ooo 5.25-5.3% 3,11MOO 
1999 18,760,000 3:11-5;5% 16',655;000 
2001	 4,0-5;5% -9.120:000 , U2~ 

TOlII	 $ 460180. @.lIMOO I 
--Ortgfllllll88UlI dl8COUrlllplllllium 

Toll/	 $ 331~B­

IFuture minimum payments for the University's revenue bonds recorded as of June 30, 2002 are as foJlows: 

Unlvlll1lltyOlW~ 

Vear Endl.QII. Jun1l3Olh PlIndl.e!!.	 Interesl I
2003	 4.816,0<10 .$ t.650,469•2004­ 1,880,000 1,462.360 
2005 tll6O.ooo 1,388;570 
2006 2i066.00D U79.410 
2007 2,150.000 1.183,835 I2008-2012 9~.oQIl 4,252.560 
201302017 6,$65.000 2,264.338 
2018-2022 4&!!!!!t.0070 saa~ 

r' G3,310.0ll0 $ 13.834.417'=	 I 
Wyoming Community Development Association 

WCDA bonds are payable In scheduled annual and semiannual installments and are SUbject to mandatory sinking fund Irequirements In schedUled amounts. Redemption is optional after various dates at prices ranging from 100 to 103 per 
100. Capital Appreciation Bonds ("CABs") were reported at accreted value. The bonds of the 1978, 1992. 1994 and 1999 
Trust Indentures and the Wyoming Home Ownership Trust Indenture are special obligations of the WCDA, payable solely 
from the Income and receipts of these Indentures. The bonds of the 1982. Trust Indenture are general obligations of the 
WCDA payable from any of its rel/enues. Income and receipts. All of the bonds are secured by mortgage loans and other I 
assets of the respective Indentures. Interest on all outstanding bonds Is payable semi-annually, except for CABs, Draw 
Down Bonds, and the Wyoming Home Ownership Bonds. 

I
 
I
 
I
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I The following table presents WCDA bonds outstanding at June 30. 2002: 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

GovemrnsnlBl Fund Revenve Bond Debt sedes Amount Issued Inleresl R8I11!e % BeJence June 30 
$lngle Ferril>- MQltgage Bonlla 1986~eeB $ 60.001,760 8.25 $ 75.000 
Single F.emly Mortgage Bonde 19,89 sedes A 14,135.000 1.8 960,000 
Single Ferrily Mortgage Bonds 1jlgO sarles SIC 45,IlOO,ooo 8.008A25 4.255,000 
Single Ferrily Mortgage Bonds 199' SerlesA 42,800,000 7.11-7.3 5,410,000 
SinglllFerrily Mortgage BoMa 1992 Salles B 10.625.000 7.05 4,475.000 
Single Femlly Moltgege Bonds Ilf~sariesA '92.270.000 5.8506.1 86,270,000 
Single Family Mortgage Bonds 1993 Sedes E 29i5B5,ooo 5.06-5.8 16,425.000 
Single FlIlTjly Mortgage Bonds 1994Sedes B 22,S-00;000 5.80-&·7 7,175,000 
Single Ferrily MQltglige Bonds 1994 Selles C/O 35.000.000 6.05-6.35 1,990.000 
Sln01e Ferrily MQltgage Bondi 1998 Serles A 27.~.OOO 5,97 19.915,000 
Single FlIlTjly Mortgage ~ 1998 sedes B 15,000.000 5,3 15,000,000 
Single Ferrily Mortgage Bonde 2001 SellesA 9.546.000 12 9,545.000 
HOUSIng Revenue Bonds 19948erles 1-2 15,000,000 6.25-7.1 4;550.000 
Hou8fng Revenue Bonds 1995 series 1-2 25.000,000 5.15-6.3 11,530,000 
HouSIng Revenue Bonds 1995 Sed&a 405 35,000.000 5.006.2S 15.625,l1oo 
HOlJ8lrig Revenue Bonds 1995SBdlMl'8 15.097.280 6.1-6.25 '8,342.S'll 
Housing R8\lBnae Bonds 1996 series 1-2 3O~ooo,ooo 5.25-6.3 12.455.000 
/'IOUBlng Revllll~e Bonds 1996 SedliS 3-4 35,006.000 5.35-6.55 14.355.000 
Housing Revenue Bonds 1996 series 5-6 40,000.000 5.125-6.1 23.255.000 
Housing Revenue Bonds 1996.Sedes 7 60,000.000 4.3'5·3 ~a.930.000 

Hou81ng RevllllUB Bonds 1991 Selles 1 10.435,000 5.46 2.545,000 
Housing,ReVenu9 BOrJdB 1997 series 2 50.ooo.ooll 5.3-6.35 29,710,000 
Housing Revenue Bonds 1997 SBrIes 4 50.000.000 4.115-5.85 3'3.025,000 
Houslng Revenue, Bon'ds 1997 Series 5 100.000.000 4.1-5,3 38.720.000 
HOUSIng ReVenue Bonde 
HousIng'RellBniul BondS 

19978erles 6-7 
1998 Selt,as 1·2 

50.000.000 
40,000.000 

4.9-5.6 
4.6-5.45 

34~290.0110 

32,565.000 
Housing R,evenue Bonds 199B 8erles 3 30,000.000 4.15-5.35 29,040,000 
Houslng Reven.Ull Bonds 1999SeriliS 1 3(1.0.00.000 4.1-5~32 28,990,000 
fiouslog Rel/8Ifujl Bonde 1999 Sedes 4 40.000.000 4.55-5.75 38.2'50.000 
Housing Reve.nue El<l/llle f999 serles 6 9.200,000 5.7 9,200,00(1 
HouSIng RevBnueBonds 1999 Se)'les Nl ,25,000.000 4.75-6.3 21.565.000 
Houslng RiWillue Bonde fll99 Series 10011 25.000.000 5.0-6.3 2.U95.000 
HouBlng Revenue Bonds 2000 series 1-2­ 36,000.000 5.006.2 32,275,000 
HOlllllhg Revenue Bonds 2000 8eI1es 3 30.000,000 5 30.000.000 
/'Iouslng RevllllU8 Bonds 2000 Se'rla 4-5 50.324,750 5.5-6.25 47.155.625 
Housing Revenue Bonds 
Houai~g R_ue Bonds 

2ooo'8eI1es6-7 
2ooo8ertllS 6 

3O~OOO,ooo 
27.955.000 

4.7~5,95 
4.75 

29,3.90.000 
27,955.000 

Housing RllVBnUe Bonds 2-0018e11esl 30,270,483 5.25-5.45 30,O~,785 

Housing Revenue Bon'dS 2001 series 2 3O,4'93,BO'O 4.5 30,227,908 
HOIJsIng Revenue SOIrds 2001 Sedes 3-4 44.600.000 2.7-5.4 44.600.000 
HOUBlng ReVenue B!:Inda 2001 Sedes 5-7: 33,500.000 2,7-5.4 33.500.000 
Housing ReJ/Bnue Bonds 20Q2 Series 1·2 42,475J)OO 2,3-5.6 42.47,s.000 
Houslng Revenue Bonde 2002 8eI1es'3 37,512,600 2.O-S.5 37.501,616 
Houslng Revlll1u8 Bonds Draw Do'Nll 8erles 2001 175,000,000 vllrillbl.e 117,281,000 
MulU'Femll9 t,10ltgageBoods 1992 Sellas A 5.630,000 8.9-6.95 4,615.000 
MuIU-Ferri'y Mol1gage·Bonlla 1997 senesA 7.300.000 verlable 7.100.000 
MulO-FlIlTjly,Mortgagl Bonds 1999 Sedea A 6.605,000 verillble 6,470.000 
HOI1'IIIOwnenlhlp 80Ilds 8eIles I 

Bond T<llala 
~~ OeI.llmld loss on prior aeries !9fund9d b)'1998 S8lIesA 

24'964,754 
1,731,285.427 

0 

6.7 6684,578 
1.137.128.453 

W5,043) 
$ 1.131,265;427 $ 1,\38.951.41'0 ' 

WCDA scheduled bond principal and sinking fund reqUirements for the five fiscal years subsequent to June 30, 2002, 
which inclUdes In each of the respective years the bonds to be remarketed. are as follows: 

Principal InlelllS't 
2003 S 199.987,183 $ 53.476.834 
2004 56,705.358 49.894,487 
2l106 28,406,258 48,354,737 
2008 19,285.940 47;016,ll64 
2007 19.&a7.48& 45.961.073 ' 
2006-2012· 119.929,695 211,222.043 
2013-2017 149,484.591 173;966.207 
20'9-2022 131.587.119 134,~6,7&7 

,2023-2(127 193.04"2,989 $O.lI65.973 
2026-20S2 1'19,380,000 29.108,383 
2ll33-20J7 .2~925ooo ". 1.51;001 
Total S 1,13 5BO:S'i8$ aa;97,462 

The WCDA entered Into a line of credit agreement with a financial Institution, seoured by specific Investments. The 
agreement allows the Authority to borrow apprOXimately 80% If the value of the Investment oollateral. As of June 30, 
2002. the Authority had Investments worth apprOXimately $1,500,000 on deposit with this flnanclallnstltution: however, no 
amounts were outstanding on this line. 
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1 

C. 

D. 

Prior Vear Defeasance of Debt 

State of Wyoming 

In prior years, the State placed the proceeds of new bonds In an Irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service 
payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not lndluded 
in the State's financial statements. As of June 30, 2002, $5,000,000 of 1991 CapItal Facilities bonds outstanding are 
considered defeased. 

Early Retirement Plan 

In Fiscal Vear 1995, Wyoming Seaslon Law 207 provided for an early retirement incentive program. This allowed 
employees with at least 15 years of service and a minimum of age 55 to retire early. Under the plan, qualifying 
employees of less than 61 years of age at retirement receive 20 percent of their regular salary In monthly payments to age 
62 and a $215 monthly medical Insurance contribution to age 65. Those age 61 and older receive a lump sum payment of 
three months regUlar salary and the $215 monthly medical Insurance contribution to age 65. The early retirement plan Is 
funded on a pay-as-you-go basIs where payments to early retirees are funded from the fund from which the electing 
employee's salary had been paid prior to retirement. The number of people participating In the plan is as follows: 
University, 14; DOT, 34; and all other State agencies, 113. The amount of post employment benefit expenditures during 
fiscal year 2002 for the University, DOT and all other State agencies were $330,538, $691,996 and $741,622, 
respectively. The liabilities for the early retirement plans as of June 30, 2002 are as follows: 

I' 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1995 Early R8II_t $ 

Unlv!!!l!y 01 Wyorrinq 
476.1llli $ 

Department 01 Transportation 
MS6,080 $ 

All Other 8laIe Aq!!!:IlII 
1,S57.351 I 

The University and DOT have discounted their liabilities for early retirement at 8%, while the State used no discounting. 

The following table represents the permanent funds restricted net assets: 

NOTE 12 Restricted Net Assets 
I 
I 

RlISlJlcfld Auel8: 
E>penclable 
Non-8lIpIndllbl. 
1'0181 

$ 

$ 

GoIrmon SChool 
Land Fund 

°$
1;019.857,402 
1 019.85'7:462 i 

Pell1lllll8()lMlnel'lll 
.TItlSI Fund 

0$ 
1.892,1154:51 II 
1.892,11541119 i 

Non-Mlljor 
Gov.mlll8fltal Funds Total 

tSO,u1 $ 156,281 
~98B.681 2.971.980.582 
!!!t1@42 f 2;972,138.863 

I 
I 

NOTE 13 Lease Revenue I 
Lease revenue 

The State possesses signnlcant amounts of land of which the majority was received from the federal govemment when the 
Wyoming Territory was incorporated as a state. Such land Is leased to third parties under leases accounted for as operating leases. I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I Future minimum rents receivable under these lease agreements as oJ June 30, 2002 are as follows: 

vee EIId1nq Jun1l3Olh Govemmen1e1 Funds F1duc1!l!Y Funds Totale 

I 2002 $ 4,157,0fl6. .$ 1l $ 4,157.067 
2W3 3,141,350 10 3.741,;300 
2004 3,325,845 ·9 3,325,a54 
2005 2,909.&39 '8 2,909,947 
2006 2;494,234 7- 2,494,241 
20.07·2011 8235584 17 6;235,601I 2$---:6-- $ $ 22 Bll3670$ §llIIi>,auo t 82 

• or Grazlng.1...e88ee 4,lS75 0 4)675 

I 
• o!J Spedal Use L_ 198 0 1.9'8 
Tot8I Acrea Und!lr~.. 3,595,112 20 3,595,132 

I NOTE 14 Pensions 

I 
State employees are eligible to participate in one of seven different pension plans, depending on their current employment position. 
WAS Is the administrator of seven mulliple-employer cost-sharing public employee retirement systems (PERS), as authorized by the 

I 
State legislature. The system consists of: Wyoming Retlrement System Fund; Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game and Fish 
Warden, Division of Criminal Investigators and Capital Police Retirement Fund; Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund; Paid Firemen's 
Pension Fund·Plan A; Paid Firemen's Pension Fund-Plan B; Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund and the Section 457 Plan. Over 
300 counties, municipalities, school districts and other units of government participate In the Wyoming Retirement System. The 
Pension Trust Funds are presented on the accrual basis of accounting with investments valued at fair value determined, primarily, 

I 
by the latest bid price or the closing exchange price at the balance sheet date. WRS issues a stand-alone financial report. It can be 
obtained by writing to the Wyoming Retirement System. 1st floor East - Herschler Bldg., Cheyenne, WY, 82002, or by calling 307­
777-7149, The WRS fiscal year end statements are as of December 31, which the State uses for its June 30th report. 

The State administers the Wyoming Judges Retirement Plan, whldh Is a non-funded single-employer defined-benefit pension plan. 
No report Is Issued for this plan. 

I Defined Contribution Plan 

I 
The State legislature authorizes, In W.S. 21-19-101 through 106, eligible University employees to have ,the option of participating In 
either WRS or Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association - College Retirement EqUities Fund (TlAA-CREF). The govemlng body 
of the University establishes and administers TIAA-CREF, a defined contribution plan, for the employees. The same required 
percentages apply to TIAA-cREF as for WRS, which is 11.2-5%. The University's contribution is funded as It accrues and, along 
with that of the employees, as determined, Is immediately and fUlly vested. The University pays 100% of the required contribution. 
Contributions for fiscal year 2002 were $4.546,166. . 

I Plan Descriptions 

Wyoming Retirement System: 

I The Wyoming Retirement System is a defined benefit, contributory retirement plan as authorized by W.S. 9·3·401 through 432. It 
covers substantially all employees of the State and of the pUblic school systems of Wyoming. The plan also covers employees of 

I 
those political subdivisions that have elected to participate In the plan. The plan allows for normal retirement after four years of 
service and attainment of age sixty. Early retirement Is allowed provided the employee has completed four years of service and 
attained age fifty, but will result In a reduolion of beMflts based on the length of time remaining to normal retirement age. The plan 
provides relirement, disabillty and death benefits according to pre-determined formulas and allows retirees to select one of seven 
options for receiving benefits. Employees terminating prior to normal retirement can elect to withdraw all employee contributions 
plus accumulated Interest through the date of termination or if they are vested, they may elect to remain in the plan and be eligible 
for retirement benefits at age fifty.

I Wyoming State Highway Patrol' and Game and Fish Warden, Division of Criminal Investigators and Capital Police 
Retirement Fund: 

I The Wyoming State Highway Patrol, Game and Fish Warden, DIVIsiOn of Criminal Investigators and Capital Pollee Retirement Fund 
is a defined-benefit, contributory plan, established by W.S. 9-3-601 through 620. It covers sworn officers of the Wyoming State 

I 
Highway Patrol and law enforcement officers employed by the Wyoming State Game and Fish Department who are not covered 
under the Wyoming Retirement System, swom peace officers of the Division of Criminal Investigation and Capitol Police Officers. 
The plan allows for normal retirement at age fifty. The plan provides retirement, disability and death benefits according to pre­
detennlned formUlas. Terminating employees are entitled to a refund of em,ployee contributions plus accumulated Interest. The 
maximum service pension Is 75% of the highest average salary. The minimum years of service required for monthly pension 
benefits Is 6 years. 

I Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund: 

I
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I 
The Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund Is a defined-benefit, contributory retirement plan, authorized by W.S. 35-9-601 through 615. 
It covers volunteer firemen who elect to participate In the plan. The plan provides retirement, and d~ath benefits according to pre­
determined amounts primarily determIned by age and years of service of the partlolpant. Participants may withdraw from the plan at 
any time and receive refunds of participant contributions plus accumulated Interest. I 
Paid Firemen's Pension Fund, Plana A and B: 

The Paid Firemen's Pension Funds are defined-benefit, contributory retirement plana, as authorized by W.S. 15-5-201 thtough 422. IThey cover paid firemen who elect to participate. The plans provide retirement, disability and death benefits according to pre­
determined amounts primarily determined by years of service and average salaries. Participants may withdraw from the plans at 
any time and receive refunds of participant contributions without Interest. 

Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund: I 
The Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund Is a defined-benefit, contributory retirement plan, as authorized by W.S. 9-3-701 through 
713. It covers any Justice of the Supreme Court, district JUdge or county court judge appointed to any of these offices on or after JUly 
1, 1999. The plan provides retirement and death benefits according to predetermined amounts primarily determined by age and Iyears of se.rvice. Participants may withdraw from the plan at any time and receive refunds of participant contrlbutlons plus 
accumulated Interest. 

Section 457 Plan I 
The Section 457 Plan administered by the Wyoming Retirement System Is a defined contribution plan. This Plan Is available as a 
supplemental plan to the basic retirement benefits of the Retirement System for employees of public employers who have adopted 
the 457 Plan. Contributions may be made Into tile Plan (sUbject to Plan and Intemal Revenue Code limitations) by employees of 
participating employers sponsoring the Plan. Employet contributions may be made In.to the Plan at rates determined by the I
employers. There are 8,034 partlolpants In the 457 Plan. 

Upon qualifying for distributions, benefits are paid out in lump sums, or as periodic benefit payments, at the option of the participant 
based on Individual account balances and plan provIsions. The 457 Plan account balances are fully vested to the participants at the 
time of deposit. I 
Investments In the 457 Plan are Individually directed by plan participants who direct the Investment of their funds among Board 
approved Investment options of varying degrees of risk and eamlngs potential. Partlolpants may transfer their funds between these 
options dally. Investments of th.e Plan are reported at fair value. I 
In addition to accepting employee deferrals, this plan also accepts employer contributions on behalf of their employees, provided 
such contribution when added to the employees' contribution deferred does not exceed the maximum deferral permitted by the Plan. 
State employee participants In the 457 Plan contributed $10,915,405 during the year ended December 31, 2001. I 
Funding Policy 

The Wyoming Retirement System statutorily requires 11.25"10 of the participanfs covered salary to be contributed to the plan, paid 
by the participant and the employer in a manner as determined by the employer. Included In this plan are law enforcement I 
members, who by statute receive an additional 3.73"10 contribution (100"10 of which Is paid by the State). The Wyoming State 
Highway Patrol, Game and Fish Warden, Dlvlsion of Criminal Investigators and Capital Police Retirement Fund $tatutorily requires 
participants to contribute 11.02"10 of their salary and the State Is required to contribute 11.33"10 of each participants salary. 
Participants of the Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund contribute $12.50 monthly to the plan. although such contributions may be I,
fully or partially paid by political subdivisions on behalf of participants If approved by the governing board. The State pays 50% of 
the gross annual tax collected on fire Insurance premiums to the plan. The Paid Firemen's Pension Plans requires participants to 
contribute 8"10 (Plan A) or 6"10 (Plan B) and employers to contribute 21% (Plan A) or 12"10 (Plan B) of the participant's salaries 
depending whtch plan option Is selected. The Wyoming JUdicial Retirement Fund statutorily reqUires partIcipants to contribute 
9.20"10 of their salary to the PI~ and the employer Is required to contribute 5.68"10 of each participant's salary. Contribution I 
reqUirements of plan members and their employers may be amended by the Wyoming State Legislature, as proposed by each 
plan's administrator. 

I
 
I
 
1 
I
 
I
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I The employer contributions infonnatlon follows: 

I
 
~ conllltlutiona
 

WYQ/T1l~ wv Stale Hwy Pll,lrol, G&F VolunlWFll'8mlll'll PaldFl~i8 WyomngJOdfdlal 

RWl'8Il18nl W8lden, Div. 01 Cril11lnal P4/l8ionFund PenBion Fund. Reliremenl Fund' 

I 
Syatem Inv88ll;aloiJ and Caplt8l 

PllltceFund 

Year Annuer Anoual Annual .Annual AlInual 

End8d Required Required ReqUired Re.qulred Raqulflld

I Dec~31 ConldblJtion COnttlbution Contllbullon COOlrlblJtion COOlrilMLon 

1999 S 24,479,~1 $ 2,186,115 S 1.163,795$ 741,132 $ 65,195 

2000 $ 25,837,71d $ 2,397,575 $ 942,898 $ 818,012 $ 272,634 

I 200'1 $ 29,301,833 $ 2.818,404 $ 995,498 $ 1,19MOO $ 307.578 

COO'dbullonahave'l1aen IUlly lundedhl the Cilllllllland Prlor .yea(8. 

I 
NOTE 15 Risk Management I Self Insurance funds 

I The State maintains two self Insurance plans; the State self insurance program and the State employee medical, life, and dental 
insurance programs. Each of these plans is reported In Intemal service funds. The University administers its own risk management 
program and reports a liability In the University funds. A brief description of each of the plans is pJovided below: 

I 
A. State self Insurance· Wyoming statute 1·41·103 created the State Self Insurance Fund to handle liability Insurance 

claims brought against the State. The range of losses financed Includes general liability, automobile liability, police 
liability, medical malpractice liability and oivll rights. In addition, this plan covers Peace Officers liability faT the Political 

I 
subdivisions within Wyoming. The State generally does not maintain reserves; losses are covered by a combination of 
appropriations from the State's general fund, Department of Transportation, Game & Fish Commission, and by assessing 
other State agencies a deductible of up to $2,500 per claim when the agency is detennlned to be liable fgr the loss. The 
estimated liability for claims against the State inoludlng incurred but not reported claims is $6,896,871 as of June 30, 

I 
2002. The estimate is based on past experience, a review of pending claims, an actuarial evaluation and other social and 
economic factors. The above estimate is not discounted and there Is no outstam:llng amount of claims for which annuity 
contracts have been purchased in the claimant's name as of June 30, 2002. 

I 
B. State Group Insurance· The State co·admlnisters employee medIcal Insurance with a third party administrator. The 

State self·insures medical costs and assumes all the risk for claims Incurred by plan partioipants. The life Insurance and 
dental Insurance plans are administered solely by Insurance providers. The State does not retain any risk of loss for 
these plans as the Insurance providers assume all the risk for claims Incurred by the participants. 

I 
During the year ended June 30, 2002, the State contributed up to $225 a month for Insurance premiums for each covered 
participant towards these plans. Participants are responsible for paying premium charges in excess of this amount. 
As of June 30,2002, the medical claims liability Including Incurred but not reported claltns Is $6,783.274. A liability is 
recorded In the accompanying financial statements for the estimated cialms liability. The claims liability is based on past 
experience, a review of pending claims and other socIal and economlo factors. The above estimate Is not discounted and 
there Is no outstanding amount of claims for Which annuity contracts have been purohased in the claimant's name as of 
June 30, 2002. No significant reductions in insurance coverage were made In the last fiscal year.

I c. University Risk Management 

I 
The University Is exposed to various risks of loss InclUding torts. theft of. damage to, or destruction of assets, and 
teacher's liability. The University has purchased commercial insurance for these risks that inclUde Insurance for property 
and liability. The uninsured risk retention per occurrence/aggregate Is $100,000/$200,000 for property and ranges from 
$50,000 to $100,000 for various liability risks. A liability for a claim Is established If infonnatlon Indicates that It Is probable 
that a liability has been Incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably 
estimated. Settlements have not exceeded Insurance coverage's In any of the past three fiscal years. 

I
 
I
 
I
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The following Is,a reconolllation of the unpaid ciaims liability: 1 

The University Included their unpaid claims liabili.ty under the caption of "Accounts Payable". 

Stille S81ltnlUrsnce Stlte GIOUP IllIUrence \,/nlveralty 
2002 200' 

2002 2001 2002 2001 
Claims Lr8lllllQy 1\ ~ 

01 F18Ca1Year • 7,i43Bjll3ll S &,618,908 S 8,924.266 S 6,302.658 S 265;020 • 2&11.0110 
Curreot Yilt Claims & 

ctlaigll8ln~JIl'lIlU (83.883) 2:802,8$2 se.~743 8Ol646.~ 307,842 .~,4l4 

Claim payments 4'111.282 1.940.899 56.681;124 69.323.797 307.842 ·202.404 
Claim UabIlflY/ll End 01 

W8?1 S 7Aa8A , . '01830214. • 6,824,2:55._ •.... 265.020 $ .••00QF1-'Yeat $ 

I, 

I 
1 

Insurance enterprise and public entity risk pools 

The State administers three Insurance enterprises: workers' compensation Insurance, the Wyoming health Insurance pool, and the 
mine subsidence insurance which are reported in enterprise funds. None of these funds have acquisition costs, therefore, no cost Is 
amortized for the period. Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses are estimated based on the ultimate cost of settling the 
claim InCluding the effects of Inflation and other 800lal and economic factors. These funds use the acorual basis of accounting. The 
Insurance enterprises do not conslder antloipated Investment Income In determining if a premium deficiency exists. A brief 
description of the insurance enterprises and the pool are provided below: 

I 
1 

A. Worktrrs' Compensation - Wyoming statute 27·14 created the Wyoming Workers' Compensation Act (Act). This Act 
reqUires all employers engaged In extra hazardnus employment to obtain liability coverage for the payment of benefits to 
employees for job related Injuries and diseases through the Workers' Compensation Fund. eligible employers complying 
with the provisions of the Aot are generally protected from suit by employees. Employers not reqUired by the Aot to 
participate In this program may eleot to do so at their option. As of June 30, 2002. approximately 15,690 employers were 
Insured under thIs Act. 

The fund Is used to account for the State's Workers' Compensation program that provides time-loss, medical, and 
disability payments to qualifying Individuals sustaining work-related Injuries, or death benefits to dependent families If the 
worker were to die from such inJuries. To fund these benefits, the State charges employers monthly premiums based on 
rates It establishes for each employment classification, the employer's experience rating, and the total payroll for covered 
employees In each particular classification. The Aot reqUires that rates be established at a level to maintain an actuarlally 
sound insurance program. The State is In the processes of developing a plan to fully fund workers' compensation 
liabilities by 2008. 

An actuarial study has estimated the liabilities and the ultimate cost of settling claims that have been reported but not 
settled and of claims that have been Incurred but not reported. Because actual claIms costs depend on such complex 
factors as Inflation, changes In doctrines of legal liabilities, claIms adjudication. and Judgments, the process used in 
computing claims liabilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Claims liabilities are re-computed periodically 
using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to produce current estimates that reflect recent settlements, claIm 
frequency, and other economic, legal and social factors. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

A provision for Inflation in the calculation of estimated future olalms costs Is Impllolt In the calculation because reliance Is 
placed both on actual historical data that reflect past InflatIon and on other factors that are considered to be appropriate 
modifiers of past experience. The Department of Employment uses an undlscounted Workers' Compensation Fund 
balanoe when determining Industry Base Rates for employer premIums. For cOllslstency between the Department of 
Employment's Workers' Compensation Fund balance used for rate setting purposes and Workers' Compensation Fund 
balances shown In the CAFR, the Work~rs' Compensation Fund balance is shown at an Undlscounted value. At June 30, 
2002, $549.7 million of Claims and adjustment expenses have been accrued. The State does not use reinsurance 
agreements, therefore the State retains full liability as the direct Insurer. 

I 
I 

As a result of changes In estimates of insured events in prior years, the prOVision for unpaid losses and allocated and 
unallocated loss adjustment expenses inoreased by $6.9 million In 2002. I 

B. Wyoming Health Insurance Pool· Wyoming statute 26·43 created the Wyoming Health Insurance Pool (Pool) for the 
purpose of providing health Insurance for State residents. Qualifying State residents who are denied Insurance by 
private carriers or leave coverage because of excessively high premiums or restrlotlve coverage may JoIn the Pool. 
The Pool began providing health Insuranoe coverage to participants on January 1, 1991. The statute creating the 
Pool contains a sunset provision that calls for the Pool to be terminated nn June 30, 2005, unless authorization is 
continUed. The State co-administers the Pool along with a third party Insuranoe prOVider, Blue OrossBJue Shield of 
Wyoming; however, the Pool retains all risk of loss for claims flied by Pool participants. As of June 30, 2002, 669 
residents ware covered under the Pool. A copy of the Pool's financial report may be obtained by contaoting Blue 
Cross Blue Shield of Wyoming in writing at, 4000 House Avenue, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001. 

I 
I 

The Pool's liability exposure per participant Is a maximum lifetime benefit of $350,000 for the Brown Plan and 
$600,000 for the Gold Plan. Premiums are collected from Pool participants to pay Pool expenses; however, if such I 

1 
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premiums are insufficient to meet expenditures, the State has the authority to assess all carriers V;ho write health 
Insurance policies In the State to cover Pool deficits. 

The9Stimated liability for unpaid claims and loss adjustment expense Is based on data developed by the Pool'S third· 
party administrator. Since the Pool has limited historical experience of its own, Industry experience Is also 
considered In determining the estimated liability. The liability includes estimates of the costs to settle individual 
claims that have been reported, plus a provision for losses Inourred but not yet reported. The undlscounted liability 
for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses is $900,000 at June 30, 2002. 

C.	 Subsidence Insurance· WyomIng statute 35-11-13 requires the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) to 
administer an insurance program to cover mine subsidence loss to specified structures In the State. The Wyoming mine 
subsidence insurance program provides Insuranoe to any Individual whose home or business exists over or near any 
underground mine In the State. On October 29,1986 the DEQ received a funding grant from the Federal Department of 
Interior's Office of Surface Mining to assist with administrative and claim oosts. A grouting program was Initiated In Rock 
Springs In 1986. A cement type of material is used to fill those abandoned mines subject to the greatest risk of 
subsidence. As of June 30, 2002, there were 734 policyholders with In-force premiums. This program had an aotuarial 
valuation performed in 1999 that Is used to determine that premiums charged to participants are sufficient to meet 
anticipated claim expense. 

The following table summarizes current period activity for the State Insurance enterprise funds: 

WyolDnll Wo!ll8lll' ~88Uon Fund Wyorrtng~l'feallh ,lnJUrance FuniS 

CIa,"" L..bnl!Y It Beginning Of F1soalYear 

Incurred ClalR1l & Cllllm Ad)\ISlfTllll1\Eiqlense$: 
PlOVIlllQll8lor II1JUIl!d ewn18 olll1e Currenl Year 
IrIoreaee'ln PIOI/lslon (or 'n'8Uf8d EVentBoI PrIor Y8&l8 

Tolallncunwcl C..lIM 
" Claim AdJullllllll,"" ExpInae 

CI(lJR1l &Claim ~81R1l111 El!pen8418 Allrlbuleble 10 
lhaured EVllllts oICurrenl 

CII\IR1l_&C1a1m~1 Exp8l1ll88 A1tilbutableto 
lnsu)'ed EventJ olPrlQrYear 

Tola! Paymenta 

TOlalllnfl'i1d C11lma " Claim AdjUltm8JIt 
Expen_ at'EIrd of Flacal,Yea, 

2002 
$ 417,460.000 S 

224,283,242 
6,972,000 

"ft.·""~~"'.'" .,'s ~.,"-Xl!C;~ 4 

(30.112.242), 

(6!!;!lOJ,OOO) 
'MA.ftftlft' •$ ,-cmrU'Qt~1 ~ 
~.ft ft_ft ftA. $$ D:NP,V'f,U\N 

2001 2002 2.29.1 
39t.a!!3.000 $ 900,000 $ 450;000 

109.616.788 4,054,389 5.024,266 
6.308.000 q 0 

116.924,788 $ 4.054,389 S 6,024,288 

(28.380.788) (3,7n.203) (4,260.855) 

6111 0(0 (2n,186) (613,411)
'	 • )(90~1,788). $ (4;054,389) $ ... (4.674,2661 

417.458,000 !$ 900.000 $ '!	 IHlOjOOO 

Note 16 Commitments and Contingencies 
Federal Grants 

Grant monies received and disbursed by the State are for specific purposes and are subject to audit by the grantor agency. Such 
audits may result in requests for reimbursement due to disallowed expenditures. Based upon prior experience and current 
knowledge,' the State does not believe that such disallowances, if any, would have a material effect on the financial position or 
results of operations of the State. 

Construction commitments 

As of June 30, 2002, there were ten uncompleted construetfon projects as follows: 

Pre. 

PlIlldng Oar8Q9 
JaokecltlIilO'Alchll8<:tl'_ 
Jack80n RO COIl$lIuCl!ll/l Fe.. 
WSH-N8.w Adllll WIng 
WSl+FIOtlllenUall Faa1llly 
W8f+.~t Care Faalilty 
WSH-Ne..... Faoll~ 

WI:If.l'rgm FllCIlld81 
WHF·Adnl FIlCIIII8I 
WSPCHoualng 
BUIIdg.CQIJI. 

Approllrlation EllpGndlld RllmIlnIoO 
Amount Amo...t Conrrilmenl 

• 
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IThe University has contracted and/or appropriated funds for the planning and/or construction or maintenance of several facilities 
with an aggregate cost of $39,155,000. As of June 30, 2002, the remaining oommltment to complete these projects totaled 
approximately $14,585,000. These completion costs are financed by a combination of State appropriations, private gifts and grants, 
and student fees. The Wyoming Building Co.rporation entered Inlo a construction contract with the State by and through the State 
Building Commission. At June 30, 2002, there was a remaining commitment of approximately $637,000 for the State Prison's I 
cenlral production facility. 

The Department of Transportation had outstanding contract commitments for highway construction, and maintenance and 
aeronautics projects at September 30, 2001 of approximately $173,000,000. A substantial portion of these commitments will be I
funded by Federal financial assistance as expenses are Incurred. 

Operating leas88 IThe State Is committed under various leases that are considered operatlt'lg leas98. The operating lease expenditures/expenses are 
recognized as incurred or paid. 

Govemmental funds rental expenditures under operating leases for the year ended June 30, 2002 were $5,925,065. Future rental 
payments for operating leases are as follows: I 

YtIIIJ' Emina June SOlb. GlwelMllllltali F1Jnd.Ie. 
2'liOi i i,58O,'7Oi 
2004 6,241,218 I 
2005 3,563.062 , 
2006 2;872,8$2 
2007 1,389;541 
2008-2013 JlI I 

Contingencies I 
Under the School District Bond Guarantee Program the Wyoming Farm Loan Board approved the guarantee of $117 million of 
bonds by the State through the year ended June 30, 2002. The State approved the following bonds as of June 30, 2002: 

SCt100l Ol8t~~Ajlpnr/ed 

Albany~8chooIDlalilcltl 
BIg Hllm. COunfY 8thool Cla1l1C1.3 
Bill Horri CounIY 8chooI Dl81rid J3 
~ CCuiitlOt1ool Cllatr!cU' 
Fl'lIIIlOI(OCluiltY'S!ihooI 0lellICI11 
Fremont ~ tctlQO/ CleIIkltt6 
F~0lilImY.~ii:lla,tdct.'4 

liremonl Cllun!y SGllo.<lftl!lftllll ~ 

Fremont CQunIy'sGhoo! DII\IIcU2& 
Uncolh 0<u1IY ecilOCII OlalrlGUl 
UncOln C<MriytlObciOl Oiatrlct.'2 
IIlalrona ~~ OiBlilcl'1,1 
Pa/k County~ DJalilcU6. 
Pf\lflllCounty SdlOOl DJa\doUl 
Platt~ CounlySChGol OlstlloUI 
SUblllf18Coun!Y1lcIlOdI Dleldot ',1 
8V0'0etWetllr County 1$!lII00I Dl8lllC! /fa 
SWe8lWaI.~CountysChocl Dl8tll4t'f2' 
TelOnCounty SilIIllOl 0i8llfQ(.1 ' 
W8ShllldeCoullty ScboOI Ol,81r1ctl2 
W88lOl'lOcllJrAy Scll1OCllD\llIllcl" 
WIllIOn COUnty>SChool 0l,tr!01'7 
Wlll10ll County Sd\ool Dll1i1ot '1 

I
O8I8.AIlprMd Amouot Appmved ~'llI,~ Altallable tor FUlura 

. P~Mlpr8 QuaM.. 
June,&, 1986' S 3.1110.000 I' 
JLrllI14.2001 2;110.000 
.JUly2,~1 ' $90.000 
JLrIlI&, 1ll96. 22.000.000 
OClClb8J 4, 2.1»1 ,8.000.000 
~5.1998 1.~.OOO 

MilyJ; '89:8 .3;6f.OQO 
~~1~ ·1;~.~ 

J~20.2000 5;ee.o.ooo 
Apit 13,2DOO 7',280;000
OcIiJ!J8t1,l8$8' ~~000 

June 3•.19ll9 8;600.000 
June 14. 2001 8,000,000 
DeoetdJer 9, 1998 .8,0ll0,000' 
Noven1ler 7. 199B 3;000.000 
~6,'996 2,tOO,OQO. 
ApriI,3.·'~ 8,400;000 
MayIJ.1998 18;200.000 
JLrl1I5. 1&97 '9.-500,000 
Feb1U8lY4~ U99 509.000 
~l,M I, 2OJlO 1,8-,0.000' 
~l,M1.~ 25&.000 
'Mlwh$, 1998 

_·1111.1@,*­

2,71.S.000
 
.2.026,000
 

200,000
 I13,775.000 
6.000.000 
1.370.000 

210APi!
 
1,760,000
 
4.S6Q;000
 I 
6,S6.6.ooo
 
1,676.000
 
4,385,000
 
4,596,000
 
5.376.000 I 
2.225,000 
1,250.000 
U5S.000 

16.fl6O.ooo 
&,400,000 I 

440.000 
1.88ll.ooo
 

248,000
 
.~OOO'AB.,JOO, 211,810,000 I 

WyomIng Statute 35·11-1414, Water Pollution from Underground Storage Tanks COff8Cfive Action Act of 1990, reqUires tnat the 
State establish a corrective action and financial responsibility account which Is funded by minerai severance taxes as well as certain 
registration fees. In addition, this statute requires the Department of Environmental Quality to establish a prioritiZed list of sites I 
contaminated by tanks and to take colTective action. As of June 30, 2002. 1514 contaminated sites have been Identified and 542 
have been resolved. The State remediates contaminated sites as funding allows, and the statute limits the State's liability for clean­
up costs to amounts available In V'le corrective act/on accounts. This liability totals $11,302,648 at June 30, 2002. Management 
believes that the Ultimate costs to remecllate the known contaminated sites will exceed the amounts available In the corrective action I 
accounts. However, given the statutory limitation on the State's responsibility for remediation. liabilities beyond the amounts held In 
the corrective action accounts have not been recorded. The State Intends to conduct a program review and actuarial study to 
determine the potential clean-up costs associated with sites encompassed by the statute. Until such stUdies have been completed. 
the ultimate cost of remedJat/on of contaminated sites cannot be determined. I
 

I
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I 
I The State is also a party to various legal proceedings arising In the normal course of business. The state believes that the outcOlTle 

of these matters will not have a material adverse Impact on the State's financIal position or results of operations. 

The DOT has been named as a party to various legal actions relative to right-of-way, damage claim, and other' matters arising In the 
normal coUrse of operations. There are cases currently pending that if settled In favor of the plalntfff, wOlJld not have a material 
effect on the financial statements of the DOT. 

I At June 30, 2002, WCDA was committed to purchase slngle·family mortgages aggregating approximately $28 million. In addition, at 
June 30, 2002, WCDA had committed approximately $9,480,000 for other project mortgages to be funded through federal programs 
or housing trust funds. 

I 
The bondholders of the 2001, Series A Bonds and 2001 Series 7 Bonds may tender their bonds for repurchase at the discretion of 
the bondholder. WCDA is required to repurchase the bonds If tendered and not r.emarketed to the public. 

Note 17 Change in Accounting Principle &I 
Estimates 
The State changed its method of reporting the liability for estimated Workers' Compensation claims from a discounted to anI 

I
 
undlscounted method for claims other than tl}ose considered to be structured settlements. The Department of Employment uses an
 
undlscounted Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund balance when determining Industry Base Rates for employer premIums. The
 
State has changed Its method of accounting for Workers' Oompensatlon claims liability in order to achieve consistency betWeen the
 
Department of employment's Workers' Compensation claims liability used for rate setting purposes and Workers' Compensation
 
claims liability reflected In the State's finanolal statements. Generally accepted accounting principles for govemments neither
 
prohibit or mandate discounting claims liabilities other than structured settlements.
 

I The effect of this change In accounting principle was to decrease the change in net assets of the Workers' Compensation Insurance
 
Fund by approximately $129,000,000 for the year ended June 30, 2002.
 

The State also reduced the rate used to discount structured settlements from 3% to 2% at June 30, 2002 to reflect the change In 

I financial markets. this change In estimate resulted In a decrease In the change In net assets of the Workers' Compensation 
Insurance Fund of approximately $3,500,000 for the year ended June 30, 2002 

I Note 18 SUbsequent Events 

I
 
On JUly 2, 2002, the State Issued General Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2002A In the aggregate prlnolpal
 
amount of $30,000,000 to cover temporary cash shortages In the General Fund. The Series 2002A Notes will mature on June 27,
 
2003.
 

I
 
On July 2, 2002, the State Issued Education Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2002B In the aggregate principal
 
amount of $160,000,000 to cover temporary cash shortages In the Foundation P~ogram Fund. Tne Series 2oo2B Notes will mature
 
on June 27, 2003.
 

As of July 1, 2002 the Wyoming Retirement System took over management and created a new plan to assl,lme the assets of
 
Individual law enforcement retirement plans. The Law Enforcement Fund Is a defined-benefit, contributory retirement plan covering


I law enforcement officers who may be a county sheriff, deputy county sheriff, muniolpal police officer, duly authorized investigator of
 
the WyomIng Livestock Board, correctional officer, Wyoming Law Enforcement Academy Instructor, UW campus police officer,
 
detention offIcer or dispatcher for law enforcement agencies. There are currently 2,129 active members and 234 retired members.
 

I
 In December 2001, the Wyoming Department of Transportat]on entered Into an agreement to purchase two aircraft for
 
approximately $14,600,000. Two of their existing aircraft will be traded-in on the aircraft to be acquired duiing fiscal year 2002.
 

I
 
On June 20, 2002, the State Loan & InvestTne.nt Board approved the Series 2002 Refunding Bonds for the purpose of refunding a
 
portion ($10,150,000) of the Series 1992 Refunding Bonds, specifically those maturing on October 1, 2003 through and Including
 
OCtober 1, 2012. Those bonds not refunded are non-callable bonds due 2013 through and Including 2020 ($13,190,000). The
 
Series 2002 Refunding Bonds were Issued August, 2002. 

Wyoming CommLlnlty Development Authority 

On July 11, 2002, the Authority Issued $42,110,000 of bonds under the 1994 Indenture and Issued $37,000,000 and remarketedI $9,545,000 Of bondS under the 1978 Indenture. 

I
 
I
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Wyoming Bu.ln... Council I 
The Council has entered Into various agreements with vendors primarily for marketing, public relations and promotion services to 
the Council during the period July 1, 2002 through July 15, 2006. These agreements are valued at up to but no more than 
$2,303,330. These agreements will be funded by a combination of State appropriations and Federal revenues. I 
On August 14, 2002, the Council's Board of Directors approved loan partlcipatlons under the Bridge loan program totaling $390,760. 
These loans will be funded out of the cash balance In the Economic Development fund. I 
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Required Supplementary 
Information 

Ames Monument, Buford, WY 
Photo Credit: State Parks & Cultural Resources 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

General Fund 
FQr the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

BUDGET BlI'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
ASQF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ 

BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES)"~,~~!l2000
 ...,~$. 4S::_·$
"""""')/\ ,,'" 
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BIENNIUM I
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EN~UMBRANCES 
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I
 
I ("",on'" r.n~",CI'_V J.Jioh J;'1~VA':ftn 0 

3.909.647 

I 
~ 

.'.
~ ~n twa~. ~<:S! "; -"h I 

Administntion 7,jl7.102 927.784 8.444,986 
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I 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) I 

General Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 
(Concluded) I 

BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
AS 01' SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI 

JUHh;«(OO 

'" W,Uf_ 

BUDGET 

U:P69 

ADJUSTED 

!:~ll 

EXPENDITURES 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

422.418 0 

ffUlilma til I.']II.O"'~ 'tOJ.' 11;1 1.'1',).~,) 

262.294
'iN 

, 0 
1,732,859 

1,97.5,405 

4,000
2.017"'···,...."""":j-.---;1 

,"_..-....9, " td2..~ 

8,703 .­ .. ----. 

0 I
.'. ... .... • .... .'~A•• A__' 1~1"~""""';"---'~O' 

1O~~1,~_1; t IV' ~ 

1.054.347 
,. 386.030 
"'---;r404:517 

""2,823 .. 

10.801 
16,560 
1;61 

41'/.l92;UZ I 
Excas (deficiency) or Revenues 
·~':OV~(Oii&i)jjji~lid;:;i~..;:....==------'S".--<5.'35"3'-.lfoi2;;1··<$-_· ":j94:'i07i04iiP"""'18M3'f92S)":i (5218fl1SSr"'S-r,n,-mNl1".$ (56',152,804), , J 
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I Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures
 
(Budget & Actual)
I Foundation Program Fund
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2002
 

I 
I FOUNDATION PROGRAM FUND 

BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
~<,.,,"_,J ."-->""~l·< .. ,,0:. ~ ..

I --- .. ~- --""'­
0 $ (l $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

N 
201:118.942 12,744.021 J. 21i1,462,961 "- 249,227,92~ 0 2A)).m)9~1° 

I
 
\ g ,,- ._ 0 ,. 0,
0 Q. . .9 

0 6,604 6,604 16,762 0 
~ 

16.762 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

3,800:000' :4W~--r.15?,9'64 8-:-403;607 '0 -.- 8;400:907
" >j " " 

I 
1!Q~&QO' 23fl33-l~!'Z-.~.:m..1~J 2~;i!§J69 l!- ~--M.5.ill;%!l 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
45,450,138 16,036,687 61.486.825 74,517,021 0 74,517,021 

0 197.662:i~J 

-.0 
____0 

795,244,442 

I 
717~~~ 0 717.341,178 (81,655,203) 

'.0 '0: - - -···'~·'·O- -121:406';000 I 

47,lI5O,OOO ,.0 47j850,OOO 0, 
765,191,178 0 765,191,178 39,744,797I - --­

(116.2Q&,617) $ '«;463,987' S (131,744,630) $ 30,053.264 '$ 0 $ 30jOS3if64 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budget Reserve Fund 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2002 

BUDGET RESERVE FUND 
BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
,y 1.2000 BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

$ () 

73.766,861 
o 
Q 
() 

o 

Budget Reserve Transfers 
Seed Analv,is Lalx>rnlo!y. 

~0i:!WP Tn! .ij O,~",3~uJ!OO 3
 
Chief Washakie Documentary ..
 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
 

() $ (155.749.743) (155.749,743) 6S~322 S ~ 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

6S~822 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I Required Supplementary Information 

I 
I 

Budgets 

The Legislature appropriates substantially cash basis budgets for a majority of the funds at the program level (administration, 
revenue division, investigations, etc.) within an agency. The State bUdget office maintains budgets for budgeted funds at the series 
level (personnel services, support services, etc.) within a program. Agency budget analysts are allowed to transfer appropriations 
from one series to another series within an agency's program but the Governor must approve all changes In appropriations at the 
program level. The State's legal level of budgetary control is at the program level. 

I 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded 
to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed for governmental fund types. Encumbrances outstanding at June 
30, 2002, for which the goods or services have not been received, are shown as a reservation of fund balance. 

Reconciliation from the Budgetary Basis of AccountIng to the GAAP Basis 

I 
I 

Budgetary Basis Excess (Deficit) 
Revenues over (under) Expenditures 
Changes In accruals of certain expenditures 

I 
Changes in accruals of certain revenues 
Current year encumbrances 
Revenues'from prior biennium approprlalion 
Expenditures from prior biennium 

approprialions 
Non,budgeted 'funds 

I 
GAAP Basis Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues and ·Other Financing Soruces 
Over (Under) ExPenditures and 
Other· Financing Uses 

General 
Fund 

$ (564,152,804) $ 
30,719,205 

(34,056,561 ) 
42,292,242 

(1,043,886,865) 

1,126,767,702 
413,880,562 

$ (28,436,519) $ 

Foundalion Budget 

Program Reserve
 
Fund Fund
 

30,053,264 $ 65.895,822 
0 (1,912,935) 

17,584,534 (81,887,594) 
0 7,500 

(416,076,890) (56,325,344) 

380,881,880 38,523,314 
(3,775,357) 0 

8,667,431 $ (35;699,237) 

I Supplemental appropriations and additional appropriations approved by the Governor are included in the column titled "B11 's & 
Supplemental Budget". In the budget and actual statements, encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, 

I 
and other commitments are recorded as expenditures and liabilities in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is 
employed for budgetary control purposes. Some unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each biennium. Encumbrances 
are reported as a reservation of fund balance and carried forward for use in future years. Revenue budgets are not legislatively 
established but are determined by individual agencies or the Consensus Revenue Estimating Group. 

Wyoming Department of Transportation Infrastructure Using Modified Approach 

I The Wyoming Department of Transportation (DOT) accounts for its infrastructure assets using the modified approach. The 
infrastructure consists of the road subsystem and the bridge subsystem. 

I 
I 

DOT manages its road network with a pavement management system developed by the Department. A consulting firm is 
contracted to collect the data. The pavement condition is rated in three areas; ride, rutting, and cracking. The ride is measured by 
suspension movement using an index called the present surface index (PSI). The rutting is measured using the height difference 
between the lane center and each wheel path of a cross section of the road to determine the rut index (RUT). The cracking 
measures the width and frequency of the cracks to establish the pavement condition index (PCI). A composite rating is derived from 
the three condition ratings called the pavement serviceability rating (PSR). The pavement management system establishes a PSR 
on a scale from 0 to 5 for each road section with excellent 5.0 to 3.5, good 3.5 to 3.0, fair 3.0 to 2.5 and poor 2.5 to O. It is DOT's 
policy to maintain its National Highway System (NHS) at 3.25 (good) and its Off the National Highway System (Non-NHS) at 3.00 
(fair). Each road section has data collected every other year. The road subsystem condition assessment is done every year. 

I As of September 30, 2001, the overall PSR for the NHS was 3.56 and Non-NHS was 3.24. The number of miles for NHS and Non­
NHS with excellent to good condition and fair to poor condition are as follows: 

I 
NHS. Non-NHS 

Number of Number of 
PSR .CQn.dltlon Ratlnil. Miles Percent~ Miles Percent 

Good to Excellent 2;258 76.40% 1,737 48:90% 
P06rto Fair '697 ·23.60% 1,812 ·51.llW.' 

2,955' 100% 3;549 100% 

I 
The Department uses PONTIS, a comprehensive bridge management system accepted by the Federal Highway Administratloh, to 
assist in managing the State's bridges. Each bridge Is inspected at least once every two years. This inspection measures and ratEis 

I
 

I 
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the required National Bridge Inventory (NBI) items, Including dimensions, clearances, alignment, waterway data and structural 
condition. The structural condition is evaluated by using structural elements. Each component of the bridge (girders, deck, railing, 
columns, piling, etc.) Is assigned an element and the condition of each element is evaluated based on several condition State 
assessments. The element data is converted to NBI ratings using a conversion program. The structure's NBI data Is then used to 
determine its sufficiency rating. The sufficIency rating is calculated by the Federal Highway Administration, and bridges with a 
sufficiency rating of 80 or less and classified as structurally deficient and/or functionally obsolete are put on the Federal Highway 
Administration Selection List. Functional obsolescence is a measure of the suitability of the bridge to provide for requirements of 
traffic both on and under the structure. Structural deficiency is a measure of the condition of the structural elements and the ability of 
the bridge to carry the anticipated loads. Bridges appearing on the Selection List are considered deficient, whereas those not on the 
list are considered acceptable. The bridge subsystem condition assessment is done every year. In the past, the Department's policy 
has been to maintain 93% of its NHS bridges and 90% of Non-NHS bridges In acceptable condition. 

I 
I 
I 

The program, internal to PONTIS, used to convert the element level inspection data to NBI item ratings was revised with the release 
of PONTIS 4.01. In 2001, the Department adopted PONTIS 4.0.1 since the earlier conversion program is no longer acceptable to 
the Federal Highway Administration. The revised program has resulted in significant differences in the NBI item ratings from past 
years. The sufficiency rating for many structures has decreased resulting in a significant Increase in the number of bridges qualifying 
for the select list. As a result, the percentage of bridges in acceptable condition has decreased to 85% for the NHS system and 84% 
for the Non-NHS system. 

I 
I 

As a result, the Department's policy will be to maintain 83% of its NHS bridges and 80% of the Non-NHS bridges in acceptable 
condition. 

NHS Non,NHS"Ii" I 
Nuinbero! Nuiliber.Qf,
 

Select List Condition RlItln.ll. Ell'id~s' 'Percent. Brld,a9S' Perce.nt
 
Acceptable l,(i92 K50% 569' " 84:30"1.> 
Defici'ent :/85 14'50% i~i , 15.70% 

t,277 roo% 6(5 .\00%, It;:[ 
'i.," .1-, ...1;;:',',:", 

For the year ended September 30, 2001, actual maintenance and preservation expenditures on infrastructure were $278.1 million 
compared to projected expenditures of $350.2 million a difference of $72.1 million. The difference Is due to projects that were not I
completed at the end of the fiscal year; therefore, portions of the estimated costs will be expended during the subsequent year. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Supplementary 
Information 

Oregon Trail Ruts, Guernsey, WY 
Photo Credit: State Parks & Cultural Resources 
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Non-Major Governmental Funds 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than 
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Environmental Quality Fund-This fund is used to account for fees, fines, penalties, forfeitures, and 
grants received which are restricted for use in the reclamation of the environment. 

Board & Regulatory Fund-This fund is used to account for the licensing fees paid by professionals 
as well as the related expenditures of regulating the specific professionals. 

Game and Fish Fund-This fund is used to account for all revenues, which are restricted for the 
purpose of habitat, recreational facility, wildlife conservation and enhancement. 

Statutory Reserve Account Fund-This fund is used to account for the first $46,220,000 diversions 
from the fund balances of the GAAP Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of 
June 30, 1996. 

GAAP Holding Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues, which were diverted when the 
State switched to the GAAP basis of accounting and related appropriation. 

Special Projects Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues for conferences and services, as 
well as the related expenditures, which are restricted for use in special projects. 

Community College Grants Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is 
granted to community colleges for emergency repairs. 

Municipal Rainy Day Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is
 
restricted for payments and grants to municipalities.
 

School Debt Service Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for appropriations from the 
school district capital construction fund, which are restricted for the purpose of grants for paying 
debt service at school with below average property tax receipts. 

Water Fund-This. fund is used to account for mineral severance tax revenue which are restricted for 
the purpose of maintaining and rehabilitating current water facilities, capital construction, and fees 
received for water sales and storage at Fontenell, Sheridan and Palisades and the related costs of 
providing these services. 

Workforce Development Fund-This fund is used to account for expenditures relating to workforce 
development activities for the Department of Employment. 
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Legislative Royalty Impacts Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties, 
which are restricted for specific appropriations by the legislature. 

Mineral Royalties Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties, which are restricted for 
the specific purpose of school capital construction. 

Government Royalty Distributions Fund-This fund is used to account for royalties received on 
mineral production, which is restricted for grants and loans to municipalities, local governments, 
counties and special districts. 

Farm Loan Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues received from farm loans, 
which are restricted for distribution to specific funds. 

Farm Loan Loss Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for a percentage of farm loan revenue, 
which is restricted for the repayment of defaulted loans and to pay the administrative and legal 
expenses of the Farm Loan Board in making collections on defaulted loans and foreclosing 
mortgages. 

State Revolving Fund (SRF)-This fund is used to account for federal grants from the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency; state funds from the Department of Environmental Quality 
(DEQ) corrective action account and from SRF loan repayments, which were to DEQ for water 
pollution control projects. 

Policy Development Reserve Account Fund-This fund is used to account for di versions from the 
fund balances of the GAAP Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of June 30, 
1996. 

Miners Hospital Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated 
from land, which was donated to the State for the specific purpose of the Miner's Hospital. 

Omnibus Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated from land, 
which was donated to the State for the specific purpose of the establishing, maintaining and 
support of charitable, educational, penal and reform institutions. 

Donations and Bequests Fund-This fund is used to account for bequests and donations made 
for specific purposes. 

Wyoming Wildlife Fund-This fund is for payments made by the State for the purpose of 
enhancing Wyoming wildlife resources. 

University Endowment Fund-This fund is used to account for the University of Wyoming's 
Endowment Fund. 

Oil Surcharge Conservation Fund-This fund is used to account for fines and forfeitures 
charged to Mobil Oil, Texaco, Belridge, Palo Pinto, Stripper Wells, Diamond Shamrock and 
Exxon, which are required to be used to help conserve energy through special grant programs. 
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State Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land which was donated to the State and the 
land income, which is restricted to establishing, maintaining and supporting public buildings, 
fish hatcheries and various State institutions. 

Flex Benefit Program Fund-This fund is used to account for payments made by state 
employees for the Flex Benefit Program and subsequent reimbursement of those payments to 
state employees. 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of, and the payment of, general
 
long-term principal and interest.
 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition 
or construction of major capital facilities 

PERMANENT TRUST FUNDS 

Permanent Trust Funds are used to report resources that are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting government's 
programs, that is, for the benefit of the government or its citizenry. 

Wyoming Wildlife Trust Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a trust agreement. The 
interest on this fund is restricted for the purpose of enhancing Wyoming wildlife resources. 

Montgomery Home for the Blind Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a legal trust 
agreement. The income from this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining and 
supporting a school for blind individuals. 

Wyoming Tobacco Settlement Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of the Tobacco 
settlement. The income from this fund is restricted for the purpose of improvement of the health of 
Wyoming' citizens. 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2002 

I 
I 
I 

Non-Major 

Special 

Revenue 

Debt 

Service 

Non-Major 

Permanent 

Trust 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Liabilities I 
Due to Other Governments 

Due to Component Unit 
.r.."· 'i. 

~V811l:eU'I!y8b1e 

j, - < 
,JI.JJI 

: . 
v 
:. Un a; » 

v 
to .[5'. 

v 
. > .-""':"'+"* 

.I1.JJ! 

~ 

I 
I 
I 

Fund Balances 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
June 30, 2002 

Game Statutory 

Environmental Board & and Reserve GAAP 

Account Holdine 

Cash Equivalents with Trustee '\(;'\ 114Q 1414(;? ?SnQ?4 471'\4 0 

Accounts Receivable (nett_ ----- ----------_._--------_.•.__ ._­

Total Assets $ 60,916,874 $ 16,744,439 $ 29,971,818 $ 4,820,210 $ 196,513 $ 

..- '1. ;-~'.:.: i.tJABII,dTmS~ANDWND BALkNC-E . ... - .'"tJ • \ .-' 

~.. ..- ~~~~.~ i\:~r,~.~'~' ~ .. I~·;~}'~~~;~J~·~,~~~··· ~ l~.:': •..~~'.~' :~;:.~'~:"'!'j
',., 'r.. • 

. iabiliU . 

$ 1.802,552 $ 459,499 $ 1,041,327 $ 11,769 $ o $ 

_.-:' '.1 

• 'n.Pi '. 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 60,916,874 $ 16,744,439 $ 29,971,818 $ 4,820,210 $ 196,513 $ 

I
 
I
 
I
 

-
Projects I 

'\(;'\ !l4Q I
 
I
 
I
 

57,337,651 I 
.~t~::~~~r:,y5~~\·, 

....,-:., 

529,560 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I

, !",: ,-; f ;~. 1- J 

57,337,651 

I
 
I
 
I
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I
 
I
 
I Community School Debt Government 

I 
CoUege Municipal Service Workforce Mineral Royalty 

Grants Rainy Day Assistance Water Development Royalties Distributions 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

I 

ls 3191~2.8· $ o $ _6 $ 189,637,940 $ -1.~61,634 $ _ 101;043,396 $" 26,lS5,9~2


I 0 0 0 6,397,342 47,154 1,131,698 282,924
 

0 0 18,904,849 420,108 10,082,586 . 2,520,647 
~ - #.--,-..-- -- --- - ­

I L - -
~ 

­

". -­
v 0 0 4,212,771 249,547 21,857 0 

0 _0 . 0 J.1219 _0 0 0 
~ 

I 
0 0 967 0 0 267,815 

v 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 
--~-

~'.. , 0 0 0 1100,586,641 0 
~ 

945,252 0 , .~ , 
,0 0' 0 0 0 0 0~ 

$ 319,398 $ o $ 6 $ 319,828,429 $ 2,978,443 $ 113,224,789 $ 29,227,318

I 
I $ o $ o $ o $ 341,725 $ o $ o $ 1,043,182 

0 0 0 ...2:.~1~42 _~Z:154 I,I~ _~,924 

I 
.

­
0 0, 0 70;959 0 0 0t· ,

- ­

. /i 
I 
_O_~_ 0 0 0__~ 0 " 0 5,029 

~-

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 7,412 0 332,941 0 0 0 
~--."......-­

0 '0 0 0 . 0 0 0c' •I r <lI, 
0 '0 ...!L- 0 b.. 0 ~L 0-
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
"'-.-- ­I r ',' - , --- ­0 '0 0 68,833 0 0 0 

O· 7,412 '0 7,211,800 47,154 1,131,698 1,331,135 

I 
'0 0 0 62,5~9,831 0 1,350 24,210,434t,,· 

If 

,
: ~ 'y" " 

_, 0 O~ • '0 100,586,6,41 0 '942~2 0I n 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(7,412) 6 149,510,157 2,931,289 111,146,489 3,685,749 

I 319,39& (7.412) 6 312,616.629 2,931,289 112,'093,091 27,896,183I I 
$ 319,398 $ o $ 6 $ 319,828,429 $ 2,978,443 $ 113,224,789 $ 29,227,318 

I (continued) 

I
 
I
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I 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds I 
June 30, 2002 

(Concluded) 

Policy I 
Development Miners 

Farm Loan Farm Loan State Reserve Hospital Omnibus 

Revenue Loss Reserve Revolving Account Land Land I 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

$ 59062 $' S,5 2.1. "8 I 
Cash Equivalents with Trustee 0 47,154 OA':l IlSl,,) Il ,t;, SlAO OA ':lIlSl
 

Accounts Receivable (net) 175 420,108
 

fn~~tReceivable j • 0 17,246 2.08S:~ '~l' - {) .47~~91:< <"\i.Q,l9.~,"
• I
_ .0' ') J' •• '. ). 

Due from.:Olher FundS' ". • 0 0 n' , n , .. n ...• ' ... :, n
 

Due from Other Governments 0 20,843
 

Due from Component Units 0 0 0 0 0 0
 I 
~R~i~t;(;~;-~ Q ' k,52t,9r2 44\5f3.660 .... 0 , ""30:1S0 " ", ~ ..: :;4\.8citl 
ltl..wm>l! 0 0
 

Total Assets $ 59,237 $ 7,639,431 $ 142,212,435 $ 0 $ 55,835,643 $ 7,359,992
 I 

$ 0 $ 1,606 $ 3,441,752 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 I 
o 47,154 

o 0' i\.~ 1:1',':/-81 I. ,;,' 0 '~I",' OC ~.' - 'oJ I
• _~I. I .( t';~, (. ......, .. 

r GO'tffi\meIlCS 0 '':' 0, 0 Q '" 0 -.', ~ 0
 

Due to Component Unit 0 0
 

Advances Payable 0 0 0 0 0
 I 
"i..O:>DlpensaredlAbs.en:ces • 0 J, O;,~ 0' < ~J:. 0", ""'!, ":.. .0 .' "~ 

.. , . _ LA rt"'!" ~... • -~, •• 

IWJ}\&tir(l.lil.jrilt, '0 ,0 

o 0 0 0 0 0 I 
o 0 0 0 0 0 

0, 1;52.1-912 C {)' it • 

o l',570;'672" '4,412,621' "" 0 ' S~.599 ".. '2MOO~1 I 
3alances 

.. g rI _ . E,'I .. _ •• $ o(j 

~eMdfQreneumbrances 0 -":'~ Of "(;96M45 _. ',. 0' ':""'. "o~ 'iIII,.<;."·:, I 
.~. .,~ .. i..~.., 0 t: .I" ,-f .•,,:... ~. :..". 

o 0 

59,237 6,068,759 lS',jZ4,/o~ U ",zj~.U44 I,ZoU,/lSo I 
59.237'~ 6,06S.759' 13~.?99.81~ 0 'sS',2J:9ilWl-" ."7;i60~78ciJ"",;;,. I

~ .... ', . 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 59,237 $ 7,639,431 $ 142,212,435 $ 0 $ 55,835,643 $ 7.359.992 I 

I
 
I
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I Donations 

I Bequests 

Fund 
,,_ .$:a~ 

I lL....J..426,¥S9:,..$ 

o 
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Total!J 

914,597,731 

.'
 

Wildlife 

Fund 

1,820,&09 $. 

0 

University
 

Endowment
 

Fund
 

.22JM!:128 $ 

235,770 

I "').55~;I6,·" .. '0" 
tt-\ J ... ...• J 

&:lU'---""'_~___ ......o.CL ", '1....0 

I r~,:k~~' ,~ '~t'/~ ~. >.d ~." ~ 

Oil
 

Surcharge
 

Conservation
 

Fund
 

'9;81M~..$ 

94,308 

:' ~8.702' ~ 

1\ 
J • 0·· 

-So !J9;36~, 

I
r 

" . 0, .0" a o. 
$ 1,437,409 $ 1,976,125 $ 25,096,417 $ 11,004,519 $ 

I $ 8,217 $ 33,052 $ 0 $ 22,998 $ 

I
 
I
 

r~ -:..,,-,-, ~.,. 

Flex 

State Benefit 

Land Program 

Fund Fund 

23.32Mll $ 553,557 $. 

235,770 

2,100,539 

23.190,~. 

... 
0
 

69,125
 

'99.67~
 

0 

0 

5,1'11 

--.2. 
0 

-~
 
-.,Ol~'.-'-·;:f?'/'G,~I-. U ~ 'OJo,u ~ ~.. ~ ,0" ! !(... '~ ,'. ~ u . P'" d"l U 0 

0(\ 

0 0 

25,851,967 $ 558,668 $ 

0 $ 0 $ 

I 
o 

M.. ':':;? .._' O.. ,(
""" ~ .>~ . - . . 

I >-.,._­L 

I
 

I ..
 
$ 1,437,409 $I .. . 

I
 
I
 

0 0 0 0 163,740 

ii' 0 (,.W,. O::;:~ ? EJ.. 0 0 
-' _., -- --- __0 

--.._- -- - -.-- _.__ - r63.740 

1!725.~96~ Q . • -0I 

~368_',-''-'.... -~':' 0_'_",-,., •.~ 

1,976,125 $ 25,096,417 $ 11,004,519 $ 25,851,967 $ 558,668 $ 
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I 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances INon-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

I 
Game Statutory 

Environmental Board & and Reserve GAAP Special 

Quality Regulatory Fish Account Holding Projects 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund I 
ItB ./1lEVENJ)ES . ­

T~ . - , . I 
~ ~ 

Sales and Use Taxes $ o $ 3,524,223 $ o $ o $ o $ 1,090,456 I 
Mineral Severance Taxes 0 0 0 0._.!l,2?~~6 2Jl,~~5.3.1- • - 1OtherTaile$ , 0 170.s~2 0 l 0 0 I 310~7' . oj IF~deraJ ~~rl!!Jl.9j1a1ties 0 0 P I 10 

~ ro 
Use of Property 0 0 25,507 0 0 535.538 

License & Permits 2,206,523 3,161,656 25,718,662 0 0 
"'''-''-'.~r-''''. . ·~r • L 

~8~9.200 230.963 2.87.2 
.,' 

>' 0 '. , 0 )~7.l3Z . ,;,?,Q,3§l!.9l,l5 590.930 M!M46 
" 

0 0 8,12 6 I
Charges for Sales and Services 639,475 5,134,195 2,850,777 0 0 

Interest Income 1,418,720 344,658 1,509,816 0 0
"......_.,.-,_-: , 

.'" d~ Incre~~) in Ihe FairMai'W 
- S38JS;] IYalue./lf Investme.l\lS 327,005 15~,327. 489,m 0 _0 

Non-Revenue Receipts 10,074 96,826
 

Revenue from Olhers 912,856 73,900 153,470 25930 0 23,643,099
 

0 , 
0'
 

15,548.9::' :25:9~~ .0 62;3361~1 I
38~46i.033 

EXPENDITURES -0 45.137 0 2,4~,490 0, 3.~1',2461 I 
2-.....N.151;794 ~ 0 .0 0.' 11.~
 

Education 0 400,054 0 0 0 543,306
 

Health Services 0 3,883 0 0 0 5,962,038
 

0 ·~3Z.373 0 33~~li10 .. 0 ' 402ri.6381 I 
' ~~. 0 0 0 0 1.m..mJ
 

Recreation and Resource Development 31,514,038 4,039,113 42,782,811 10,537 0 7,704,792
 

Social Services 0 0 0 0 0 5,531,978
--. .- I-~ 

Total Expellaitures 31.514,038 15.9"~354 42,782.81'1 2.503.737 0: 40,957.3'231 

I 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under~~2'r;s 8,125,956 (423,419) (4,321,778) (2,477,807) 0 21,378,937 I 
. I

IorHE~I:1NANC1NGSOURCE§...<llSESL " 
Transfers In 0 0 0 0 0 2,560,773 

Transfers Out 0 (126,210) 0 (7,817,500)- - '. 
I'l)'otal Other F"manciog Sources (Uses) .~ 0 H26,210) ~ 0 Q;gI7;500\ ;.S ! 

Nel Change in Fund Balance 8,125,956 (549,629) (4,321,778) (10,295,307) 196,513 22,305,547 I 
-

., ;

I 
-und Balance-Beginning, , 38.728;6'9 14;099,982 2I.7,44~2l2 15,0'6,513 () 3M97,404! 

Q1angein ReSl:rve for 1Jl}'}Qtories 0 0 15,168' 0 0 12,980 

Fund Balance-Ending $ 46,854,615 $ 13,550,353 $ 17,437,602 $ 4,761,266 $ 196,513 $ 52,515,931 

I
 
I
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I
 
I
 

I 
I Community School Debt Government 

College Municipal Service Workforce Mineral Royalty 

Grants Rainy Day Assistance Water Development Royalties Distributions 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

I $ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0 

"..,:,".	 0;;-. 9,130'?,44 • 0 E;~,928 ~ m 0 },314,.!!£
 

(j 0 'j 0' 0 0 0 0
 

I 
."
 

I I,OW,OOO 0 ., 0 0 '0 74,187,629 ~~13_,!28,1I8
 

o 0 0 19,781 0 8,000,000 0 

n 0 0 0 0 0 0----	 ....... - ~.__ ..• ­

I I'~'- "0 ~, _~ 31.t~ ~ ~ I j ~ ,t·., ' ~ 

o 0 0 0 0 0 0,,'.' 0 • 208,267 0 1.1~-l~\O,~6 1,29~~ ~4.4.!-~? 0
' ~. tl~ .,
I.. ~ 'It	 () " ..man () 249,250 381,708~ (3,M.398) 0I	 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

o 0 0 6,212,909 0 0 141,Q62
L- 0' 0 0 ,...,- .. 0 0 0 -- 0I I ,;600.Q(8) 9;~4d.1l8~' '04M\49.071 1,67M'9 8I,'i21,878 1~,283,282 

~ :", ~. ~	 0 1,1,692,813 0.. • (j '0 0 O.I	 l.t "0· 0 0.. 0 0 0 0 

o 0 68,301,584 0 

I
 f;;" . r" ~ ~.~ ~,. ~ ~.' .~ - ~ ~
 

. ~ ..T,	 ..... 

•	 II 0 ~ 1&498 0 

I 
o 0 4l,559,306 0 0 19,387,384 

0 0 0 0 '0 0 0 

l.liOO;OOO' 41;692,873 0 41,559306 150;498 '68 301584 19'387.384l ,-	 _ _ 1 

I	 0 132,151,990) 0 5,089,765 1,528,181 13,626,294 (4,104,102) 

I 0 0 0 70,000,000 0 18,428,409 

o 0 0 (426,297) 0 0 

O. '0 ,0 6.9,573,70'3 0' 11\.428.409 

I I 

0 (32,151,990) 0 74,663,468 1,528,181 32,054,703 (18,804,102) 

I 
~19,398 3~144,s78'" 7 ;6 231,953;161 1i~,r08 8O;0.~~38_8 46,700,285
 

'0 >0 0 o· 0 0- 0
 

$ 319,398 $ (7,412) $ 6 $ 312,616,629 $ 2,931,289 $ 112,093,091 $ 27,896,183
 

(continued) 

I
 
I
 



I 
82 STATE OF WYOMING0 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures I 
and Changes in Fund Balances I 
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 

(Concluded) I 
Policy 

Development Miners 

Farm Loan Farm Loan Slate Reserve Hospital Omnibus 

Revenue Loss Reserve Revolving Account Land Land I 
Fund	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

•.'05 I ... ' '.-.­
~.'	 .' :;",.-

Sales and Use Taxes	 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 I 
Mioeral Severance Taxes 0 0 ­

0t'ber 'taxes ~ 0 *.. ~ j 0
 
-	 ... [I: ~ r ( ,,"I _. j 

E.ederaIMio.erai RqyalUes. - 0 0 r. l -; O' 0, 0 . t' . 0-f I 
Use of Property 0	 548,669 0 0 431,240 932, I52 

o	 0 
t. , 

o ":0 'U, 'U ' <" U' .eD·, ,':•. ,~ I• .' _ .r., ,~. ,,," ": ~_ "i" ­L.,_ .... • 

o '" •	 0' '14,493.&31'':' 0. r .. 0 ,,0" . 't~~ ,-' ,';•.•:L 

Charges for Sales and Services 0 45,925 ' nn ,,. n	 nn 

o	 1,763,712 

~y '1,~.!94' <. ~,' ,fjlMiO~ IJI' ";""-"WJW
 
Non-Reveoue Receipts 0 0 0
 

Revenue from Others 0	 '" 348 7,332,85~... '~" 1,11,"'"." ' '.', iF,,~.v I I 
392.710· '·'u" "0 639""" ;·45.946 

,1.738.'141 '.'28,622,038' ,n ,. ~,";<""M,', . i;;i ..'ftonl 

EXP==-tlli ,'~ . . ., .\ 1A,"" '0 ' " ' 'O:'~ ,,,:.,0:" ....•.	 I 
';: - _ " .... ~ _ J. . r: II to ••f· ',- ;'~...r- .-~ ~~ .'
 

BIllatiOll ~ J 0
 

Educatioo	 0 

o	 0 0 0 504,306 0 I 
o " .. 0, -:"lr. ':,.. 0 ~ ~ :ijO. ' ~q. \ . t' ~" "f ~,".~, :0' 
O' ~Olld ~ -0 ,>.• -:;1 '~:ro' .'" ,,.. 'Ilf'~ ."")'.i.' ­

o 398,382 3,856,296 0 U U I 
o	 0 0 0 0 0 

o >398~823.8S6,296'·· ,1;,168 SOSpl06 'u; .'::' "'''~ ,<fO) 

I 
Transfers 10 ~ .n~. ~" A'~' "AA An~. ~~='~:~. I.. An,	 "A' 

o 

Net Change io Fuod Balance	 0 (956,140) 24,765,742 (1,392,237) 2,612,014 1,590,004 I 
'wldllaIarfce-BcgiOlli..ilg •. '<. S9 '~7'	 <7!024 899: ; 113 O~4'072 "" .1 't92?l't7" 52'627030; , ··s.~7b 161 

~. ~ '".	 ..,'1t."". /I .• ~' .~;- . '.f·'·- " :1""" -."...... ,...... 1 .-~ . ~J!I."..t ••• '!'~ I 
~~ in ReServe fCi:J~CDtories '0 O· '0 ;0 0, ,0, 

Fuod Balance-Eodiog $ 59,237 $ 6,068,759 $ 137,799,814 $ 0 $ 55,239,044 $ 7,260,786, 

I
 
I
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I
 
I
 
I Donations 011 Fie" 

and Wyoming University Surcbarge Slate Benefit 

I 
Bequests Wildlife Endowment Conservation Land Program 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Tolals 

$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$I 0"0"-_';0---- ,2- 0 .2.. _0 0 ..£.. 
~ 0 0' \I...u. n ! U 0 .-L~ 0_

I 245,896 0 0 0 633,749 0 

n n n 0 0 0 

o • 0 ~ 0" -,,~ ',- ,J '

I t 'I;'h • 9.000 "" Q 0 Q" 0 2
 
24,520 15,009 0 0 0 2,509,901
 

o 529,086 103,982 22,358

I I"ai - :~ ~ -c 0 :.~.sI' . @.t~.u ' 8.~~357,4Ut" 263.sSO ! 

n n 0 0 0 0 156,605 

,,-_--...;.,-,_~--...;;0----.;2~5,121 0 0 38,672,490

V'l 'r' 0 - 0'0 4,468'0;--" 44;j,;;;
I 1-" ,', ~$liM'77>" 1,123,'1450: 7~,958 .a,945,638 2,541,093? '361 ;764:974 

;>.'~ :~;i1.f. ,.7~, :~.~., ';(j . ,; Uj9,~S.3 Z;11$,O'U'" 0 ,2,313,01058;276,210 
,jl~otf~ , 1 ,0, ' ;: .I ~':.:C ,"-- 168' •• ,', ,0 0 0, 0 0 22.197,009 

o 0 0 0 70,846,612 

I [;: "3~;: r, .~ ~, -i,','. ,. ~" ,~ ~,:::~:i. 

o 0 _ 0 -, 0 1,482;~76 

o 21,615 0 0 152,388,860 

I 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 5,534,978 

, :,;,420;409- '1,0"91,712 5.(39,3'53' 2,796,641 - -'~, 0 2.3'13,010 322,943,985 

I 

I 92,168 31,433 (5,139,353) _ (2,0]9,683) _ -.1,~4.s:,638 __ ---.l28,083 38,820,989 

I 0 0 0 0 0 0 91,494,209 

o 0 0 0 37,596 0 (29,788,371)
 

, '0 0 0 ", -~ I , 0' 37;596' 1-" 0 61,705.838'
 

I 92,168 31,433 (5,139,353) (2,039,683) 7,983,234 228,083 100,526,827 

I 
, - _. '.!?I~.z.~' "3q,OOO,()OO' 12,926;8%, l1,sja,22I· , • 16.6,W' 762,969,100
 

I ';'0 0 '0 0 0 0 28.148
 

$ 1,428,949 $ 1,942,709 $ 24,860,647 $ 10,887,213 $ 25,516,525 $ 394,928 $ 862,624,075
 

I
 
I
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84 • STATE OF WYOMING 

I 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Non-Major Permanent Trust Funds I
June 30, 2002 

I 
Wyoming Montgomery Wyoming 

Wildlife Home for Tobacco 

Trust the Blind Settlement I _. Fund Fund Fund Totals 
,,' . I~SSfITS' ~ 

'Cash and~IJlvestments_ 

-~ L 1'4.292,763 $ 3,661:,957 $, 3.6;661,282' $ 54,622;002 

Cash Equivalents with Trustee 141,462 47,154 424,387 613,003 

Accounts Receivable (net) 1,260,323 420,108 3,780,970 5,461,401.. I
° 

~ lqterest ReceiVable 
~ 

,0 35,810
•Y". 35,~HI, 

Due from Other Govenunents 5,729 -0 5,729 I 

Total Assets $ 15,694,548 $ 4,176,758 $ 40,866,639 $ 60,737,945 

0 

I 
.. ~ 'f . , ''"' 

iLIABlliITIES AM> FUND'BALANCES 

Liabilities I 
Liability Under Securities Lending $ 141,462 $ 47,154 $ 424,387 $
 

Total Liabilities 141,462 47,154 424,387
 
-~'-.~'-"~.._-"-'--~-"---' . I 

Unreserved, Undesignated 15,553,086 4,129,604 40,442,252 60,124,942
 

Total Fund Balances 15,553,086 4,129,604 40,442,252 60,124,942
 I 
$ 15,694;548 '$ 4,176,758 ,$ 40.866,639·,$ 60;131'.9<15 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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STATE OF WYOMING· 85 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Permanent Trust Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 

Wyoming Montgomery Wyoming 

Wildlife Home for Tobacco 

Trust the Blind Settlement 

Fund Fund Fund Totals 

$ 0 $ ~_5a,Q67 $ O.....!-_ 58,061 

License & Pennits 825,915 0 0 825,915 

Interest Income 0 195,159 0 195,159 
___-__._!'T-,---......-.p-_ - ­
NeHncreasel(Decrease) in the Fair'l¥1~ket ,


I
Value of fuvestment~	 Q ~~ 58,209 ~ -Ul,.919 970,128-

Revenue from Others 969 6,725 5,091,757 5,099,451 

Total Revenues 826,884 318,160 6,003,676 7,148,720 
... , ." . ... 

~ 

, 
,-

, . .,
EXP,mmlTURE§ 

---"-­

Education	 0 174,649 0 174,649 

0 174,649 0 174,649 
.~-,....,.:;y- .. 

, .,	 - ­
Excess, (Deficiency,) of Reven~ 

Over (Under) Expenditures 826,884 143,511 6,003,676 6,974,071 

I ' 
OT$R]i1INA~CING S0U6.CES,J~SES) 

Transfers Out	 0 0 (660,814) (660,814)-
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	 0 0 (660,814) (660,814) 

-

Ne~ CftaI!ge,in Fund Bal'ances I 

~ 

'826,884 143,511 5,342;862 '6,3'13,25'7' 

Fund Balances-Beginning 14,726,202 3,986,093 35,099,390 53,811,685 

Fund Balances-Ending $ 15,553,086 $ 4,129,604 $ 40,442,252 $ 60,124,942 
CI .... 

". .., ~ 

, -	 ,­J-. . .e rl- •• 
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86 • STATE OF WYOMING 

I
 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures
 

(Budget & Actual) I
 
Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2002 

I
 
ENVIRONMENTAL 9,UALITY FUND I


BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 

JULY 1.1000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

I
 
fiDeS &. ForfeilUreS 
Use of Pro I
 

I
 
2001-2001 Appropr1aUons 
Water Oual.i~y" I


'~$iliiii 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I
 
I
 
I BOARD & REGULATORY FUND
 

BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES!
 
REVENUESI EXPENSES 

EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Administration
 
Orpban Wells
 

I (Coo...""') 

I
 



88 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 
(Coocluded) 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTIID 

BU DGET BASIS 
REVENUESI 

EXPENDlTURIlS 

BOARD & REGULATORY FUND 

1.:.-, W.§l~ b.IJm., 5I\it1 

~I,9~8 24,46~ 76,423 68,270 2,467 ·:. 
_5;330,1:89_,- :1:1',6691$00, ,- ..~ _ 600" . :tPPtl' , 'AMtb3~9~- Z' ,~-, "" " . ~ ), ,"" . 9 

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expendirures $ I~,~I~ $ (362,190) $ (346,675) $ 1,268,783 $ (600,133) .~.:. I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 

I 
I 

I 
[LI'*MRI<.A!!P#

"­ .. 
jig. ' 

1;540;400
:0 

2,695,700 
o 

BUDGET 
AS OF 

JULY I, ZO02 

o S 
o o 

P~;100 

0 
o 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

BU'S & 
SUPPLEMEl'n'AL 

BUDGET 

0 
0 

llo·\iH j 0 
l jj ~,J,!1 

0 
0 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 

EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

GAME AND FISH FtIND 
TOTAL REVENUESI 

EXPENSES 
ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



90 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Over (Under) Expenditures I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I 

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
BWs& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI 
BUDGET ADJlJS11!D EXPENDITURES VARIANCE 

tr~.~~Wt"""'i¥¥'; ¥hr.. tf" 0._'._- ..... :";+1i ...... ~~jH ..... -_ ... "SalCll.lUH - 'P: - . .._..... _. "'I -J 
_.~- .~~-,,_... 

Mine,.1 Sovuanct 

"~; ' ''1'7"_ ;0!'l'" 

I
" J:ranes &. Forfelttll'CI 

~~! 4J)fiRCYi 

I 
I Sccrewy or SIaU 

Sccuri~ Enr~~n 

DoImcdCo"'l' 
~mmlQr~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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92 • STATE OF WYOMING 

I
 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures
 
(Budget & Actual) I
 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 I
 

I
 
BUDGET BII'S & TOTALREYENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES 
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ENCUMBRANCES 

tEo I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

3200000 0 3,200,000 3.200,000 3.200,000
~;. o 53" ~ o.0 :0 "f4oo,

~""' ..",~ ,- -, -<;. ­
-·+~t "'WOOO -} ~4." i;t?r" 

.. 
...... ~, 

r-
Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ o $ I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



94 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FUND 
BUDGET BUDGETBAS~ 

AS REVENUES\ 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES 

I 
I 
I 
I 

_w.­ ?i .~ '·dG»&" : 
E~cess (deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) E,penditures $ 

2,300 000 
1:3oo:0<i0 ." 

0 $ 

rl,;,;..'l'\ 

-
0 
'll,-
0 $ 

2,300,000 662,186 
~~~,:S~_y '~"":.n ~6&2..J8 

0 $ 1,744,601 

o 
'0' 

o $ 

,.•;" 
662,186 1,637,814 
~1:f6'"","1,~t163'l;8.ri:l 
1~601 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 
I LEGISLAT1VE ROYALTY IMPACTS ASSISTANCE FUND 

BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I 39.393.690 119.846.621 159.240.311 70.811,902 o 88.428.409 

'3g,393.MO U9".846.61t ~IS9,14O~r .10 '6' 88;428(409 

Excus (deficiency) of RevenuC$ 
Over (Under) Expenditures o $ o $ 0 $ (2.593.497) o $ (2.593,497) 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 



96 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

MINERAL ROYALTIES FUND 
BUDGET BU'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNfUM 
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADlliSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

Fines & Forfeitures 
Use~!,~ 

lnJmst !JIalllle ." 
""__I'''''~I RO:' .....;..I,~--y"""" 

CbargCll for Sales aod Services 0 0 0 0
 
Revenue from Otbm 0 0 0 0
 

T..w(m > ,.'ic • - O. _, .. (r~-~~o"["'~'"• 0- , ,', 

~J ri....f1'-- u ~ ...-_ _0 . [0 k if..Q 'f Q 

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 u 
TOTAL REVE!'l~ 0 0 0 18S 

$. 130,767;'Q.I), $. 1146,863;IS3)- $. (!6,i!!>;t~r~.l 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

TOTAL REVENUES!
 
EXPENSES
 

E"!,CUMBRANCES
 

I
 
I
 
I
 

u u 
._- ._­

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING· 97 

I
 
I
 
I GOVERNMENT ROYALTY DISTRIBUTIONS FUND 

B1I'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
.,,4, i·lto.~ "0"'''''''_>_, 

I
 
I
 

o 
o o 

I 
", 

v 38.500.000 ~8~QC!~o,<!!J_,-,_ I9,821~, 17.~097 3W_O~~~ 849,944 
:;;0- ~"~-""-n->:!";O 14;700.000 I4~7oo........ 0 14,700,000 0" 

38~ .J3;2!lMQ()' M:S2\i9S9 17,828,097 $2;350;056 ,849.9«., 

I ~A~ \U"'~"U'..lO!.I"U='n:.;'::..".-ii"u;;;=;;:....__..".-"""="""'.,...,...__--o~ 

~~l&Delldihiia S ,Q.(71:io'1,f1(iO)"S t3!iSoel;oooX!FJsIiOOjooor1 (34~2I,959)S- .(Ir,828;097I[S-·.- mJ50,§[ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



98 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

BlI'S & BUDGET 
SUPPLEMENTAL AS 

BUDGET AD, 

106,984 

,2jM,043en :\:12' 

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) ExpendiNrcs (691,388) (3,364) (694,752) 30.2ll.716 (6,835,251) 23~465 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

15,593 

24~OJ384 I
 
59 Mll· 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I
 
I
 
I BUDGET BASIS 

MINERS HOSPITAL LAND FUND 
BUDGETBlI'S & 

REVENUES\ BIENNIUMASSUPPLEMENTAL 
EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCESADJUSTEDBUDGET 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

:5. ~,.• 
1lQS. .~ f&i'";.; 1':-':<!-'· . 
ppropriadoDS 

1.102,113 

IliL .....'1l~, 

1,102.113," 

'~(l';iln1h~j"""$ 

.. n ';;£ 

o 1,102,113 \,102,113 0 
.. 6OO~~roo:OOO ;600"0lX)·, i O' 

6l!<f= ';·;;:'I;7.0UI;} I)j@kl~" O' 

o •• lit "cC'600,iiOil))"'$----a'JoiiWars---.oci,'102.J.I3)FS• ~ 

... 
~o 

--.~ --­
1,\02.113 

-.--­ ~600600~-

t7.02(113 

---rC50:i:113$ 

.... 
0 

~--oj 

.­ fol 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) I 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

I 
OMNIBUS LAND FUND I

B11'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTA L REVENUES! 
SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I
 
I
 
I
 

~~E~§ 

2001·2002 Appropriations 
Critical Maiotenance 2.458,568 1,800,000 4,258,568 4,258,568 0 4,258.568 0 
'ffiTi.,L·EXI!END.I~--' ':;:i5'8,568. 

.
i 

>1,800;000' A,258j568 ~! ',1,158::568 '" -.t:;;. 'l'i ·,o;,tt-SE'i' , AM· 
I

~ 

'rtg1~ Ia.-· 
Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) Expenditures $ (2,458,568) $ (l,8oo,ooo) $ (4,258,568) $ (4,258,568) $ 0 $ (4.258,568) I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I BII'S & TOTAL REVENUESI 

SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES 
BUDGET ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I '~i 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I $ (769) $ (67,547) $ (68,316) $ 206,369 $ 91,017) $ 169,352 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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102 • STATE OF WYOMING 

I 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) I 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 I
 

I

WYOMING WILDLIFE FUND 

BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
AS OF REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 

JULY J. 2002 EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES I
 
I
 
I
 

Misc,:Jlaneous 0 0 0 0 0 
TOTAL REVENUES 20,800 0 20800 894,650 0 

i· 
~" .c'. ~" _ 'loy

~rrURiISi .. I
2002 Appropriations 

Wildlife Trus'lnteres' 2,455,285 15,000 2,470,285 955,608 228,390 ,1,183,998 1,286,287 
.., ~:p~._., 

'"2.*55'aU " - 15.000 2,470,285;;> 9s~66S ",',''. '228J~' 4,19m ',.I'~It 

~ .w .. ". - '• .lj~n iTt&.,,; iT' ! 

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Over (UDder) E.peoditures $ (2,434,485) $ (15,000) $ (2,449,485) $ (60,958) $ (228,390) $ (289,348) 
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I
 
I
 
I TOTAL REVENUESI 

EXPENSES 
ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0 30000000 30000000 5139353 10212441 15 51 794 14.648.206 

··0*' 311' •.'30 '000 S;1~9 $j'i'; _ J02r2 ;at 15 I 'J9al' l~ 

I 
- " Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) Expenditure. 5 0 5 0 5. o 5 24.860,647 5 (10,212,441) 5 14,648,206 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



104 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

BUDGET BIl'S & 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL 

JULY I. 2000 BUDGET 

!TnDSr.... 

,,:~!.:r." "i!~~~~~UJU 

.­ - - .----'- ..,-~.•--~,~-
""'-'_.-.'~ 

=0,',. 6,168.618 
o. "~6.I.6l!;(i18' 

~__'¥'''.''''­

-6/1'68;618 -')q>'lf4i330.7U 
6.168:618·' 5E: __~30~'1J.1' -

'" .1..725391> 
~,72S!l9" 

,110. r 
.r, , ,- .-----'i'" ­ mm'l 

$' o ,741'j'gi)-S :'I4J.291 ':t:863:ca ~;'" 



I STATE OF WYOMING· 105 

I
 
I
 
I BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET 

STATE LAND FUND 
BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

I 
. JULy I, 2000 BUDGET 

"+, 

AD1.USTED EXPENDITURES 

$ 

ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 
~z·.",,_ a. ,,:::<~::::;;; 

Y,l,~!ANCE 

I 

I 
I 

I 

Q 
-!! 

-
658,683 

·J\~86J8S it; :$. 
2J4'(9~;" ,. 

,44,968) S 

l, 

< 

0 658.683 
9;O&i---iJi95;2&S -­

'9.000 
., 

'<'2.353126& " '" 

(9,m -$' (2;3S~.9~'$ 

658.683 
17695#5 ., 
2;353.9,68)'", ,," 

(2,353,968) $" 

t ;.;.:

.'lA' 
~ 

i 

0 
'0 
.0 

'0; $ 

658.683 
-;iT69'S~85 

2;353)9"68 ' 

"> ~(2.353j(;'8' 

0 
O' 

,f, 0' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

4.200.000 

o $ 

620,000 
·.610;0Ql);>\.f 

(620.000) $ 

4,820,000 
"4. 

(620,000) 

4.725,635 

124~209 
o

:0: 

o $ 

4.725,635 
ZSi63Sv· 

124J.09 

94.365 
9i" 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

WL • DNIWOAM~OllV1S ~~~~~~~~~ I 
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I 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) I 

Budgeted Non-Major Permanent Trust Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 I
 

I
 
CO~ONSCHOOLLANDFUND 

BUDGET BU'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 

JULY I, 2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES I
 
I
 
I
 

0 
;: ae £4 

P,~ '.0- t>~?o ··~c .. i~" :~ ~~':ft;~' 

Q 

...., I 
0 131,400,000 131,400,000 121,659 51 0 121,654,551 9,745,449 
(l' •121,6S4..SSl >"l;t . 0 ~ . >.mU5M5!" 9,~45~ll3r=ro 'F l~l@iOOO 

jU1 -fan "'': 

ti'f .'. IS 0 S (131,400,000) S (131,400,000) S (121,654,551) S 0 S (121,654,551) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 
I 

WYOMING WILDLIFE TRUST FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
o 

-----,:& 
4/" U,. _U .-..-~ t'2J.'!fJ~>tr.. .;.: Qt 

- - - - 0 

o 

I . . 
J-0 9- II ~ h'OA __-..9. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 826,884 0 826,884 826,884

Ii j4 - =,""'....I ~~~-~-
2002 Approprtatlol\J 

W~kJ~rc TNII Co~U.!l 750,000 0 750,000 0 0 0 
~ 

;;;3£:""""""i!OfA1rmBNDmJ~· . .'ilSO:()OO -0 750;000 'l:: ·0 0 ·0 

I ~ 

Excess (deficiency) or Revenue: ­
Over (Under) ExpemJiturel $ (750,000) S 0 S (750,000) $ 826,884 $ 0 $ 826,884 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Permanent Trust Funds 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 

BUDGET 
AS OF 
Y 1,2000 

Bll'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

I 
I 
I 

Miscellaneous 
IOTA L,!lEVENUES 

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

-«~ 

o 
'ii 

o $ 

~,ooolooo, 

:000:000 

o $ 

200,000,000 
2OO.ooo;~ 

o $ 

o 
.ir' 

150.000,000 

o 
'0' 

o $ 

". 
o 
ii 

150,000.000 

2OO,QQQ,.000 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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TOTALREVENUESI 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

0 
9,591--0 

Q 
0 

,l.~1249c 

0 0 

" I7;J;41~ 478.'285 
o~ - 31.'.41$ &.7.8,285, 

$-
d·~ P!""lil I 232'iY ~----~--



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations: (a) that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprise-where the intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or 
other purposes. 

Liquor Commission Fund-This fund is used to account for the operation of the State Liquor 
Commission, which purchases and sells alcohol products to businesses throughout the State. 

Canteen Fund-This fund is used to account for the purchase and sale of consumable goods to 
residents at the State institutions. 

Subsidence Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for insurance premiums received and 
claims payments made for house and land subsidence in subsurface mining areas. (Note that claims 
payments are currently being made from a federal grant in another fund. This fund is currently only 
receiving premiums but it is the goal of the federal program to eventually make this program self 
sufficient.) 

Honor Farm Agricultural Sales Fund-This fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses 
of producing and selling agricultural products to State institutions and other consumers by the Honor 
Farm. 

Wyoming Health Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums received from 
residents unable to obtain health insurance and the expense of purchasing insurance for these 
residents. 

Unemployment Compensation Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums and claims 
payments made for the State's unemployment program. 
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Combining Statement of Net Assets 
Non-Major Enterprise Funds 
June 30, 2002 
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Honor Farm Wyoming 
Agricultural Health Unemployment 

Sales Insurance Compensation 
Fund Fund Fund 

$ $ 24,548.642 
282,924 

197,451,490 
3,428;428­
3,lQ..Q.88S 
6,728,886 

o 
••. '608.7'38 

o 
o 
o 

236,209.991 

Totals 

291993t;()58 
377,232 

197,451,490 
'41927.788 
3,2U7.767 
6,728,886 

o 
610.055 

101~2£.939 

24,036 
302,188 

254;017~439 



116. STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
Non-Major Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Liquor 
Commission Canteen 

Fund Fund 
~~BEVENUES 

____.9l!!mes,for Sal;i.and Services $48,861,982 868,7J7 $ 
Total Revenues 48,867,982 868,717 

'884:652 
302,299 

4,920 
41,180~727' 

'151.816 
5,652 

o 

42.565.391 
6,302,591 

NONOPEMTING REVENUES 
Grants Received 
Interest Income 
Net Incr,eaSeJ(Decrease) ili the F.air Market 
YalUe-'QUnYc:slments 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income Before Transfers 
Transfers>to Oilier Fund's .. ­

ghang.tilll!.et l\s§et~ -< " ~l'" , ~J.~ -.:.-.--'1;""',ea· ..........u ....J 

Total Net Assets-Beginning 
Total Net Assets-Ending $ 6,686,974 $ 445,913 $ _,,~/, __~ 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

< 

$, 

HonorFann 
Agricultural 

Sales 
Fund 

4.57,00] 
457,005 

$ 

Wyoming 
Health 

Insurance 
Fund 

4',8092'65 
4,869,265 

$ 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Fund 

. 
27,868~921 

27,868,927 
$ 

Totals 

83,005,612 
83,005,612 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

L;,,'rZ~k\.;'~t~ : 3':l,,'697 '_•.• [...~ _.. I " ~Q, 

{\ 0 
812 

~ : 4T 0 
§, 

~~ 

-: • lAo 

·t06,167 " 

:~rf.1'J,~· ; ,> 
~·:M~fr~· ~ ~ I 

38,188 
v 4,054,389r; - .4 

45~'S.11 

L2# lidlLc:i 

'Q;t.. ~ ~ 

I '-~I\I\'" C£. 
0 
~ 4.093\"8(13 

775,402 

L.[~L--;7 e' : I'''' .~-" 

7: iJ-;-". L ..... _ 

0 0 
0 154.8231".1, .s,;'" !' .i~ >.'" . 

,j, 

"­
. ~i . . 

0,.... n.~,84.-1 

0 172,207 

----~----

156,849 947,609 
(.$ ... .. ,..., e 

0 
l ..:1..;.,*"...i :,-,If fS6.849' ,... ... 947.~~ 

543,058 463,797 
$ 699,907 $ 1,411,406 

~ 

c 

" 

\r J' 

$ 

i 

0, , 
0 

39,052,867 
,0 

:39\052;l:~67 ,. 
(11,183,940) 

.,. 

15,237,391 
12,424,284 

232,453,941 $ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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118. STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
Non-Major Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Grants Received 

Operating Transfers Oul 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) NONCAPITAL 

fJN~CING ACI1V1TIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.JULY I, 2001 

€ASHBQUJ¥Ar.Ef\R'S.JONE30~ 

I 
I 
I 

Subsidence 

Canteen Insurance 

I 
I 

o o 12.991 I 
i4,227.298) o o 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

OPERATING A~~ 

I
 
I
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120 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

~VjN 

tr!i~~' ;~:-<.J ·iP~;":<1¥ttfili@iiit":.;:"'iP~:~{' '% itb }"'. Wi ';':' . p' V&5~' 'jf}'Ybtb ""'nfi¥5(, 6V'h' " II 
Sales Tax 
Other Taxes 

....,JocoiijO 

, 
, 
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I
 
I
 
I
 
I CANTEEN FUND 

BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
r" j~~l!8 

'F;"hr~
~" 7
 

0 $ MIS $ 0
 
0 0 0
 
0- 1~,019' 0.

I
, 

LJ~' , ! !~S.~ ~m3 340.46? '1~ 1,882,8~6 '0 .. 
Rovcoue from Othert 0 0 0 87.928 0
 
Fedenl Funds 0 0 0 0 0
 

i\'L"ilBVllNiii!S '21l.d;153, . ,*~0,./69 ' "2,484,26z ,.;.I'';, j:9'lO,n3' '0' 

I 
I 

I,SIO,S60 0 I.SIO.S60 1,241,201 0 
243,340 120,000 363.340 281.36S 0 

2,1)!3t'1f!" 3'&'2;9.1# .d,; -'2$6;702' 210'sE147 ,<-2 
47 

~-~-'-, 1-
lib·L i:,i< 'L 

0' 

A '" Change In Net AsseU $ 0 S (22,SOO) S (22,SOO) S (60,469) S (47) $ (60,~16) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Non-Major Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 

SUBSIDENCE INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
ULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

, '. c· .. ·· >..J.;sJ~c::~-tJfItf,:;) , , 23 

).; ·<1:Vj"-\UJ!...ui,~i·Q;\(ri-Hd!ti·'R"+ -H'e:! 

0 $ 0 $ 
0 0 

0;:..: ,l..S!,..~ r.'ft!~'J;,:;"i!:Jit-ftk~jt;!#t'l!\;-t~O
bj,~,;, ("t:lLt:;t~¥~~"·t· 'j!.§; \·~S·~tl-JJ:¥iA '.. \e£:H~~~d3(yt~,A 

0 0 0 0 0 
196452 0 196,452 0 0 

.,{§~sz,.<iti~,:·'t~;'~@~!#!t::·htr~r~':':E .. -tJ£",,·)-~,,·(l'fin!"- i¥.:'~' yo,. '.... '. - '. '," .,h-:. --, iis:'iUC;S· .f.' S-.;,...:: 

,: .~,-~: ..... • ~. !~j :1 '.;'(n,,;'·~r ....,.~t ilO',), ,.' • ,''- ;.... ': 
,. ..;t; t~l:!' t,~h~f ,;J:-c;:-' '\: .. ~~'I ''nIl ~~~: l'1ii" '. '" Q 

Change In Net Assets $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ (11.770) $ 0 $ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

'"'" 0 

~~ I 
~2J~

In:rtOiZ;E......ilJiL 
(11,770) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 
I HONOR FARM AGRICULTURAL SALES FUND 

BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 

ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

I 
I
 o 0 0 0 0
 

o 0 0 0 0 
~_ •. .g' "5rf;pn ,,/" _ Jill@ ':U7Ml, ,889;722 0 '" ' ' ~$ 

r ! f~j'; _,2 ; 1-*;. if'n~"" G ...,: ,_~-R' n"'"""i"?br" ryan . . \.~2" -"!,;} t 

I "IiB'-""'" , "'H .....1lO;00ll~0S'i¥- 628.224 ,-''''£0,628#34 38;833, 
mov .,' 'z' w8OAQO' 'uPon,iI!, 6Z1@4 0- "6ZBiU~_ ",3B!833=} 

Change In Net Assels $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 261,498 $ 0 $ 261,498 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenses
 

(Budget & Actual) I
 
Budgeted Non-Major Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 I
 

I
 
BUDGET B11'S &
 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL
 
JULY 1.2000 BUDGET
 I
 

I
 
o o o 0 0 0 
o o o 0 0 0

.f.d,rJM.boo ~5.188·'"- 9mL.246 ill 9.I'tt:& ., 1'l5;.4~n 

ri- - .. I
 
7.445.788 Boo;OOC)j~a~s:7U .971 .603 . .- '~~~llU
7 -l'.500.QOO. 8.!l4s:l88 15&\ . .'.- ..- .: a)"l;I ,;;iit4 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ _.• --- ­Change in Net Assets :Jl0,l.IJ (75,603) $ 440.672• I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I Schedule of Revenues & Expenses
 
(Budget & Actual)
I Budgeted Major Enterprise Fund
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2002
 

I 
I BUDGET B1I'S & BUDGET BUDGETBAS~ 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 
TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
ULY I, 2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARJANCE 

I ~ 

o $ o $ 
0p. ~ 

0 

~ 

I 
0,956_ 

0 
1.620.339 
1..§.llJ.95. 

r o_~ 

0 
0

··/r 

" 
__10 

I 0'-- --1&1-;466 . 

•0 m.J?t, 
o 758,493 

I 
o 421,969 u 
()--~3-;Z30.634 . 140 , ••• 

~O? O· .~ 8'11~_67 I~ 

777,056 22,405,161 
771p56 .. _28,105,222 

I 
/2Sj696,81J) ._l .(1i77jO$6) S " <U,473:927) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

The Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by 
one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the governmental unit, or to other 
governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Computer Techpology Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Computer 
Technology Division, which provides computer services to State agencies. 

Motor Vehicle Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Motor Vehicle Division, 
which provides transportation services to State agencies. 

Central Duplicating Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Central Duplicating 
Division, which provides printing, duplicating service as well as copier rental to State agencies. 

Telecommunications Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Telecommunications 
Division, which provides telecommunication services to State agencies. 

Group Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Group Insurance 
Board, which provides insurance coverage to State employees. 

Wyoming Surplus Property Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Surplus 
Property Division, which collects, distributes, and sells surplus property to Federal, State and Local 
governments. 

PersonneVfraining Fund-This fund is used to account for the training classes and services 
provided by the State's Personnel Division. 

State Self Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the State's Self 
Insurance Pool which insures agency property against theft and damage. 

Wyoming Building Corporation - This fund is used to account for the activities of the Wyoming 
Building Corporation, a blended component unit of the State, which provides financing, 
construction, owning and operating real and personal property to be used by the State. 
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I
Combining Statement of Net Assets 
Internal Service Funds 
June 30, 2002 I 

Computer Motor Central 
Technology Vehicle Duplicating I 

Fund Fund Fund 

$ I 
o Io 

0.°
7,963,002 I10,864,588 994,282 5,534,291 

LIABlLR'IES 
Accounts Payable 554,473 164,807 ILiability.UnderS_ecurities Lending 47.154 0 
.Dlle,to(flth~Funds ~ ". .' ',. ~. 5.87 79;
 
1lL~y'awe . ~ , ,0 ,0' [y -,~' -NU
 
Compensated Absences Payable 843,971 57,167
 IBenefits Payable 0 0 
EarliRetiremeii!01'iligation - • .' '. ,62;9g"S' () 
9t,herLial1Uities '- - .', 0' ".' 0' 
Bonds Payable 0 0 o 
Deferred Revenue ° 0 o I 

Total Liabilities •. U09.170:., 222,053 419.251 

I 
$ $, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 

Wyoming State 

I -­

Group 
Insurance 

Fund--"-_ .... 

Surplus 
Property 

Fund 

Personnell 
Training 

Fund 

Self 
Insurance 

Fund 

Wyoming 
Building 

Corporation Total 

I 

I 
I 

90;Q29 $ 6,297,739 
0 94,308 
0 0 
0" 0 
0_ 0 
0 840,216 
0 60,942 
'0 ~-O 

_0__, 'Q 
15,436 1,969 

105,465 7,295,174 

$ 

.. 

3.517,3[6 
0 
0 

~ 

0 

..9­
0 
0 

--0 

ill 
66,367,889 
70,666,261 

~$ 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

$ 

1,754 
0 

-
56,222 
59;7'79 

116;00] , $: 

'--- ­ ~-
5,371 0 

0 94,308 
23 --­ 9-1 

0 0 
0 41,295 
0 6,896,871 
.0 0 
0' 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5.394 1;032,-5:65 

-
15,436 1,969 
8(635 2(10;640' 

100,071 '$ 262;609~ $ 

..' 

- 0 
0 

-~O 

895,110 
0 
0 
0 

...-2J6;9J3, 
70,289,635 

0 
71,9211,(158' , 

-
0 

(1.255,397) 
(1.255,397) $ 

2,684,916 
330,078 

1.9i5­
8?~.._tI0 

1,135,917 
13,680,145 
-"'68.360 

73j"2,,l3, 
70,289,635 

2,428,963 
92,251,952 ! 

12,334,529 
13;218;885 
25,553,414 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
Internal Service Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING. 131 

I
 
I
 
I
 

Wyoming State 
Surplus PersonneV Self Wyoming

I Property Training Insurance Building 
Fund Fund Fund Corporation Total 

$ .U9,594 . $' 122·,150 $ 5,180;669 $' 91.,252,86:3 
119,594 122,150 5,180,669 91,252,863I -­

­I 
Q 291;905 0 5.lliJQ2 
0 80,101 0 1,648,213 
0 14,224 0 89,957

-'-']" .~' 

I 
0 31,4Q2 

~226 MM10. 2L6,921 18,359,7~~ 

44,024 0 0 2,587,182 
0 478,282 0 57,060,006 

'fi2 .163 3,144,985 7,924,724 
66,522- '905,285 3,3'6l,906 93,260,575 
53,072 (783,135) 1,818,763 (2,007,712)

I . ­
I 

I 
-a­

7,931 0 340,686 207,572 1,604,275 

0 IJ3:S72 
O· 0 

I 
0 0 
0 454,558 

53.072 (32~,~77) 

I 
0 0 

53,072 (328,577) 
46,999 591,186 

$ 116,001 $ 100ml $ :262;6.()~f . '$ ,(1,255;397) $ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
Combining Statements of Cash Flows 
Internal Service Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 I 

Computer Motor ITechnology Vehicle 

Fund Fund 
.'

" 
. 

~ 

(2,012,639) I 
(8,967)

220,' , 
, , ,k; 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING AcnYITIES: I 
Operating Transfers In 0 140,215
 

NB1'CASH·1't{OVIDlID BY N0NCAPITAL F1NANC/NGA'crIVITiES 0, 1,4Q-~I$
 

CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: I 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 

fPayme~( on Bond'T~jIanct Cost
 
Pawenl of Bondl'riocipal,
 
Interest Paid on Capital Leases
 IExoenditures for Construction in Progress
 

NElr.~ll'RRO~JDEp'BY. (USE@'II'!) CAPITAl AND ~LA'J'EP F1NXN(jijtfAcnvrtiES
 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES: I
 
I
 
I
 

OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME $ (899,402) $ (933,803) $ (121,062) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

rDe"j5"i;;iitioJ/ anC! Amorti;;li,on ,~..........--.o..;.;";"~',;,----------__---.-'"t"-----:-===--~_=.,::,_=_::--~-~, -:"'-~,-::'::"I"
 I 
~g~ssets.a:nd LiablUti<;'j 

(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 

(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Governments 

, (lO~)Jlecl'l:lISe 'in Due fromCg-mPQllellt'Unlt I 
(f1!~)~=se'in'!Inv£J1J9ries; 

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 

In~a~e ,(D~:.asel in Due to Other Funds 
Ine~ '~J:l:ase) in.Accounls Paya6le I
~(J)ecre8seliniQ~Pnyngle ( t ' u, .. \l )' . u.c
 

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absence
 
Increase (Decrease) in Advances Payable v v v
 

lnemase;~rease) in-Eatly.'RetirelMnt • , ... . • I. L_ ,.3U,U -, -,.... I
T2.rg~j~~!S ~ ' _ • 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 

Wyoming Slate 

I 
Tele· 

Communications 

Group 

Insurance 

Surplus 

Properly 

Fund 

PersonneU 

Training 

Fund 

Self 

Insurance 

Fund 

Wyoming 

Building 

Corporation 

I 
I 0 

(j --;,. 
0 

0 

.S. 21Q.12Q 

(113,086) 

(298.119) 

(200:4115) 

0 
·0: 

S 

" 
> 

If9,S~ 

(60,856) 

0 

5~,'n8; 

0 

0 

$ I~U?J),J$ 

(1,065.569) 

(385.001) 
(~·.g2d20)· 

0 

0 

5,180,662 
(19.807) 

0 
5;160,862 

$. 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
$ 

:'...' 'Cf 
.. ,J' 

2.184.917 $ 

, , 

(3,102.281) $ 

0 
0 

}-. ..o-Il 

.....fl 

(207.215) 43.030 
305,274 46,999 
9s.o59 - $ . '9M2? 

(224.781) $ 53,072 

7 

$. 

$ 

(261,429) 

(626.741)
.' 

(1.957.293) 

8,349.340 

. ~392;04? 

(783.135) 

~ 

$ 

207,572 

0 
0 
0 

207,572 

(8.956.956) 
12,474.322 
. 3:517,366> 

1.818.763 

'r 

$ 

$ 

1.706.836 

4t4~ 

(2,940,"'15 

(890.279) 

(1.709.958) 

(12.544.680) 

45.857.873 
33;313,193 , 

(2.007.712) 

I 

I 
I 

o 

o 
o 

5.160.862 
3~099 

$ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Internal Service Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 

TOTAL REVENUESI 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

r.O:' Si'j'LT'L:ji,iIM 
14,746,520 (1.432,653) 

0 (95.322) 

I 
I 
I 

15,094,224 
398,019 

fS; 

0.089,251) S 

4,507,378 
27,372 

4.53"050 

(4TI,670) S 

19,601,602 

425.m. 
993 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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,'I 

(3,210,091) 113 749 34,986~$~ 1 ~ 
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I 
Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) I 

Budgeted Internal Service Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 I
 

I
 
BUDGET B11'S &
 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL
 
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET
 I 

,$ ,W 
3,929,070 

0 
0­
0 I 

3,929,070 

A~ 

I'r; :::.iI 
3,715,062 214,008 3,929,070 3,908,410 0 3,908,410 20,660 

58 590 5,646 64,236 64,235 0 64,235 I1
·3,:/13,652"1' . I;'t.:; ~: .21\l;@4~<)'· ;l,~;~k • .3 .3,Wj645· ", 20,661.l

.'. ..~" " .tit:? , ,,"'-
is ~_. p', w 

(58,590) $ (5,646) $ (64,236) $ 60,857 $ o $ 6O~ I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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BII'S & TOTAL REVENUES! 
SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES 

BUDGET 
... QQ. L-, 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

,0_$ 
17.419.347 

o 
~'.. 

o ~-.""'" 

9.488.049 
0 
O£ 
(l; -'" 

~ 

0 
26.907,396 

=-"-. 

lM.U.14. 

~~~... 

,­ -f;" -
-41", i_·-.-(~ 

17,419.347 9.488.720 26,908.067 23.998.965 
62.138 2,494 64.632 " ,,, 

16im~ -- S,64~ -174\419--­ " ....., 
lMS0461 :l9,426.!ls1 .27;<1:41jl1S,,,Ilt'Z4,238,OJ6 

l.S25.702 
0 
0 <A 

25.524.667 
64.632 

1?,L,uO 

1.383.400 
0 

-n 

(23O.914) $ (8.808) $ (239.722) $ 4.154.695 0,525.702) 2.628.993 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Internal Service Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Internal Service Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 

PERSONNEL/fRAINING FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESI 
EXPENSES 

I 
I 
I 
I 

~Ii -,$ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



--

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I jRJWEI\l!J!S 
~ 

Charges for Sales and Services 
Revenue from OthersW..·-,-_·_··_·_·.. 

I ~~~·lls ,_ !!lIWl! 
TOTAL REVENUES 

i1m'B!'lSm 
tlOOl·ioot~pp~~~ 

General Services 
TOTAL EXPENSES 
- II r' "" 

£!l!.~~$ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

BUDGET BU'S &
 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL
 

JULY 1,2000 

--Ll 
691,759 

0 
'0 
0 

691,759 

691,759 
691,759 , 

o i 0 $ O· .$ :b,n4.784_$ 

BUDGET 

Q 
5,292,889 

0 
,; R"'~O: 

0 
5,292,889 

, 

5,292,889 5,984,648 3,653,962 
5,292,889 5,984,648 3,653,962 
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TOTAL REVENUESI 
BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

9 t - --- _~1.!J~ 

0 5,235,604 
0 365,263.-V(j.__.Wi •__ -6 
() >1' II 

0 
0 6,428,746 

--_ ... . 
17,181 3,671,143 2,313,505 
17,181 3,671,143 2,313,505 

(17.181) ·f'. 2t757/.rH 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

Pension Trust Funds are used to account for the assets held by a government as trustee for employee 
retirement systems. 

Wyoming Retirement System Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Wyoming 
Public Employee Retirement System. 

Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game and Fish Warden, Division of Criminal 
Investigators and Capital Police Retirement Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities 
of the Wyoming Highway Patrol, Game and Fish Warden, Division of Criminal Investigators and 
Capital Police Retirement System. 

Volunteer Firemen's Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Volunteer 
Firemen's Retirement System. 

Paid Firemen's Pension Fund Plan A-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Paid 
Firemen's Retirement System for firemen hired prior to July 1, 1981. 

Paid Firemen's Pension Fund Plan B-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Paid 
Firemen's Retirement System for firemen hired after July 1, 1981. 

Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Judge's 
Retirement System. 

457 Plan-This fund is used to account for administration of an IRC457 deferred compensation plan. 

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST 

Private-Purpose Trust Funds are used to report any trust agreement not properly reported in a 
pension trust fund or investment trust fund. 

Unclaimed Property Fund-This fund is used to account for property for which the owner is 
unknown. The State is obligated to maintain possession of the property until claimed. 

College Savings Fund-This fund is used to account for the State's administration of an IRC529 
qualified state tuition program. 
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AGENCY FUNDS
 

Agency Funds are used to account for assets that a government holds on behalf of others as their 
agent. 

Treasurer's Agency Fund-This fund is used to account for funds held by the Treasurer's Office on 
behalf of citizens, counties and other municipalities. 

County Predatory Control Fund-This fund is used to account for receipts of taxes received on 
sheep and cattle production, which is disbursed to counties for predator control. 

State Park Damage Deposit Fund-This fund is used to account for deposits placed for the use of 
Hynds Lodge. 

Adjutant General Fund-This fund is used to account for federal funds held in an agency capacity 
for payment of federal employee unemployment compensation benefits. 

Environmental Cash Bond Fund-This fund is used to account for compliance bonds held by the 
Department of Environmental Quality. 

Department of Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for the receipt of the different taxes and 
the related disbursement to municipalities of these taxes. 

State Lands Fund-This fund is used to account for assurance deposits place for the use of public 
lands and funds held for other entities. 

Funds Held for Individuals-This fund is used to account for the various State agencies holding 
assets on behalf of individuals. 
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Combining Statement of 
Fiduciary Net Assets 
Pension Trust Funds 
December 31,2001 

-:-
$ 

Receivables: 
Insurance Premium Tax 
BuyBac~ 

~yer(ConlributioDs d , ~ / 

Employee Contributions
 
Securities Sold
 
Accrulld Interest' and Divi<tends
 
Ad~sg:ative· Fees
 

Tolal Receivables 

Investments. atFair Value: 
I- United %ates Trea~wy Se<;Qi'ities, ~+ 

Mortgage Backed Securities 
Bonds 
COnlmon andPreferred"Stock-­

.$ma11·BusineS"s AdminiS"lnItion LoAAs • .. 0" 
Securities Lending Collateral 
Other 
In~~sUnent Contracts 

To.tal1nvestmenls, atF~....Yalu~ 

Tolal Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Dome!{tic LiqliieutY~OQtsjdeB@k.s{QYerdraf(J' 

Benefits and Refunds Payable 

AC~~'!!3J.r~l!}·~:'~~~I!~!.R~~..c.~~(}~ 

Securiti~PUrclnised"- .'. n" 

~Sifl(tive ansi CQIiSQlting~'y'atiib 

Securities Lending Collateral 

Net Assets Held'in Trust for Pension BeneQg, $' 

Defined 

Wyoming State Highway 
Patrol and Game and Fish 

Wyoming Warden, Division of Criminal 
Retirement Investigators and Capitol 

System Police Retirement 
Fund Fund 

,,' . .},.~~ 

r 
~. ,',' ..:t' I' 

2,095,208 $ 71,007 $ 
227,912,436 3,679,063 
230.007.61$4 ."3,7.50.070 

I: - r :n 

0 0 
409,905 ;: 0l~ ,., 

(2:851',3Q3- . ~ . '. ,
." 

.0 
2,947,798 0 

23,139,496 406,015 
[1 fIl7.845,792 

, , 
'i. 31~.3a21.J'::i 

I r-~ _, " 0 .. 0 
47,194,294 719,317 

• 

"',OOJ,7W.· ..:J J.V,"'''>Q 

..;.. ' ..."'00,...." 'Q.>JU'.UVU 

v·· . ,'0 ' v t 

.. ,,-_. --,--­
.-.-.---- i oj i d. _ ... __ l_ 

4..l60;838.~10 $ 72.608~56:S $' 

1\fJ
"ve·~ 

4 130,375 
, 0 

01 
"'"VY'". ""5.647'1 
48,865,729 

-r'. 'lL! 

-_. 
._._. • 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

mailto:LiqliieutY~OQtsjdeB@k.s{QYerdraf(J
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I
 
I
 
I
 Benefit Pensions Plans Defined Contribution 

I 
Plan 

I 
Paid Paid 

Firemen's Firemen's Wyoming Total 
Pension Pension Judicial Dermed Total 

Fund Fund Retirement Benefit 457 Pension
 
PlanA PlanB Fund Pension Plans Plan Trust Funds
 

I ­

L ••~ .~ •••,_t 

$ 46,183 $ 243,357 $ 115,783 $ 2,726,895 $ 709,126 $ 3,436,021 
11,170,738 1,151,794 0 244,938,310 4,007,720 248,946,030

• • _ e 

f 'i.1,216t92'1! . 1,395,151 il'5;'l83 247,665,205 4,71'6,846 252,382,051I , -- I-

v 0 0 250,000 0 250,000 

...--- '"!II.f 'jr.: i pI; 1;>' 'f(, -0 _ A~ 0 , 0 -'~ ~409:905 ,- 0 , , 4'09:905 
,~~y~.~:.-'.-J~~£"---.:r~:'· I . ,I 0' 79&8L__," 914- ~2.931,304 . 0 ~2,931,304-

I 
0 39,545 0 2,987,343 158,229 3,145,572 

1,042,658 185,708 10,432 25,027,406 0 25,027,406 
,r - ­fo. . 803~6'1 ,1437[71 8;211 19~Ml,726 '" "':ro 0 19,301,726 

0 . - .. ,.. 0. __ . .... ,0' '0 .... , 1'3,986: 13,986 
1,846,559 447,511 19,557 50,907,684 172,215 51,079,899 

I ..... -,. --- - .. - - _.. ---
If 

,,148..410 356,911,78'3 0 356,027.783 
235,885 565,873,847 0 565,873,847 

41,255,972 7,348,094 412,801 990,286,556 93,522,518 1,083,809,074I [~. , 1'04.191,465 
~ 

1,8'(541,496 ••04''1,623 2'.,498,.""96;5~O' 79.056.0~6 2,577]52;'606 

L301 3,121.427 ~ 0 '3,121,427 

.. "' ...... ,' ....... ...., ... v .... ,_"" .... 177,258 425,231,386 - 0 425,231,386 
0 0 0 0 571,112 571,112 

i 

I 
I t .. 0 0 0 0 4"2,900,347 12.900,347 

1,oI7,278 ~M39,337,589 1.86.049;993 5,OZ5;387,582 
'<:1",0 /,),-'0'<: -",';)1,-'0'1 2,152,618 5,137,910,478 190,939,054 5,328,849,532 

LTl#t"':':'f._~~: "'..';I I.~, 

L , ,. 

I 
!, J *=ZiO.~84 2~O~4 Q 220,584 

0 0 0 162,425 0 162,425 
476 0 985 741,991 0 741,991 

i .' n:"'",~ ~L''''''' ,5. f L"Z";~-""~n. , "L87.82-7 210;7-35:359 '0' -210,135,359 
." l..t"- .. 

­

I 
:f;. , 799 ." 1.91'7i541 

I 

212,032 2,129,573 
17,715,412 3,155,289 177,258 425,231,386 0 425,231,386 
26,573,329 4,732,887 487,453 639,009,286 212,032 639,221,318 

G..~~1~8,'100:0~; '$ . 33',01lM82,_.$ Jj665\J6L'r.._ 4i.4-~8.9Pl,19~_ $;' 19Q,72?,022 ,$ 4,689,62~.214 

I
 
I
 
I
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Combining Statement of Changes 
in Fiduciary Net Assets 
Pension Trust Funds 
For Year Ended December 31, 2001 

Defined 

Wyoming State Highway 
Patrol and Game and Fish 

Warden, Division of Criminal 
Investigators and Capitol 

Police Retirement 
Fund 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1J,''IW.cD~~&&~....rlU- ..'a:...n.i!U&'£·QI4IVI:!'&.K''''w,lA~. ;1' f 

72,608,565 $ 42,670,017 
76,337,545 44,594,522 

$ 4,160,838,910 $ 

.. t··"'·... I?~ ~.:.,~'~)·.<~~.l~!...~~\;~',-:~,.J~'f~~V;;,..,:·'··,t2.~;,~.~.- ...... ,': "" .,;\:~·;~;\,~~~ll~;·~1 

4,412,034,881 I 
I 
I 
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Combining Statement of 
Fiduciary Net Assets 
Private-Purpose Trust Funds 
June 30,2002 

Unclaimed College 
Property Savings 

Fund Fund 

!ASSETS 
ICash and Cash aquivalents: 

Cash and Pooled Investments $ 12,757,920 $ 14,039,503 $ 26,797,423 
Cash Equivalents with Trustee 141,462 0 141,462 

1<2,899,382 " 14,()39~50J 26;938,885' .I 

--­1,260,323 0 1,260,323 
121,052 0 121,052 
38,153 0 .. ' ··3&:'153 

14,318,9JO ·.14,O3~,50~ . . .28.,~S8.41,3 

605 
141.4.61 

3,539,084 
47,099 

.~ . . 3 728250' ,. 
- .. '1. .. ' 

NET ASSETS 
Individuals, Organizations, and 
Other Governments .. $ 10,59-0,660 $ 14,039~503 $ 
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Combining Statement of Changes 
in Fiduciary Net Assets 
Private-Purpose Trust Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 

Unclaimed College 
Property Savings 

Fund Fund 

IAa9itio~: 

IC<intril5ntions: 
Participants $ $ 11 ,518,270 $ 11 ,518,270 
Other ° 1,179,194 

1t5'18,270 12',697,464 

{1~3M;4r41 

294,~24 

(1,072,190) 

Deductions 
~i~diillwals 1,492,926 
iRefunds 0 

Total Deductions 1,492,926 

'J87~'~'32 ·10,099:>a09 

5,165,371 
$14,(!)39,5Q3 ,$ 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

Budgeted Private-Purpose Trust 
For the Year Ended June 30,2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUESI 

EXPENDITURES 

UNCLA~DPROPERTYFUND 

I 
I 

o 
979.961 

I 

o s 

979.961 
9793"61' 

o S 0 

i47.4B9- -~f' 

147.489 1.127.450 

S (450,076) 

I:rZl,15~ 

1.127.153 

S 

28
etc'" 

~:... .', 
(28) S 

1,127,181
-'.. 1,1&7\181 ~._. 

: . - ' .... ',.:p 
(450,104) 

269 
II.· • '>fA' I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I BALANCE BALANCE 

JULY 1, JUNE 30, 

2001 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2002 
it: . "_ ' '~ ,~L ..- " ,( . { " 
tONMEn~..,CAS.HBOJllD FUND' 

,~ 

, ... ~: ­
.' -P-, 

~I .' 

SETS .
 

Cash and Pooled Investments $ 285,753 $ 50,564 $ 43,425 $ 292,892
 

I • - ­
w.~rul!flES 

Dueto.lndividllais and/or organiZations $- 28'5'.753 $ 50,564 $ 43,425 $ 292;892 

I 
I 

34.43I,li69..;.-L- 1,1~9.682,763 $' , i,214',f!1O.8'l6 $ • 9.923.75'6 
------.------_._._~------- --~._--_._.~-

Cash with Trustee 171.187 87,901 171,187 87.901 

Accounts Receivable 145,338,498 63,247.035 145.338,498 63,247.035 
a IJ. 

I 
.' 

­
~?In ' ,- ,30.587' " 

oj. 
< '9,117 30,587 ... ~ ,,'J" ,..;.'

2,067 2,100;539' I '},,067 2;lQQ;m 

Due from Other Funds 189,260 0 189,260 0 

Total Assets $ 180,171.998 $ 1,255,148,825 $ 1,359,93 J,005 $ 75,389,818
4/ ~,-, H J..-i.". i~(,4t ~ 

"~ - :-\. , 

" 

~r': r ,.,:- "t, ... "t~ ~ tUAB~ j1I " 

I
 
Due to Other Funds $ 104.671.342 $ 0 $ 104,671,342 $ 0
 

Due to Other Governments 38,424,732 35,430,979 38,424,732 35,430,979
 

'036.904.131 1,2l9;482:07~ '.1>,216.663\74'4 f 39,72),069.' 
~ 

17'1.187 '235.7-70 J7i,187 " 235,770 

$ 180,171,998 $ 1,255,148,825 $ 1,359,931,005 $ 75,389,818

I 
I Cash and Pooled Investments $ 1,306,949 $ 78,544,278 $ 79,540,149 $ 311,078 

Cash with Trustee 9,335 6,340 9,3,35 6.340 
, 1 

~ fj 
~ -~.4;93(M'78' I . 1.2n;PJ iJ;OJOI;118' ·W· ~ '1.2177,971. 

I 
o~,". r:;. '~ 

<JW.p ....2.133 '2.2Oii 2,13'3' 2.206 

113 0 113 0 

5,348,708 $ 79,830,795 $ 83,581,908 $ 1,597,595 

I 
Due to Other Funds $ 4,029,698 $ 0 $ 4,029.698 $ 

15,40] 

I 7918'15,3'94 

9.335 0 
$ 5,348,708 $ 79.830.795 $ 83,581,908 $ 

I (continued) 

I
 
I
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Combining Statement of Changes 
in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 
Agency Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 
(Concluded) 

BALANCE BALANCE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

$ 8,356,056 $ 86.054,870 $ 83,420,591 $ 10,990,335 I 
I 

ASSETS 

:;;;J;Y If. ~~>.:./, ~';I'l'~~' 

Due to Other Funds 

162,102,920 $ 

278~107 

~9:3M 

3,358 

63.549 

13.9~s43 

64.99M66 
4,073,641 

$ 394,815,760 $ 

$ 278,447,104 $ 

1,751,351,204 $ ... 

1,844,289,500 $ 

. \, 

o $ 

I:; ... 

1,891,505,553 $ ... 

.: :..J;.'-*'~[ 

278,447,104 $ 

21,948.571 
Jot._ ... , . "'.' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Statistical Section
 
(Unaudited) 

South Pass City Historic Site, South Pass City, WY 
Photo Credit: State Parks & Cultural Resources 
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General Fund Expenditures and 
Other Financing Uses 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

179,997,000 I 173,031,423 147,146,744 
I 
I 

1. Payments to the University of Wyoming for education expenses after fiscal year 1993 are classified as operating transfers 

out rather than education expenditures. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 

I
 
-...:'."".' ~'*""'''' """" ......;::;"w,M" '»., ,';....,.", 'n,~W' .,t~·;:;::; ~'v ,~.~:;;~ ... ,,,..., ...::::t.,,. •.. ". .".'",....
·or·,· ... ·, """,,,,4 

$---10~t67 $ 68,Q17;551 $f 6:M·62;SA3 .$ 6p53,256 

3,150,087 3,480,064 4,163,961 5,425,659 

111,83~ 120,740,103 248,856,469 256,965,819I - 1 
321.8:10,653 339,447,346 ~. 375,434,202 413,105,1<121
 

OiP1QJJ4 79.973;5$1 110,32,0,903_ _c. 129,f3~23.i
 

I 29,611,459 34,725,135 39,893,205 43,539,513
 

29,478,576 30,666,114 44,582,124 53,451,209
 
, ~,

\'Iiiiis«iil\." j ~ lW .•u;::ca:+ ---;:­
Q9i677·;~09· 71,995.,171 81,278~789 ' %.045,869' 

I Q. __ ----J!__.•9· 3,~I:Z~~r 

127,069,219 195,117,868 213,633,476 116,588,123 

I 
-- ­ -808.1t6.:t77 $" 815/611.251 S 833,592,824 $ 944,192;933 ,$ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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General Fund Revenues and 
Other Financing Sources 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002 
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Property Tax Levies 
and Collections 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002 
(in thousands) 

1993 1994 1995. 
J__7AJQL$___ _7S;i~S' $. _' 74.781 

Current Tax Collections 73,533 73,590 73,999 
t%linq!1~nt'Tax.,<$U~ctjl?!1St! 

~ 

. U~23' 2,Z52 l,fU9 
.~ '1

TQTA'L T/2.X CQ~1~ONS . t:· $ 75.856$ 75,8A2 $ 75.,1081 

. 
$" NIb. $ 

99'.23% 
_ ' ;1\'.iP~ ~ ~~.~ II :tl -;inl 

Ratio of Total Tax Collections 
to Total Tax Levy 102% 100% 100% 
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1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 

77.081 $____85",Z50 $." 89,~98 $. aif.lo(l':$' 94;76i $ 12~~5_ '$ 134',031 

83,752 85,172 87,885 102,129 
1,f17" ~T194 '~:263' 2,883 

ll4:Sv9$. . '86',366 $ ~ 9:0~1:48 ". ;$ ,J05;O}2 $ 

SmS $ ~,-166 $ 6,035' $'''' ""7,100.$;
110," , 

7,954 $ 4,713 7,254 
Ii! 

9~.2Z%: ~ .893.8'%' '. . 93.:i9% 101.03% 92:74%' -89·73% 90.:G8% 

96% 91% 95% 102% 95% 83% 92% 
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Assessed Value of Property 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002
 

Source: Department of Revenue 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ;s 'r16~rof.liss-$ 

:$ HlilQl.8~S:· .$ 
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2001 2002 

~ MIlL,Q@,14S " 6.i7.3..~1.72(i'9figl 

668.403.966 710.115,646 
3.466.632.189 3.720.465,219 

$ 1O:S42;096.~ C C C 1l.169;306.92:7 

16;370;0'3~'-$ 
J'(~;370.039 $ 
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Property Taxes Imposed 
Direct & Overlapping Governments 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002 

1993 1994 1995 1996 
.. _.,.. ..~ .. 

k H 

"" '''State -­ ---'~ 

_ _S__,7A.1OO,591, $ -----"l5.494,S58· $ i4)~1,056 $ l1,OSQ,&lQ 

··Counties 84,369,340 85,582,325 72,148,611 74,296,778 
.... '''~¥O'"'1!';'f".1¥j A 

- * 
:,;p 

0; ~:'1'" "rl 7;19{),.361~ -.Z152f6.lZ-__ 8;258.922q!ies arrd TOW!lS 6,5ll3!~2 

"". 
.' ,n-

Local School Districts 246,692,311 25 1,484,801 247,019,807 260,236,278 
~' 

,. >1' ... " 
rt. £j.Other.Di'strioti IS,9ig.o.7i) . 16:892,79(5"" . L ~28.395!3Q7 . .. ..3J!),J37,~4J ,I 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED $ 427,623,969 $ 436,644,341 $ 430,007,453 $ 450,010,742 

*For School Foundation Program 

**Includes county-wide special districts 

Source: Department of Revenue 
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$ 

1997 

85,750,43:Z' '$ 

1998 

89;297;651 $ 

1999 2000 

841305,74L$__9A.162;275 

<\;; 
,ct. 

2001 
~l 

11:1 , 
~ iii· III 

2002 

82,396,281 - 8~70,333 

zzaq; 
81,070,433 91,245,828 

8;~921 9i~19:268_ _ 9,@,311 f\l;, ,lO.la~2j.~ 

299,361,597 

32,58~.131 

281,722,674 

34;350,67.1 

267,197,042 

32.700.965 

297,403,302 
?""""1t "it 

~_-.if1·Il@ 

,. ,.,.,11:' ... 

392,218,818... 402,756,644 

$ 509,052,512 $ 500,560,597 $ 474,916,491 $ 529,421,990 $ 695,934,661 $ 723,452,989 
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Revenue Bond Coverage 
State of Wyoming 
(Excluding the University of Wyoming and 

Wyoming Building Corporation) 

Foundation Program Federal Mineral Royalties Pledged 

For the Fiscal years 1993 through 2002 

'Ossl~"evenues $" 

1993 

ll€iltWo..OOO.$ 

1994 1995 

Coverage 

U'01:AL IDEB'T SERV'lCE 
RSQUlREMENT-S 

36.25 46.77 39.56 

1,549,525 

19.86 

Source: Bond offering Circular, State Treasurer 
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2002
 

2,961,810 

22.06 21.49 24.82- 23.60 32.28 32.50 
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Wyoming Nonagricultural 
Wage and Salary Employment 

For the Calendar Year 1992 through 2001 

(Employment in thousands) 

Wyoming Labor Force
 
Annual Averages
 

For the Calendar year 1992 through 2001 

ibcirflOtce 
IEmP'Mmen~ 

Unemployment
 
Unemployment Rate
 

Source: Dept. of A&I Economic Analysis Division 

1993 
v.U.3.87 
~28lr57 

13,230 
5.5% 
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1997 1998 1999 2000' 
'221;;5 22:&.3 233.1' . 239.4 

16:8 16.8 1:5.9 17.2 
15.2 16.0 17.3 17.6 
10.8 11.0 11.1 11.4 
13'.9 13"79 14.4 14.4f 

7.•7­
J:'" 1~ 

7."l 7.7 
V-J!", 

7.1 
44.6 45.1 45.7 46.8 

8.2 8.4 8.0 8.1 
49.2' ·f 5@,9 .. $3:6 55{4 
58,1____L.._58~,1__'--",-----.~~,~_. 6,018 

"\"; 

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 
M....~ ··:HS;33.6 _.. ·_····-256:·f9Sw 

_ •••••.• • 2St:!Z8S'" -·..·..2sg~563-···z·,···""' .. ·2'62;669-'·· X5,.',M'2{),6;94'S 271.26"2 . 
~3!'15Z _ 243,343 "2~520 2441269 249\323 256i568 260,596 

12,184 12,855 12,768 12,294 12,746 10,377 10,666 
4.8% 5.0% 5,1% 4.8% 4.9% 3.9% 3.9% 
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I 
WYOMING PERSONAL INCOME 

AND EARNINGS I 
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 1993 THROUGH 2002 I 

I 
'OW I'erfcioIIlDcome (til 

ropul!!!Imr (II!!!!!! 
Per Capita PersonallDcome (doDars) 20,113 20,726 21,216 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1,122,028 

1,698,222 

1,278,810 

1,799,170 I 
Source: Dept. of A&! Economic Analysis Division 

I Farm and Agricultural Only 
I 

2 Farm, Agricultural, & Military 

3 Farm and Agricultural listed separately 

• 200 I & 2002 Forecast Figures I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1 
2002* 

30,686 

l~,~i:OO'g 

4%.40 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 2 S 217.~70 2 S 222,660 2 S 

I 
I 

~c;g;','W11;'t'£(~;/~\;4"§'M08m 

1,383.048 1,483.768 

1.845.275 1,913.627 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
Wyoming Gross State Product 

I 
For the Calendar Years 1993- through 2002 

(in millions) 

Government 

200 1, & 2002 Are Forecast Figures 

2001 & 2002 Breakdown Not Available (NA) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I
 
I
 

2,029 

Population by Age with Percent Change I 
For the Calendar Year 1992 through 2001 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

478,447 480,085 I 
Source: Dept of A&I Economic Analysis Division 

I
 
I
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I Percent Change 

20tH 2000·2001 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Domestic Financial Institutions Deposits 

For the Calendar Years 1993 through 2002 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Fe>' ",····....'".;;L ' 
112t.a~CIilu1CrffiB~I!!§.fltu!ions. 

, Commercial Bari,ks 
Percentage Change' 
_----­

'tt '~,~ 

$ 2,750,305,000 $ 

5.56%,oV' .v 

- 'w' 

..VV'V 

•. LIIliIIILLi 

, o· I 

"oJ" '" 

I 
I 

,jfJ'OT~oCDEP9Srr~ ., I 
'June 30, 2002 figures used I 

Source: National and Stale Chartered-Dept. of Audit, Division of Banking 

Federal-National Credit Union Administration 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

..... 

·0 

I 



I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I 1998
 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I 

8;407~33S~161-$ 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

STATE OF WYOMING· 175
 

2,599,019,000 $ 2,950,301,000 $ 3,938,239,000 * 
0.24% 13.52% 33.49% 

17~647,l6't-$--6;838;261;3061$ 
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I
State Government Authorized 

Full-time Positions and Number of Active Employees 
(Excluding the University of Wyoming, I 

Wyoming Community Development Association,
 
Wyoming Business Council, and Wyoming Building Corporation)
 

IREGULAR EARNINGS 
FULL-TIME ACTIVE EMPLOYEES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2001 

AUfHORIZED 
JULY. 2002 JULY. 2002 I 

I 
I 
I 

Qeponm.,l\l of'Stij,.e1'lJ:ki#i.
 
. :~~L~~9.~.~' 4t'lf3~ u i: .r: .. ;~H-~'; .. 5l'J.-,.. -~¥::i;;~ v'.s"" {~~jAl- ~;-,'-~""f -1M? 'lL>; 3§., I ;tl,~" ·:;,i'§~1H( ,~~':_.'--".~~
 

Workforce Development I
Water Development Commissiol1 

'C~JOs~ B,oarel 
g~,§!!Bjll.~!". 
Pari-Mutuel Board 

Game & Fish 
i~~~'io:-o----"'~"~;~; -,~jl'""-,"""!J .•.••••!.- I 
:~qaJ~.t1g'_ [., LJ'n a ,16 J. 115 ,lJ '''''~JI:J.'' t r t?ML!3O' • ,1W 

Insurance Department 
Transportation 
lleaiih~""­ I 
'amilY~ 

L.ivestock Board 
MedJcal Ucensing Bow 
~~u~~~'~·, I
i..Q.~1;~-&..~~~ipp~ ItLn~ t of. t 
Commwtity College Commission 

PhannllCY BOllrd 

sr;~'~& lov';~';,. om.. 
¢i';+I)il'Ul1,~_~ I
Governor's Residence 
Retirement 

I 
GRAND TOTAL 8.009 9.334 10.257 923 221.484.100 $ 6.773,419 I 
1 Authorized positions including time-limited & those authorized by the Governor. 

Excludes Legislative & JUdicial branches and the University of Wyoming. Source: A&I Budget Division 
2 Source: Auditor's OrtiC( I 
3 Established by Commission; Legislature does not establish authorizations for this dept.
 
4 A&J includes central position-pool positions.
 
5 Employee's Group Insurance move to A&I 07101101 iocreased employee count by 8 and salary by 721.875
 I
 

I
 
I
 



I 
I 
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Employment Trend
 

Based on a Calendar Year. 
Source: Dept. of Employment, Research and Planning 

Public School Enrollment 
Grades K-12 

Grades Grades Grades Grades 
K-3 4-6 7-9 10 -12 

Academic Year 

Based on a School Year. 
Source: Dept. of Education 

University of Wyoming 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Total 
K-12 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

and Community College Enrollment 
I
 
I
 
I
 
IBased on a School Year. 

# Full-time equivalent enrollment 
Source: University of Wyoming, Office of Institutional Analysis & Cornrnunity College Commissior 

I
 
I
 
I
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
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Department of Employment 
Workers' Compensation Division 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002 
(Concluded) 

Total 

Year 

1993 

'1994: 

1995 

1996 

~._-----

1999 

2000 

Premium 

129,895,774 

118,829,615 

l2S,3ZM97 
. 

rL4.7:83,8"22 

105,189,644 

106.413,077 

522;893 

13h4~1,t3~ 

Claims 

.­
79,722,240 

I 

I' 
7Q;2441838"" ~ 

71,552,774 

76,074,238 
I ... 

·\~'Q;;;81~ 

-JJ-

Medical 

46,502,553 

;.t=, 

46,145,942 

New 

18,345 

lP &£ HlE 

17,429 

Active 

32,750 

, , -= 

16,514 

*Medical costs are reported on a cash basis 

**Total claims include medical costs 

Source: Workers Safety, Department of Employment 



STATE OF WYOMING· 181 

Department of Employment 
Workers' Compensation Division 

For Fiscal Injury Years 1994 through 2002 

1994 1995 1996 1997 
....~ .;szxc;z,ex._~_~", ,., Vv····~>O·· ..•..._.....,., 

$ JO_6:J'l:W',65S, .~ l'3~Q1~~()3(;f.:";$~Jg2.1802,172 $~ 150.,8fO{Q2g 

5,453,606 $ 7,181,774 $ 7,000,070 $ 7,552,177 
.-.. 

-

86,056'..7.0'1 $ 1;05.,535,509 .$___cl2,3~2.$68~ .L,,,_81.17.8;623 

Cumulative Claims Paid 
1996 

18,570,453 
36,180,961 

$ 46;694,6 Hi) 
$c _ 20;1\lA1L$ 5903S;;627,. J 

The State of Wyoming is responsible for the full amount of claims and does not re-estimate. 

Source: State of Wyoming CAFR's 
Department of Employment, Workers' Compensation Division 
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$ 

$ 10,632,539 $ $ 

(continued) 
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Unemployment Benefits Paid and Claimants 
By Fiscal Year 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002 

Amount of Number of Amount of Number of 

Federal Federal State State 

Federal Programs include: UCFE, UCX, EB, FSC, EUC, JrrAA, FrrRA, ETNPSE, CETAffRA, DUA 

*The Emergency Unemployment Compensation (EUC) program began in 1992. 

The program was terminated early in fiscal year 1994. 

Source: Economic & Administrative Services Division 
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Trends in AFDC/TANF and Food Stamp 
Caseloads and Expenditures 

For the Fiscal Years 1993 through 2002 

AFDcrrANF FOOD STAMPS 
#of Average Average 

Monthly Monthly 
Grants Households 

9,080 
9,350 

% Increase(Decrease) 1993 To 2002 -91.64% -88.10% -20.06% -25.50% 

*Average Monthly Warrants
 

-Reduction in benefit amount due to legislative directives, and reduction in caseload due to welfare reform (beginning 9/1/93)
 

Source: Department of Family Services 
Report FROO? AF/POWER 

Report FROSI FSIEBT 
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OTHER WYOMING FACTS 

Important Dates 

1867 - Wyoming's first coal mine in Carbon
 

1868 - Wyoming became a territory, and the first state to give women the right to vote.
 

1872 - Yellowstone the first official National Park.
 

1884 - First settlers arrived in Jackson Hole.
 

1890 - Wyoming became the 44th state.
 

1890 - Wyoming's present constitution was adopted.
 

1903 - Wyoming's first State Fair was held in Douglas.
 

1906 - Devils Tower was designated as the first National Monument.
 

1925-1927 - Wyoming's first female Governor, Nellie Tayloe Ross.
 

1994 - Wyoming leads the country in coal production with 3 million tons per week.
 

Geography 

Area: 97,818 square miles.
 

Highest Elevation: Gannett Park - 13,804 ft.
 

Lowest Elevation: Belle Fourche River - 3,099 ft
 

State Motto - Equal Rights
 

State Bird - Western Meadowlark
 

State Flower - Indian Paintbrush
 

State Nickname - Equality State
 

State Tree - Cottonwood
 

State Flag - A bison on a blue field bordered in white and red.
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